
 

 

 

MEETING AGENDA 
Mechanic Falls Town Council 

Tues. Sept 8, 2020 
6:30pm – 2nd Floor Conference Room  

 Public Access: Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/2092120488 
 Join By Phone: (312) 626-6799 (Meeting ID: 209-212-0488) 
 
I.  Call Meeting to Order                                                                                     Time: _______________           
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

III. Roll Call      Councilors Absent:____________________________ 
IV.  General Reports 

4.1 Meeting Minutes for Aug 3 & 10th, 2020 Motion to Accept 
4.2 Department Reports as Submitted Motion to Accept 

V. Public Hearings 
5.1 None  

VI. Comments from the Public      (3 Minutes Each – 30 Minutes Max) 
VII.  Old Business       Notes: 

7.1 Council Discussion Topics  

7.2 22 Pleasant St Updates  

7.3 Manager’s Contract Amendment  

VIII.  New Business        Notes: 
8.1 Keep ME Healthy Grant Award Informational 
8.2 Municipal Complex Survey Quotes  

8.3 Marcal Mill Update  

8.4 2nd Ave Waterline Extension  

8.5 Notice of Appointment: Treasurer Informational 
8.6 Bank Account Access : Michelle Emery Motion to Approve 

IX.  Ordinances, Resolves Policies & Licenses    Notes: 
9.1 Proposed changes to FOAA Policy Motion to Approve 
9.2 Proposed Changes to Land Use: MJ Motion to Accept: Schedule Public Hearing 10/5/20 

9.3 Proposed Changes to Land Use: Noise Motion to Accept: Schedule Public Hearing 10/5/20 

9.4 Proposed Changes to Land Use: Kennels Motion to Accept: Schedule Public Hearing 10/5/20 

9.5 Proposed Ordinance: Household Waste Motion to Accept: Schedule Public Hearing 10/5/20 

9.6 2014 Zoning Map Motion to Adopt 
9.7 Abatement requests from Assessor  

X.  Executive Session    Notes: 
10.1 None  

XI.  Adjourn Time:_______________  
Next Meeting: (Oct. 5th, 6:30pm – TBD) 



Mechanic Falls Town Council Workshop 
August 3, 2020 

Public Via Zoom 
 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  
  

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Tarsha Downing, Vice Chair 
John Emery II 
Kieth Bennett, Chair 
Rose Aikman   
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
 
Zakk Maher – Town Manager        
Julie Ward – Town Clerk  
Alan Plummer- CEO 
Steve French- Water Superintendent 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
 
Paula Stotts 
 
1.0 Councilor Bennett called the meeting to order at 5:03pm 
2.0 We stood and saluted the flag. 
3.0 Roll Call complete 
 
 
4.0 Annual Work Plan 
 
4.1 Municipal Complex Advisory Committee 
 
Town Manager Zakk Maher stated that a monthly meeting for members is the plan would like to see each 
committee nominate someone to participate as well as the department heads. The goal of the committee will 
be to get a sketch plan of everyone’s needs.  Town Manager Zakk Maher also recommended a council 
member should head the committee. 
 
4.2 Codification of Ordinance 
 
The office staff got all the rough scanning done.  Councilor Downing asked how it was going to work and if it 
will show the timeline of the original ordinance to the revised.  She would like to see the evolution of it. 
Codification in Lisbon seems to be the best around.   The Council would like to be kept in the loop on what is 
happening in the background. 
 
4.3 Digital Mapping 
 
Town Manager and CEO have been working on zoning maps. The maps we currently have are out of date.  
Pricing for mapping is approximately 14k. The code office has much more detailed maps but they are from 
2012.  It looks like John Hawley updated them manually.  Prior to that it was getting info from the large map. 
Councilor Downing asked about funding.  Town Manager Zakk Maher stated it would fall under a contracted 



Town Council Workshop 
August 3, 2020 
Page 2 of 3 
 
service in the Code Enforcement.   Code Enforcement officer Alan Plummer stated there has been errors in the 
past for having outdated mapping and there is a potential that he could make errors because of it.  Councilor 
Aikman asked if there were other towns that have to mapping.  Town Manager Zakk said Poland has it and it 
seems to be working well.   If we move forward with this mapping it would have to be budgeted into CIP and it 
would take approximately 2 years.  Town Manager Zakk Maher said he is looking into free assistance with the 
county. The town is also looking into adding the Code Enforcement module from TRIO. 
 
4.4 Fee Schedule 
 
Staff and Town Manager are currently working on an updated fee schedule and should have it available for 
Council to view in the next couple months.   There have been things in the past that have been updated 
separately and it would be nice to have a comprehensive schedule.  Hopefully a draft will be available in 
October. 
 
4.5 Water Department Well Pump Replacement 
 
The current pumps efficiency has dropped from 540-420.  We are looking to put out an RFP this fall for 50k 
project to replace.  Steve French stated he has the money in the CIP.  He was waiting on an approval for a 
grant for a backup generator, but it was not granted. He stated it was looking better next year.  Councilor 
Downing asked why next year.  Steve French explained that EMA is looking at generators for warming centers, 
and he feels we would have a better chance with more funding available next year.  We do have a backup 
pump but it would be nice to have the current pump become the back up.  
 
4.6 Transfer Station 
 
Last summer there was talk about realigning the transfer station and come up with a more comprehensive 
plan.  The staff has been cleaning up on the frontline and because of COVID they are redirecting traffic.  The 
glass pile has been cleaned up.  Town Manager Zakk Maher stated they are looking into a CIP for long term 
planning.  The containers we have are old and rusting out.  The staff is currently single sorting everything.  The 
cost through ECO Maine did not sound like it was cost effective.  Public works had moved some bigger stuff 
around and it seems like a nice work flow and it would be nice to have all top load for containers because they 
are safer for residents to use. 
 
4.7 Website Development 
 
Website development was talked about a while ago but dropped off due to funding.  Town Manager Zakk 
Maher stated he recently applied for a CARES Grant that he included in updating our sight to try to streamline 
online services. 
 
 
Town Manager Zakk Maher asked the council on the thought of having public meetings again and was open to 
suggestions.  There is a high possibility of the extension of the State of Emergency but wanted to know when 
they would like to invite the public back.   The Council agreed it would be nice to have them back and offered 
to do the meetings in the gym so there could be social distancing and mask requirements.   The goal is to have 
to September meeting in the gym. 



Town Council Workshop 
August 3, 2020 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 
Councilor Downing motioned to adjourn seconded by Councilor Emery, all in favor unanimous. Workshop 
closed at 6:22pm 



Mechanic Falls Town Council 
August 3, 2020 

Public Via Zoom  
 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Tarsha Downing, Vice Chair 
John Emery II 
Kieth Bennett, Chair 
Rose Aikman   
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
 
Zakk Maher – Town Manager        
Julie Ward – Town Clerk 
Alan Plummer- Code Enforcement Officer 
Jeff Goss- Police Chief 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
 
Paula Stotts  Lou Goulet 
Raymond Lavoie Tyler Monahan 
2 caregivers from 44 Pigeon Hill 
 
OTHERS PRESENT VIA ZOOM: 
 
TJ Thayer  Rudy Kyllonen 
Joshua Herlihy  Steve Sherlock 
Sean Cleary 
 
1.0 Councilor Bennett called the meeting to order at 6:30pm 
2.0 We stood and saluted the flag. 
3.0 Roll Call complete 
 
3.1 Council Appointment 
 
Lou Goulet is a 20-year resident of Mechanic Falls.  He moved to a school that was more adaptable for his 
son.  He is an active member of the Community.  He is currently the Chair of the Planning Board and has also 
served on the school board. Councilor Aikman asked what he could bring to the Council.  He stated he had 50 
years of construction and dealing with CEO and Towns.  He under stands the politics.  Councilor Downing 
asked if he was a problem finder or problem solver.   Lou stated he feels that he is a problem solver. 
 
Raymond Lavoie has been a resident for 45 years in the same house.  He has a vast history with the town. He 
has worked for the police and fire department and a member of the school committee.   He has owned his own 
excavation business and has a tremendous construction background.  He also has a business called Maine 
Commercial Cleaning.   He feels that he is a problem fixer.  His goal was to become a council member.  
Councilor Emery asked why he ran in 2019 and not 2020.  Raymond felt that he did not have the time because 
of his last project.  Now that the project is done and he is not going to be doing any out of State travel he feels 
he can fully commit himself.   
 



Town Council 
August 3, 2020 
Page 2 of 5 
 
Paula Stotts is a business owner in town.  She comes from a military family.  She volunteers at the Teen 
center, fostered 17 children and raised a total of 21.  She feels that is a problem solver and a community 
bonder.  She feels the community has been split for a couple years and she could be part of the healing 
process.  She is currently a planning board member and has served as Chair for 2 years.   Her goal for the 
council is to be a healer, a transformer, and continue transparency.   Councilor Emery asked her if she was a 
problem finder and or fixer.   She stated she is a problem fixer.  When residents approach her with an issue 
she tries to fix it by going through the proper chains of command.  She does not back down and give up, if she 
doesn’t get the answer, she will move on with someone above.  She looks at the facts and the letter of the law. 
Councilor Aikman asked her how she would bring unity back to the community, and Paula stated open houses, 
when elections are come up, we should have a forum for those that are running.  People need to find out who 
the candidates are. 
 
Councilor Emery motioned to nominate Paula Stotts to the council seconded by Councilor Bennett, all in favor 
2-2 Councilor Emery and Bennett yes Councilor Downing and Aikman no. 
 
Councilor Emery motioned Ray Lavoie for council, seconded by Councilor Aikman, all in favor so voted. 
 
Councilor Aikman stated that everyone was well qualified.   Its hard to find volunteers to join committees and 
felt the 2 of the applicants play an important roll on the Planning Board. 
 
3.2 Council Liaison Assignments 
 
Councilor Bennett- Planning Board 
Councilor Emery- Library and Historical Society 
Councilor Downing- School and Recreation 
Councilor Aikman- AVCOG and Development Commission 
Councilor Lavoie- Municipal Complex Committee 
 
Councilor Downing motioned to approve the slate of liaison positions, seconded by Councilor Emery, all in 
favor so voted. 
 
 
4.0 General Reports 
 
4.1 Meeting Minutes for June 1, 2020 
 
Councilor Downing motioned to accept meeting minutes for July 20th, seconded by Councilor Emery, all in 
favor 4-1 Councilor Lavoie abstained due to just coming on. 
 
4.2 Department Reports as submitted 
 
Councilor Downing motioned to accept the Department reports as submitted, seconded by Councilor Bennett, 
all in favor 4-1 Councilor Lavoie abstained due to just coming on. 
 
 



Town Council 
August 3, 2020 
Page 3 of 5 
 
5.0 Public Hearing 
 
None 
 
6.0 Public Comments 
 
None 
 
7.0 Old Business 
 
7.1 22 Pleasant Street Update 
 
Realtor Josh Herlihy explained there was 2 showings.  Things are slow in the commercial real estate right now.  
There was an interested buyer but it fell through due to price.  Realtor would like the Council to consider a 
substantial price drop.  Councilor Emery asked if he a commercial realtor and his response was no.  The 
current contract is up in September 11th.    
 
Councilor Aikman motioned to table seconded by Councilor Downing, all in favor so voted. 
 
7.2 Council Discussion Topics 
 
Councilor Downing asked about the mill progress.  CEO Alan Plummer stated that he has reached out with 
letters with a notice of clean up.   He also noted the previous Code Officer had reached sent a letter of 
requirements.  The owner stated he is working on it, but it didn’t sound like he has done anything yet.  
Councilor Aikman had asked what is currently down there.   CEO stated trailers, debris from fire.  She also 
asked if the owner could share a plan with the Town so they could work with him.  Town Manager Zakk Maher 
stated that he was very upfront when he bought it of not having a plan and site security has been pushed as 
well as clean up.  Councilor Aikman would like a plan and time schedule.  Councilor Downing asked what was 
the next step.  Town Manager Zakk Maher stated since CEO is also the Health and Safety officer, we have 
some leverage and can pursue fines. Councilor Lavoie asked if owner had a permit for all the mobile homes he 
is storing, and he does not.  Councilor Downing asked if this could be an item added to the agenda to follow up 
on. 
 
7.4 Anglican Church Deed 
 
Councilor Emery motioned to approve the release deed, seconded by Councilor Downing, all in favor 4-1 
Councilor Lavoie abstained due to just coming on. 
 
8.0 New Business 
 
8.1 County Tax 
 
Councilor Downing motioned to pay tax 20-21, seconded by Councilor Aikman, all in favor so voted. 
 
 



Town Council 
August 3, 2020 
Page 4 of 5 
 
8.2 Mil Rate 
 
Town Manager provided council with three MIL Rate options.  He explained that the last year there was a .95 
decrease because of Hannaford and a piece of equipment that was being leased by NEPW.   He was expecting 
in increase due to school budget and County Tax increases.  Councilor Bennett commented the lowest increase 
does not make sense because of the current situation and we could have a shortfall.  Town Manager Zakk 
Maher also explained that our certified ratio is done to 85%.  We are on the list to get a revaluation in 2023.  
There is a possibility that we could be moved up if something opens up.  We currently have around 119k and 
need around 150k to pay.  Councilor Emery asked if Town Manager felt comfortable with our budget and will it 
be covered.   Town Manager Zakk Maher said yes.   Councilor Downing said they are also responsible for 
looking out for our residents and felt uncomfortable choosing the higher rate. 
 
Councilor Downing motioned to set the MIL Rate at 21.45, seconded by Councilor Lavoie, all in favor so voted. 
 
 
9.0 Ordinances, Resolves Policy & Licenses 
 
9.1 Proposed changes to FOAA policy 
 
Councilor Emery motioned to accept the changes for FOAA, seconded by Councilor Bennett. Councilor Emery 
withdrew motion because Councilor Lavoie was not comfortable voting on something, he hasn’t been involved 
in. 
 
Councilor Emery motioned to table until next meeting, seconded by Councilor Aikman, all in favor so voted. 
 
 
 
10.0 Executive Session 
 
10.1 Consultation with legal counsel 
 
Councilor Downing motioned to suspend Roberts rules of order and move 9.2 until after executive session, 
seconded by Councilor Emery, all in favor so voted. 
 
Councilor Downing motioned to enter executive sessions Title 1 MSRA section 4056E, seconded by Councilor 
Emery, all in favor so voted.  Chair invited Paula Stotts, Alan Plummer, Lou Goulet to stay.  Entered at 7:46pm 
 
Councilor Aikman motioned to leave executive session, seconded by Councilor Emery, all in favor so voted. 
Session ended at 8:26pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Town Council 
August 3, 2020 
Page 5 of 5 
 
9.2 Marijuana Business Moratorium 
 
Tyler Monahan of 44 Pigeon Hill is a Medical Marijuana caregiver that has been operating at 44 Pigeon Hill for 
about 5 years, He saw the opportunity to have a Retail facility in town and felt it would be a good business move 
since the surrounding towns do not allow retail facilities.  He stated he was not trying to ruffle any feathers and 
only had hired a lawyer to help with the paperwork.  He felt the need to explain his situation to the council and 
give them his thoughts about the current ordinance.    
 
TJ Thayer of 6 Lane Rd stated that he was a registered caregiver as well, and wanted to thank the Council and 
Town for allowing retail.   He questioned on whether or not Bob Klar and himself already had both licenses that 
were available.   Town Manager Zakk Maher stated the letter of intents were not taken in to consideration, and 
Adult use had not passed by the legislation yet.    
 
Councilor Aikman motioned not to approve the moratorium, seconded by Councilor Emery, all in favor so voted. 
 
Councilor Downing asked if we could have a special meeting to continue the 2 remaining executive sessions.  
Town Manager Zakk Maher stated it had to be at least 5 days out to allow for posting. 
 
10.2 & 10.3 Executive Session 
 
Councilor Downing motioned to table 10.2 and 10.3 executive sessions until August 10, 2020 @ 6:30pm, 
seconded by Councilor Emery, all in favor so voted. 
 
 
11.0 Adjourn: 
 
Councilor Downing motioned to adjourn, seconded by Councilor Aikman, all in favor, unanimous.  Adjourned at 
8:57pm 
 
 
Next Meeting August 10, 2020 @ 6:30pm 



Mechanic Falls Town Council 
August 10, 2020 
Public Via Zoom  

 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Tarsha Downing, Vice Chair 
John Emery II 
Kieth Bennett, Chair 
Rose Aikman   
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
 
Zakk Maher – Town Manager        
Julie Ward – Town Clerk 
 
 
 
OTHERS PRESENT VIA ZOOM: 
 
Rudy Kyllonen 
TJ Thayer 
Paula Stotts 
 
 
 
1.0 Councilor Bennett called the meeting to order at 6:30pm 
2.0 We stood and saluted the flag. 
3.0 Roll Call complete 
 
 
4.0 General Reports 
 
None 
 
5.0 Public Hearing 
 
None 
 
6.0 Public Comments 
 
None 
 
7.0 Old Business 
 
None 
 
 
 



Town Council 
August 3, 2020 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 
8.0 New Business 
 
None 
 
9.0 Ordinances, Resolves Policy & Licenses 
 
None 
 
10.0 Executive Session 
 
10.1 Consultation with legal counsel 
 
Town Manager Zakk Maher waives all privilege’s for executive session and would like to remain transparent to 
the Community 
 
Councilor Aikman wanted to state that she did not realize there was a timeline for 8/3/2020 for the Town 
Managers Evaluation to be completed.  She does have it completed but felt it she wasn’t sure if she should turn 
it in. She also wanted to make a comment on the email that council received from Town Manager Zakk Maher in 
the last paragraph referring to a comment that was made in the July meeting about reverting it back to the Town 
Clerk as FOAA officer, and she wanted to comment that she never said that because it still belongs to the Town 
Clerk and she has been at this since April on wanting it to remain the Town Clerk because they haven’t voted on 
any change.  Councilor Aikman also stated there was a comment about she was concerned about not having a 
say in a private settlement.  She states she honored Councilor Bennett’s request not to discuss this unless we 
went into executive session.  There was never an executive session on 8/3 for this.  The only session was for 
Marijuana. She also stated that in June session she specifically states she would support this settlement so they 
could move on. Councilor Aikman also stated that she said she could support the settlement but not the 
resolutions.   Town Attorney Jack Conway stated that she can respond to the email with her concerns and 
corrections she would like and forward them to the HR to be placed in personnel file, as well as the council as a 
whole can do the same if they have a response. 
 
Councilor Downing wanted on record that the only reason why she tabled executive session on 8/3 was due to 
the meeting being so long and council had been her for 4 hours prior, and there was no ill intent or to trick 
anyone.  The email that was sent made her think that people thought differently.    
 
Town Attorney Jack Conway stated that his understanding of him being present at the meeting was not to be 
involved in the Town Managers evaluation that he was here to answer questions in regards to the current 
contract with Town Manager. 
 
Councilor Aikman also stated that for the public to know that the settlement matter has been resolved. 
 
 
 
 
 



Town Council 
August 3, 2020 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 
Councilor Downing asked the Town Attorney Jack Conway about the 2 issues she has with the Contract for 
Town Manager Zakk Maher.   The Town Charter states contract can be no longer than 3 years and current 
contract as almost 4 years with the dates and also if you let the Town Manager go in the contract does not 
match the Charter either.   Councilor Downing stated that we are looking to make sure we follow the charter and 
match and regardless of who the contract is for it should match the charter, and she stated it was nothing 
retaliatory. 
 
Councilor Emery asked if the contract is valid and is it only valid for 3 years.  Town Attorney Jack Conway 
stated that it does not void the whole contract, there are parts of the contract that are not valid.  The council did 
not have the authority to give a contract for more then 3 years.    Councilor Emery also asked if the council can 
dissolve the current contract and renew a contract for the remaining of the term.  Town Attorney Jack Conway 
stated that you can renegotiate with employee.    
 
Councilor Bennett asked Town Manager if he would be interested in entering a 2-year contract to start July 1st 
2020 and end June 30, 2022.   Town Manager Zakk stated that as long as no other terms change that are in the 
contract.  Town Attorney Jack Conway stated that he would recommend that the contract be reviewed by the 
Town attorney since there is sone verbiage in the current contract that is no up to date with M.S.R.A 
 
 
Councilor Emery motioned to have Town Attorney Jack Conway draw up a new contract to start July 1, 2020-
June 30, 2022, Seconded by Councilor Bennett, all in favor 2-3 Councilor Emery and Councilor Bennett for, 
Councilor Lavoie, Downing and Aikman against. 
 
Councilor Lavoie motioned the make the contract come in line with charter amended to 3-year term and leave 
everything else the same, seconded by Councilor Aikman.   Town Manager Zakk Maher stated if the he feels 
this would fall into the provision of his contract and that would mean he would be terminated.  Council Downing 
stated she did not feel comfortable making the decision so quickly.  Councilor Lavoie and Councilor Aikman 
rescinded motion., 
 
Councilor Lavoie motioned to table the discussion seconded by Councilor Aikman, Councilor Emery stated they 
need to have something to table to talk about at the next meeting. All in favor so voted. 
 
Councilor Lavoie motioned that Councilor Emery’s previous proposal and all options be drawn up through Jack 
for council to review, seconded by Councilor Aikman, all in favor so voted. 
 
Council spoke about Town Manager Zakk Maher’s evaluation. 
 
11.0 Adjourn: 
 
 
Councilor Emery motioned to adjourn, seconded by Councilor Downing, all in favor, unanimous.  Adjourned at 
8:20 pm 
 
 
Next Meeting September 8th @ 6:30pm 



Notes to the Financial Reports for Fiscal Year ending 6/30/2020 
9/1/2020 
To:  Council 
From:  Lisa Prevost, Finance Director 
Included in this month’s Council packets are the “final before  Audit adjustments” financial reports for 
fiscal year 2019-2020.   
Starting with the Revenue report, you will see that we collected $164,107.23 more than we projected 
for 2019-2020, or 114.5% of projected.  Most of that money was collected in motor vehicle excise tax 
and for the sale of tax acquired property.    We also received $18,000 more in revenue sharing than we 
projected. 
Looking at the expenditure report, the bottom line shows we are 94.44% expended; leaving $151,841.31 
unspent.  I don’t anticipate any other expenses at this point.  As you can see by looking at the individual 
budgets, some are more than 100% expended while others are less.  None of the budgets were over-
expended by 10% so no Council adjustments will be required and since enough money was saved in 
other budgets to make up for those that did exceed 100% the bottom line is money saved.   
The good news is that the revenues collected above what was projected and the money left unspent on 
the expenditure side, falls down to the fund balance.  I don’t like to give exact figures before the Auditor 
has been here, because they always make a few adjustments of their own but I feel confident that we 
will be putting enough money back to fund balance to offset the money we have proposed using from 
fund balance for the current fiscal year and even some additional to help in coming years.   
If you have any questions, please feel free to ask me.   
 
Lisa Prevost 
Finance Director 
lprevost@mechanicfalls.org 
 













Tax Commitment 2019/2020 Collected Thru % Collected
8/31/2020

$3,088,033.47 $2,942,126.86 95.28%

Total Town Budget $2,729,336.00
Total RSU Assessment $1,645,440.00
TIF District $0.00
Total Budget $4,374,776.00

Homestead Exemption $165,347.00
BETE Reimbursement $18,510.00
Total Anticipated Non Tax
Revenues $942,040.00
From Fund Balance $185,000.00
Total Anticipated Tax 
Revenues $3,088,033.00
Total Revenues $4,398,930.00

Overlay $24,154.00



Notes to the Financial Reports  Current Fiscal Year 

8/31/2020 
At this time, revenues should be at 17% and as you can see from the enclosed report they are at 21.26%.  
This isn’t unusual since things like excise tax and building permits are stronger in the summer months.  
The Town has also received the first of two payments from the State for Homestead exemption.  The 
first payment is always the largest.  These will make the percentage higher.  I expect this will even out as 
the year progresses.          
Expenditures should also be at 17%.  Per the enclosed report, you can see we are at 18.22%. The Town 
has made the County Tax payment making that budget 100% expended.  That is contributing to the 
higher percentage.  There are also items that are due in full or at least in half at the beginning of the 
year, such as property and casualty insurance, animal shelter fees, assessing fees, Trio software license 
and maintenance ect.   

As always, if you have any questions, please feel free to ask me.     

 

Lisa Prevost 

Finance Director 

lprevost@mechanicfalls.org 

 

 













Tax Commitment 2020/2021 Collected Thru % Collected
8/31/2020

$3,095,832.28 $117,198.86 3.79%

Total Town Budget $3,152,290.00
Total RSU Assessment $1,772,155.00
TIF District $0.00
Total Budget $4,924,445.00

Homestead Exemption $218,765.00
BETE Reimbursement $42,789.00
Total Anticipated Non Tax
Revenues $1,385,857.00
From Fund Balance $195,000.00
Total Anticipated Tax 
Revenues $3,095,832.00
Total Revenues $4,938,243.00

Overlay $13,798.00



Town Reserve Accounts
As of 7/31/2020

7/1/2020 7/31/2020 7/31/2020
Beginning Balance Paid In Paid Out Interest New Balance Owed to Town Ending Balance

Cash Management $98,877.51 $54.44 $98,931.95 $98,931.95
Computer Reserve $9,016.91 $4.98 $9,021.89 $9,021.89
Unemployment Fund $64,840.30 $35.70 $64,876.00 $64,876.00
Municipal Complex $29,494.62 $16.28 $29,510.90 $2,700.00 $26,810.90
Fire/Rescue Funds $167,740.13 $85.50 $167,825.63 $167,825.63
Highway Funds $241,154.18 $122.91 $241,277.09 $241,277.09
Solid Waste $36,183.29 $18.44 $36,201.73 $36,201.73
Assessing $95,936.58 $48.90 $95,985.48 $95,985.48
Library Computers $1,523.15 $0.84 $1,523.99 $1,523.99
Recreation $415.91 $0.23 $416.14 $416.14
BAN Escrow $397,230.11 $218.69 $397,448.80 $397,448.80
Winterbrook Escrow $12,223.46 $6.23 $12,229.69 $12,229.69
Police Cruiser $10,629.65 $5.42 $10,635.07 $10,635.07
Police Training $21,647.19 $11.91 $21,659.10 $40.65 $21,618.45
Debt Service $15,121.69 $8.34 $15,130.03 $15,130.03
Voting Machines $12,520.70 $6.38 $12,527.08 $12,527.08
Sidewalks $83,227.74 $42.42 $83,270.16 $83,270.16
MFPD Forfeiture $890.61 $0.49 $891.10 $891.10
Insurance Reimb $46,393.61 $23,115.06 $3,261.62 $30.66 $66,277.71 $66,277.71
Roads $10,045.67 $5.12 $10,050.79 $10,050.79
FD Air Packs $20,009.76 $10.20 $20,019.96 $20,019.96

Totals $1,375,122.77 $23,115.06 $3,261.62 $734.08 $1,395,710.29 $2,740.65 $1,392,969.64



 

 

 

Manager’s Report 
Town of Mechanic Falls  

Tues. Sept 8, 2020 

  

To: Town Council 
CC: Julie Ward, Town Clerk  
 
All, 
 
Biggest announcement: Lisa (Finance Dir.) has given me her notice as she has accepted a position in another town. I know 
it was a hard decision for her given her 25 year history with the town but I am very proud as this type of step proves her 
capability and value to the organizations she serves. Thankfully we did have a qualified candidate internally who has 
firsthand experience with not just our systems but our policies and department heads. This person’s first day will be Sept. 
8th and we will have the benefit of a short overlap for training before Lisa leaves. This will create vacancies within 2 town 
departments, but work is beginning to full those positions as well.  
Other activities: 

 Summer Rec wrapped up so PW and I completed some repairs to the B&A building before B&A retake posses-
sion of it. Outstanding conditions include deteriorating siding. Eventually this building will need to be resided, or 
replaced entirely as the municipal complex development moves forward. 

 The CEO and Planning Board have been working on updates to the land use, including Marijuana definitions, No-
tice, Dog Kennel and household waste ordinances. These will be presented. 

 Our Rec Comm has been working with MAHA (Minot Hebron) and will be able to put together enough soccer 
fields to get us through the season. They will have one on the Babe Ruth outfield and the rest will be on town 
owned lands in Minot. It was just another curve ball from the RSU/pandemic, but the Committee handled it well 
and are moving forward.  

 I have been working with the CEO and AVCOG to update our Shoreland and Zoning maps, as ours are out of 
compliance. AVCOG is slated to help us through this process and provide the final maps at no charge, but we 
have more work to do with our assessors first. Note: these are not the zoning maps, but this work will pave the 
way for the rest of the maps to get updated.  

 We were approved for $20,900 grant from the Cares Act. We did not get everything we applied for, but we se-
cured funds to cover itemized staff hours for 3 months related to covid19, acquiring a new software module for 
the CEO/Health officer for recordkeeping and funds towards revamping our website. The lowest common benefit 
from these funds is that it will further insulate us from any unexpected revenue shortfalls as we will be offsetting 
over $15k in salaries from the current budget. I still have more work to do with completing the requisitions and 
monthly financials reporting, so this will be ongoing for the next couple of months.  

 Worked with CEO and TRIO software to demo CEO/Health officer module within our existing Municipal soft-
ware. Moving forward we are looking at uploading information from our old CEO database into the new module 
as well as customizing reporting and application forms.  

 We were able to clean up some of the walls around the council chambers for the Historical Society to begin hang-
ing some of their artifacts in the building. This work will continue.  

 Following up on the Department Head/Safety meeting we worked with the Library to revisit emergency action 
plans on hand and make any updates as needed.  

 Had preliminary conversation with the Maine Conservation Corp reps regarding waterfront & trail assessment and 
development on the Municipal complex. Continued efforts include seeking new grant funds to acquire an Ameri-
corps Steward to work with town staff and volunteers to complete planning and project development activities. 

 Gathered proposals from 5 area surveyors to complete a property line delineation as well as topography and utility 
demarcation plan on the Municipal complex. This plan was tabled last year, but further research has turned up 
confusion regarding Androscoggin Dr placement as well as potential availability of more property east of that 
road which the town could utilize for PW & Fire layout yard and storage.  

 Finalized the agreement allowing a new home to be built on 2nd Ave. Because of this, Water Dept. is looking to 
run a new line up Second Ave to add this service.  







8/31/2020
3:57:08 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Fire Pay Roll Report August 2020 (07-27...08-30)

7/31/2020 60 Water St Mechanic Falls Power Line Down / Arcing     ::  Lt 02:15 $28.69Fri

8/28/2020  Perry Rd Hartford Brush / Woods / Grass Fire     ::  Lt 04:00 $51.00Fri

8/29/2020 20 Checstnut Drive Poland Building Fire     ::  Lt 02:00 $25.50Sat

8/30/2020 13 Back Street Mechanic Falls Alarm System Activation, No Fire -

Unintentional     ::  Lt

01:00 $12.75Sun

7/27/2020 :: Specialized Rescue Training :: Water Rescue Class, Focused On

Shore Operations And Basic Water Rescue Skills And Techniques.

::  Capt

03:00 $39.75Mon

8/3/2020 290 Ryerson Hill Rd Paris Cover Assignment, Standby, Moveup     ::

Capt

01:00 $13.25Mon

8/4/2020 100 Elm St Mechanic Falls Wind Storm Assessment / Mitigation     ::  Cr 24:00 $0.00Tue

8/4/2020 34 Marshall St Mechanic Falls Wind Storm Assessment / Mitigation     ::

Cr

00:30 $0.00Tue

7/27/2020 :: Specialized Rescue Training :: Water Rescue Class, Focused On

Shore Operations And Basic Water Rescue Skills And Techniques.

::  Dc/f

03:00 $42.75Mon

8/25/2020 345 South Main Street Mechanic Falls Electrical  Wiring/equipment

Problem, Other     ::  Dc/f

01:00 $14.25Tue

8/30/2020 13 Back Street Mechanic Falls Alarm System Activation, No Fire -

Unintentional     ::  Dc/f

01:00 $14.25Sun

8/4/2020 :: Department Detail :: Station Coverage For Wind Storm.  Responded

To 100 Elm, 231 Pleasant, 100 Jordan, 250 Mechanic Falls Rd, Lane Rd/rt 26, 34

Marshall St    ::  Ff

05:00 $60.00Tue

8/25/2020 345 South Main Street Mechanic Falls Electrical  Wiring/equipment

Problem, Other     ::  Cr

01:00 $0.00Tue

8/3/2020 290 Ryerson Hill Rd Paris Cover Assignment, Standby, Moveup     ::

Dc/f

01:00 $14.25Mon � � � � �
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



8/31/2020
3:57:08 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Fire Pay Roll Report August 2020 (07-27...08-30)

8/9/2020 17 Park Street Mechanic Falls Service Call, Other     ::  Dc/f 01:00 $14.25Sun

8/25/2020 84 North Main Street Mechanic Falls Heat From Short Circuit (wiring),

Defective/worn     ::  Dc/f

01:00 $14.25Tue

8/4/2020 100 Elm St Mechanic Falls Wind Storm Assessment / Mitigation     ::  Cr 24:00 $0.00Tue

8/9/2020 17 Park Street Mechanic Falls Service Call, Other     ::  Dr 01:00 $12.25Sun

8/10/2020  Center Minot Hill Minot Dispatched & Canceled En Route     ::  Dr 01:00 $12.25Mon

7/30/2020 399 Natasha Place  Mechanic Falls Power Line Down / Arcing     ::  Ff 03:00 $36.00Thu

7/31/2020 60 Water St Mechanic Falls Power Line Down / Arcing     ::  Ff 02:15 $27.00Fri

8/3/2020 290 Ryerson Hill Rd Paris Cover Assignment, Standby, Moveup     ::  Ff 01:00 $12.00Mon

8/4/2020 :: Department Detail :: Station Coverage For Wind Storm.  Responded

To 100 Elm, 231 Pleasant, 100 Jordan, 250 Mechanic Falls Rd, Lane Rd/rt 26, 34

Marshall St    ::  Ff

05:00 $60.00Tue

8/28/2020  Perry Rd Hartford Brush / Woods / Grass Fire     ::  Ff 04:00 $48.00Fri

8/29/2020 20 Checstnut Drive Poland Building Fire     ::  Ff 02:00 $24.00Sat

8/4/2020 100 Elm St Mechanic Falls Wind Storm Assessment / Mitigation     ::  Ff 24:00 $288.00Tue

7/31/2020 60 Water St Mechanic Falls Power Line Down / Arcing     ::  Dr 02:15 $27.56Fri

8/25/2020 84 North Main Street Mechanic Falls Heat From Short Circuit (wiring),

Defective/worn     ::  Dr

01:00 $12.25Tue

8/29/2020 20 Checstnut Drive Poland Building Fire     ::  Dr 02:00 $24.50Sat

7/27/2020 :: Specialized Rescue Training :: Water Rescue Class, Focused On

Shore Operations And Basic Water Rescue Skills And Techniques.

::  Ff

03:00 $36.00Mon

8/17/2020 :: Basic Firefighting Training :: Hose Line Advancement Using Engine

2. Teams Puled Triple Lay And Minute Man Loads.  Need To Add Shaun Loreng

To Staff List     ::  Ff

03:00 $36.00Mon � � � � �
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



8/31/2020
3:57:08 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Fire Pay Roll Report August 2020 (07-27...08-30)

8/4/2020 34 Marshall St Mechanic Falls Wind Storm Assessment / Mitigation     ::

Cr

00:30 $0.00Tue

8/4/2020 100 Elm St Mechanic Falls Wind Storm Assessment / Mitigation     ::  Cr 24:00 $0.00Tue

8/3/2020 290 Ryerson Hill Rd Paris Cover Assignment, Standby, Moveup     ::  Dr 01:00 $12.25Mon

7/27/2020 :: Specialized Rescue Training :: Water Rescue Class, Focused On

Shore Operations And Basic Water Rescue Skills And Techniques.

::  Ff

03:00 $36.00Mon

7/31/2020 60 Water St Mechanic Falls Power Line Down / Arcing     ::  Ff 02:15 $27.00Fri

8/4/2020 :: Department Detail :: Station Coverage For Wind Storm.  Responded

To 100 Elm, 231 Pleasant, 100 Jordan, 250 Mechanic Falls Rd, Lane Rd/rt 26, 34

Marshall St    ::  Ff

05:00 $60.00Tue

8/17/2020 :: Basic Firefighting Training :: Hose Line Advancement Using Engine

2. Teams Puled Triple Lay And Minute Man Loads.  Need To Add Shaun Loreng

To Staff List     ::  Ff

03:00 $36.00Mon

8/29/2020 20 Checstnut Drive Poland Building Fire     ::  Ff 02:00 $24.00Sat

8/4/2020 34 Marshall St Mechanic Falls Wind Storm Assessment / Mitigation     ::

Cr

00:30 $0.00Tue

8/4/2020 100 Elm St Mechanic Falls Wind Storm Assessment / Mitigation     ::  Cr 24:00 $0.00Tue

8/4/2020 :: Department Detail :: Station Coverage For Wind Storm.  Responded

To 100 Elm, 231 Pleasant, 100 Jordan, 250 Mechanic Falls Rd, Lane Rd/rt 26, 34

Marshall St    ::  Ff

05:00 $60.00Tue

8/17/2020 :: Basic Firefighting Training :: Hose Line Advancement Using Engine

2. Teams Puled Triple Lay And Minute Man Loads.  Need To Add Shaun Loreng

To Staff List     ::  Ff

03:00 $36.00Mon

8/29/2020 20 Checstnut Drive Poland Building Fire     ::  Ff 02:00 $24.00Sat

7/27/2020 :: Specialized Rescue Training :: Water Rescue Class, Focused On

Shore Operations And Basic Water Rescue Skills And Techniques.

::  Ff

03:00 $36.00Mon

7/30/2020 399 Natasha Place  Mechanic Falls Power Line Down / Arcing     ::  Ff 03:00 $36.00Thu � � � � �
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



8/31/2020
3:57:08 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Fire Pay Roll Report August 2020 (07-27...08-30)

8/17/2020 :: Basic Firefighting Training :: Hose Line Advancement Using Engine

2. Teams Puled Triple Lay And Minute Man Loads.  Need To Add Shaun Loreng

To Staff List     ::  Ff

03:00 $36.00Mon

8/4/2020 34 Marshall St Mechanic Falls Wind Storm Assessment / Mitigation     ::

Cr

00:30 $0.00Tue

8/4/2020 100 Elm St Mechanic Falls Wind Storm Assessment / Mitigation     ::  Cr 24:00 $0.00Tue

8/3/2020 290 Ryerson Hill Rd Paris Cover Assignment, Standby, Moveup     ::  Dr 01:00 $12.25Mon

8/4/2020 :: Department Detail :: Station Coverage For Wind Storm.  Responded

To 100 Elm, 231 Pleasant, 100 Jordan, 250 Mechanic Falls Rd, Lane Rd/rt 26, 34

Marshall St    ::  Ff

05:00 $60.00Tue

8/17/2020 :: Basic Firefighting Training :: Hose Line Advancement Using Engine

2. Teams Puled Triple Lay And Minute Man Loads.  Need To Add Shaun Loreng

To Staff List     ::  Ff

03:00 $36.00Mon

7/27/2020 :: Specialized Rescue Training :: Water Rescue Class, Focused On

Shore Operations And Basic Water Rescue Skills And Techniques.

::  Lt

03:00 $38.25Mon

7/31/2020 60 Water St Mechanic Falls Power Line Down / Arcing     ::  Lt 02:15 $28.69Fri

8/10/2020  Center Minot Hill Minot Dispatched & Canceled En Route     ::  Lt 01:00 $12.75Mon

8/9/2020 17 Park Street Mechanic Falls Service Call, Other     ::  Ltdr 01:00 $12.75Sun

8/25/2020 12 Callahan Circle Mechanic Falls Electrical  Wiring/equipment

Problem, Other     ::  Ltdr

01:00 $12.75Tue

8/25/2020 345 South Main Street Mechanic Falls Electrical  Wiring/equipment

Problem, Other     ::  Ltdr

01:00 $12.75Tue

8/28/2020  Perry Rd Hartford Brush / Woods / Grass Fire     ::  Ltdr 04:00 $51.00Fri

8/29/2020 1 Perry Rd Hatrford Public Service Assistance, Other     ::  Ltdr 06:00 $76.50Sat

8/29/2020 20 Checstnut Drive Poland Building Fire     ::  Ltdr 02:00 $25.50Sat

8/30/2020 13 Back Street Mechanic Falls Alarm System Activation, No Fire -

Unintentional     ::  Ltdr

01:00 $12.75Sun

� � � � �
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



8/31/2020
3:57:08 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Fire Pay Roll Report August 2020 (07-27...08-30)

7/27/2020 :: Specialized Rescue Training :: Water Rescue Class, Focused On

Shore Operations And Basic Water Rescue Skills And Techniques.

::  Ff

03:00 $36.00Mon

8/10/2020 :: Truck Check :: All Water Rescue Gear Inspected And Remains In

Service.

::  Ff

02:00 $24.00Mon

8/17/2020 :: Basic Firefighting Training :: Hose Line Advancement Using Engine

2. Teams Puled Triple Lay And Minute Man Loads.  Need To Add Shaun Loreng

To Staff List     ::  Ff

03:00 $36.00Mon

8/30/2020 13 Back Street Mechanic Falls Alarm System Activation, No Fire -

Unintentional     ::  Ff

01:00 $12.00Sun

8/4/2020 100 Elm St Mechanic Falls Wind Storm Assessment / Mitigation     ::  Cr 24:00 $0.00Tue

8/3/2020 290 Ryerson Hill Rd Paris Cover Assignment, Standby, Moveup     ::  Ff 01:00 $12.00Mon

8/4/2020 :: Department Detail :: Station Coverage For Wind Storm.  Responded

To 100 Elm, 231 Pleasant, 100 Jordan, 250 Mechanic Falls Rd, Lane Rd/rt 26, 34

Marshall St    ::  Ff

05:00 $60.00Tue

8/17/2020 :: Basic Firefighting Training :: Hose Line Advancement Using Engine

2. Teams Puled Triple Lay And Minute Man Loads.  Need To Add Shaun Loreng

To Staff List     ::  Ff

03:00 $36.00Mon

8/29/2020 20 Checstnut Drive Poland Building Fire     ::  So 02:00 $26.50Sat

7/30/2020 399 Natasha Place  Mechanic Falls Power Line Down / Arcing     ::  Lt 03:00 $38.25Thu

8/10/2020  Center Minot Hill Minot Dispatched & Canceled En Route     ::  Dr 01:00 $12.25Mon

8/11/2020 :: Truck Check :: Completed Truck Check On Utility 4. Also Took It

Out On The Road. Everything Is Good Other Than Passenger Side Wigwag Is Still

Out.     ::  Dr

01:00 $12.25Tue

8/4/2020 100 Elm St Mechanic Falls Wind Storm Assessment / Mitigation     ::  Ff 03:00 $36.00Tue

8/25/2020 12 Callahan Circle Mechanic Falls Electrical  Wiring/equipment

Problem, Other     ::  Ff

01:00 $12.00Tue � � � � �
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



8/31/2020
3:57:08 PM

Fire Pay Roll Report August 2020 (07-27...08-30)

8/4/2020 100 Elm St Mechanic Falls Wind Storm Assessment / Mitigation     ::  Ff 24:00 $288.00Tue

8/25/2020 12 Callahan Circle Mechanic Falls Electrical  Wiring/equipment

Problem, Other     ::  Ff

01:00 $12.00Tue

8/29/2020 20 Checstnut Drive Poland Building Fire     ::  Ff 02:00 $24.00Sat

7/30/2020 100 Elm Street Mechanic Falls Service Call, Other     ::  Dr 01:00 $12.25Thu

8/10/2020  Center Minot Hill Minot Dispatched & Canceled En Route     ::  Dr 01:00 $12.25Mon

8/28/2020  Perry Rd Hartford Brush / Woods / Grass Fire     ::  Dr 04:00 $49.00Fri

7/27/2020 :: Specialized Rescue Training :: Water Rescue Class, Focused On

Shore Operations And Basic Water Rescue Skills And Techniques.

::  Ff

03:00 $36.00Mon

8/29/2020 20 Checstnut Drive Poland Building Fire     ::  Ff 02:00 $24.00Sat

7/27/2020 :: Specialized Rescue Training :: Water Rescue Class, Focused On

Shore Operations And Basic Water Rescue Skills And Techniques.

::  Ch

03:00 $47.25Mon

7/30/2020 100 Elm Street Mechanic Falls Service Call, Other     ::  Ch 01:00 $15.75Thu

8/7/2020 38 Bucknam Street Mechanic Falls Ems Call     ::  Ch 01:00 $15.75Fri

8/29/2020 20 Checstnut Drive Poland Building Fire     ::  Ch 02:00 $31.50Sat

8/30/2020 13 Back Street Mechanic Falls Alarm System Activation, No Fire -

Unintentional     ::  Ch

01:00 $15.75Sun

7/27/2020 :: Specialized Rescue Training :: Water Rescue Class, Focused On

Shore Operations And Basic Water Rescue Skills And Techniques.

::  Ff

03:00 $36.00Mon

7/30/2020 100 Elm Street Mechanic Falls Service Call, Other     ::  Ff 01:00 $12.00Thu

8/4/2020 100 Elm St Mechanic Falls Wind Storm Assessment / Mitigation     ::  Ff 24:00 $288.00Tue

8/17/2020 :: Basic Firefighting Training :: Hose Line Advancement Using Engine

2. Teams Puled Triple Lay And Minute Man Loads.  Need To Add Shaun Loreng

To Staff List     ::  Ff

03:00 $36.00Mon � � � � 	
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



8/31/2020
3:57:08 PM

Fire Pay Roll Report August 2020 (07-27...08-30)

8/4/2020 100 Elm St Mechanic Falls Wind Storm Assessment / Mitigation     ::  Ff 24:00 $294.00Tue

8/10/2020  Center Minot Hill Minot Dispatched & Canceled En Route     ::  Ff 01:00 $12.25Mon

8/17/2020 :: Basic Firefighting Training :: Hose Line Advancement Using Engine

2. Teams Puled Triple Lay And Minute Man Loads.  Need To Add Shaun Loreng

To Staff List     ::  Ff

03:00 $36.75Mon

8/25/2020 84 North Main Street Mechanic Falls Heat From Short Circuit (wiring),

Defective/worn     ::  Ff

01:00 $12.25Tue

429:15 $3479.94

FRED  C STURTEVANT

CHIEF

� � � � 

Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



8/31/2020
3:54:27 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Fire Pay Roll Report August 2020 (07-27...08-30)

04:00 $53.00CAPT Captain

08:00 $126.00CH Chief

147:00 $0.00CR Credit Only

08:00 $114.00DC/F Deputy Chief Fire

17:15 $211.31DR Driver

208:30 $2,509.25FF Firefighter/Private

18:30 $235.88LT Lieutenant

16:00 $204.00LTDR Lt Driver

02:00 $26.50SO Safety Off.

FRED  C STURTEVANT

CHIEF

� � � � �
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



8/31/2020
3:50:22 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Rescue Pay Roll Report August 2020(07-27...08-30)

Barton,  David 07:30 $95.62

Doherty,  Kelli 02:00 $24.00

Doherty,  Tom 07:00 $99.75

Hodgkin,  Caleb 02:00 $24.50

Jimmo,  Brittin 03:00 $36.75

Limerick,  Ben 02:00 $24.50

Towle,  Dorothy 01:00 $12.25

FRED  C STURTEVANT

CHIEF

� � � � �
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



8/31/2020
3:49:29 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Rescue Pay Roll Report August 2020(07-27...08-30)

03:00 $36.75EM/D Rescue/Driver

04:00 $48.00EMS EMS Private

10:30 $132.87EMT-B Emt-Basic

07:00 $99.75EMT-P Emt-Paramedic

FRED  C STURTEVANT

CHIEF

� � � � �
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



8/31/2020
3:51:44 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Rescue Pay Roll Report August 2020(07-27...08-30)

7/27/2020 :: Truck Check :: Medication Picked Up At Cmmc Pharmacy-

Nitroglycerin Spray, Bid And Aspirin @ 81 Mg Was Picked Up.

Chief Casey Has Been Made Aware Of Upcoming Medications That Needs To Be

Ordered.

No Incident Driving To Or Returning Back From The Hospital.

01:45 $22.31Mon

8/5/2020 :: Truck Check :: Truck/bag Check And Drug Log Administration For

Rescue

Aed Check For All Trucks And Station

Deputy Casey Was Notified Of Upcoming Drugs For Expiration. Engine 3 Aed To

Be Evaluated For Use As Date On Pads Stated 2006. Lt. Limerick Was Called

01:45 $22.31Wed

8/9/2020 132 Pleasant Street Mechanic Falls Medical Assist, Assist Ems Crew     ::

Emt-b

01:00 $12.75Sun

8/19/2020 :: Admin Hours @ Fire Station :: Drug Log Check On Rescue.

Deputy Chief Casey Has Been Made Aware At Monthly Meeting Of Upcoming

Medications To Expire.

No Notification Has Been Made If Is Available For Pick Up Or Not.    ::  Emt-b

01:00 $12.75Wed

8/24/2020 :: Ems Training :: Did Online Training For Ceh Renewal- Chief

Approved    ::  Emt-b

02:00 $25.50Mon

8/15/2020 12 Callahan Cir Mechanic Falls Medical Assist, Assist Ems Crew     ::

Ems

02:00 $24.00Sat

8/5/2020 11 Bucknam Street Mechanic Falls Ems Call     ::  Emt-p 01:00 $14.25Wed

8/7/2020 38 Bucknam Street Mechanic Falls Ems Call     ::  Emt-p 01:00 $14.25Fri

8/9/2020 132 Pleasant Street Mechanic Falls Medical Assist, Assist Ems Crew     ::

Emt-p

01:00 $14.25Sun

8/15/2020 12 Callahan Cir Mechanic Falls Medical Assist, Assist Ems Crew     ::

Emt-p

02:00 $28.50Sat

8/24/2020 166 Saunders Road Mechanic Falls Medical Assist, Assist Ems Crew     ::

Emt-p

01:00 $14.25Mon

8/25/2020 21 Depot Square Mechanic Falls Ems Call     ::  Emt-p 01:00 $14.25Tue

� � � � �
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



8/31/2020
3:51:44 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Rescue Pay Roll Report August 2020(07-27...08-30)

7/30/2020 532 Pigeon Hill Rd Mechanic Falls Ems Call     ::  Emt-b 02:00 $24.50Thu

8/6/2020 15 Elm St Mechanic Falls Ems Call     ::  Ems 02:00 $24.00Thu

8/10/2020  Center Minot Hill Minot Dispatched & Canceled En Route     ::  Emt-b 01:00 $12.75Mon

8/15/2020 12 Callahan Cir Mechanic Falls Medical Assist, Assist Ems Crew     ::

Em/d

02:00 $24.50Sat

8/25/2020 21 Depot Square Mechanic Falls Ems Call     ::  Em/d 01:00 $12.25Tue

24:30 $317.37

FRED  C STURTEVANT

CHIEF

� � � � �
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



8/31/2020
3:56:15 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Fire Pay Roll Report August 2020 (07-27...08-30)

Arsenault,  Chris 09:15 $117.94

Casey,  Tom 04:00 $53.00

Damon,  Jon 34:30 $131.25

Doherty,  Tom 04:00 $42.75

Downing,  Brady 43:15 $231.50

Fifield,  Dale 24:00 $288.00

Harvey,  Paul 11:15 $136.31

Hodgkin,  Caleb 40:45 $195.25

Jimmo,  Brittin 34:30 $120.00

Letarte,  Bridgette 09:00 $108.00

Limerick,  Ben 55:45 $391.94

Limerick,  Hannah 09:00 $108.00

Limerick,  Micheal 35:00 $134.50

Madore,  Randy 03:00 $38.25

Merrick,  Uriah 06:00 $72.50

Moulton,  Lucas 27:00 $324.00

Smith,  Eric 11:00 $133.50

Sturtevant,  Fred 08:00 $126.00

Toth,  Zac 31:00 $372.00

Towle,  Dorothy 29:00 $355.25

FRED  C STURTEVANT

CHIEF

� � � � �
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



Mechanic Falls Historical Society 

108 Lewiston Street • Mechanic Falls, Maine 04256 

July 15, 2020  
Opened 6:30 PM by Eriks Petersons 
Directors present: Eriks Petersons, Nancy Petersons,  
Directors absent:  Jim Craig 
Members present: Dorothy Bouchles, Francis Perkins 
Secretary’s Report  

June 17, 2020 Meeting Minutes 
Motion to Accept: Eriks Petersons 
Seconded: Dorothy Bouchles 
Vote: Unanimous 

Treasurer’s Report 
June 2020 Treasurer’s Report 
 

Opening Balance $2,900.28 Closing Balance $2,800.98 
 

One expenditure of $100.00 gift card for the Public Works, as approved at the previous 
meeting. 
Motion to Accept: Dorothy Bouchles 
Seconded: Eriks Petersons 
Vote: Unanimous 

   
New Business 

Discussion followed about the organization of the collection that is now housed in the Town Office 
and gymnasium. Eriks will contact Public Works to hang the large sign in the Council Room. Eriks 
will also contact Kathy Pray and Peter McDonald to help with the organizing of the collection. 
THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR 6:30 PM WEDNESDAY AUGUST 
19, 2020 AT THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING COUNCIL ROOM. 
Motion to adjourn: Eriks Petersons 
Second: Nancy Petersons 
Vote: unanimous 
Meeting adjourned: 7:30 PM 
 
 



 
MONTHLY REPORT FOR AUGUST 2020 

MECHASNICFALLS PUBLIC WORKS DEPT. 
SUBMMITED BY SCOTT R.PENNEY, FOREMAN 

 
MON***8/3/2020 
Repair washouts all over town, patch all over town, mow grass 
TUES***8/4/2020 
Check more roads for washouts, repair, patch areas, matt down at 
cemetary on Main street, haul gravel. 
WED***8/5/2020 
Cut up trees that came down during storm, paint stripe stop lines. 
THURS***8/6/2020 
Pick up rest of debris on Elm and Jordan roads, , do dump run, mow 
grass, ditch on Austin road. 
MON***8/10/2020 
Ditch on Austin Road, Bushog on North Street, mow grass. 
TUES***8/11/2020 
Ditch on Austin Road, Bushog on Lane Road, haul gravel rest of day, 
paint stripe rest of lines, mow grass. 
WED***8/12/2020 
Move excavator to North Street, haul gravel, mow grass. 
THURS***8/13/2020 
Ditch on North Street, Bushog, Jordan, Perkins, Libby Roads, mow grass. 
MON***8/17/2020 
Ditch on North Street, matt down on North street, Bushog, mow grass. 
TUES***8/18/2020 
Ditch on North Street, cut trees down back, mow grass. 
WED***8/19/2020 
Ditch onNorth Street, go get bucket truck and replace traffic light bulb 
in square, cut down big branch on Park Street, cut brush and weed 
wack on Elm Street sidewalk. 



THURS***8/20/2020 
Ditch on North street, Bushog Libby Road. 
MON***8/24/2020 
Do dump run from Headstart building, mowed around tennis courts 
and head start building, timed, ditch on north Street. 
TUES***8/25/2020 
Ditch on North Street, check roads for debris after storm. 
WED***8/26/2020 
Cleaned up downed trees from storm, mowed town office, ditched on 
North Street, sawed culvert pavement to get ready for replacement, go 
to Second Ave. to see about extending roadway. 
THURS***8/27/2020 
Ditch on North Street, mow ballfields, fix door and siding at Headstart 
building. 
MON***8/31/2020 
Ditch on North Street, clean shop, meet with salesman about skidsteer, 
go get Mack from Big Rig, steering box replaced, burn old records, mow 
grass. 
Thanks, Scott, very sorry to hear that Lisa Prevost will be leaving us, she 
started when I did a little over 25 years ago, she will be missed by this 
town, good luck to her new endevors. 
 



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � �� �  � � 	 � 	 � � � � 	 
 � 	 � � � 	 � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � 
 � 	 � � 
 � 	 � � � 	 � � � 	 
 � 	 � � � 	 � � � � 
 � � � � � � � �  � � 	 � 	 � � � �� 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � 	 
 � � 	 � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � ! � 	 � � � 	 � � �  �� 	 � 	 � � � 	 � � � � � � �  � � � � � 
 � 	 � � 
 � 	 � � � � 	 � � � " � � � � # $ % & ' 	 � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � 
 � 	 � � 
 � 	 � � � ( � � 	 � � � � � 	 � � 
 � � � � 	 
 �  � � � 	 � �  �� 	 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � ' 	 � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � � � 	 
 �  � � 
 �  	 � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � 
 � �  � � � � � !� 	 � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � 	 � � � � ) � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � ' 	 � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 	 
 � � � � 	 
 � � � � 	 � � � � � �� � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � 	 � � !* + � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � �  � 
 � � � 
 � � � 	 , � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 	 
 � � � � !% ! � � � � �  � � � � � 
 � � � � � �  � 	 � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � 	 
 �  � � � � 	 
 � 	 � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 	 � � � � � � � � 
 	 � � � � 	 � � � � 
 � � � � 	 
 �  � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 �	 � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � � � 	 
 � � 	 � � � � �  � � � " � � � - $ � # $ # % !# ! � � � � 	 
 � � � � � �  � � � � � 	 , � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � 
 � � � � 	 
 �� � � � 
 � � � � � 	 � 
 �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � 
 � 	 � � 
 � 	 � � � ( � � 	 � � � � � � � � � 
 � � . . � � � 
 � � � � - / � !- ! � � � � �  � � � � � 
 � � � � � �  � � 	 � � � � � � 	 � � 	 � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
 � � � � � � � � �� � � � � 
 � � � � 	 
 � � 	 � � � " � � � � # $ % & � 	 � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � �� � � 
 � 	 � � � � � � 
 � !0 � � � � 	 � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 	 � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  	 � � 	 � � � � � �  � � � � � � 
 � 	 � � 
� 	 � � � � �  � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � �  � � 1 1 1 1 1 � # $ # $ !2 	 � � � 3 � � � � � �  � � 1 1 1 1 � # $ # $1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 14 � � � � 5 � � � � � � � � � 	 � � " � � � � � � � �1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1� 	 � � � 	 2 �  � � � � � � � � � � , � 	 �1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1� 	 � � � � � 6 	 � � � �



� � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � 
 � � � �  � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � 
 � 
 � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � �� � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � 
 �� � � � � � � � 
  � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �   ! " # � $ % # & $ � � $ � $ ' ( � ) ! " # � $ % # & $ � * � � �� � + ! � � �  $ � � " � � � � � , �  � - %. � � � � �  � �   �/ 
 � � � � 
 �. � � � � � �  0 � 	 1 � � 2 � 3 �  �  � 
 	 	 � � � � 
 � � �4 5 6 5 7 8 9 : ; : < : <= > ? @ A B C 8 D E F > C G ? > A H I J ? K B D L J B C K ? F > C M ? A A 7 N E D 6G B C K ? F > C O ? A A 7 P E Q F R MS ? C K ? D T G ? K B D9 < U V B Q > 7 8 E F W 8 D B B 8G B C K ? F > C O ? A A 7 ; G @ X : Y ZW [ \ ] @ ^ P H _ E 8 > C B E M ^ E F ` > 8 > E F ? A ^ E F 8 D ? C 8 4 Q ? D ` 5 F ` B D a b b W c d B e 5 B 7 8 M E D 4 f f A > C ? 8 > E F 7 g h B B f G ? > F Bb B ? A 8 K T : < : < G 5 F > C > f ? A ^ R = i a j 9 k 4 Q ? D B F B 7 7 ^ ? J f ? > 6 F la B ? D S ? C K ? D T G ? K B D HP K > 7 A B 8 8 B D > 7 > F D B 6 ? D ` 8 E 8 K B 7 5 m n B C 8 d B e 5 B 7 8 M E D 4 f f A > C ? 8 > E F 7 o d O 4 p ; > 7 7 5 B ` m T 8 K B W 8 ? 8 B E M G ? > F Ba B f ? D 8 J B F 8 E M b B ? A 8 K ? F ` b 5 J ? F W B D q > C B 7 N P K B a B f ? D 8 J B F 8 K ? 7 B q ? A 5 ? 8 B ` T E 5 D f D E f E 7 ? A 5 7 > F 6 8 K BC D > 8 B D > ? E 5 8 A > F B ` > F 8 K B d O 4 ; ? F ` 8 K B a B f ? D 8 J B F 8 > 7 K B D B m T ? f f D E q > F 6 T E 5 D D B e 5 B 7 8 M E D M 5 F ` > F 6 8 E7 5 f f E D 8 T E 5 D 7 5 m J > 8 8 B ` f A ? F ? 7 f B D 8 K B M E A A E Q > F 6 C E F ` > 8 > E F 7 ? F ` 7 f B C > M > C ? 8 > E F 7 NO 5 F ` > F 6 ? J E 5 F 8 ? f f D E q B ` H r : < ; k < < N < <s E 5 D D B e 5 B 7 8 8 E M 5 F ` C E 7 8 7 ? 7 7 E C > ? 8 B ` Q > 8 K C E J f 5 8 B D ? F ` C D B ` > 8 C ? D ` J ? C K > F B f 5 D C K ? 7 B 7 Q ? 7` B 8 B D J > F B ` 8 E m B > F B A > 6 > m A B ? F ` t E D F E 8 8 E m B > F ? A > 6 F J B F 8 Q > 8 K 8 K B E m n B C 8 > q B E M 8 K > 7 f D E 6 D ? J ? F ` Q > A A F E 8m B D B > J m 5 D 7 B ` N u A B ? 7 B C E F 8 ? C 8 5 7 Q > 8 K ? F T e 5 B 7 8 > E F 7 ? m E 5 8 8 K > 7 ` B C > 7 > E F NP K > 7 _ E 8 > C B E M ^ E F ` > 8 > E F ? A ^ E F 8 D ? C 8 4 Q ? D ` > 7 7 5 m n B C 8 8 E B v B C 5 8 > E F E M ? Q D > 8 8 B F C E F 8 D ? C 8 ? F ` ; ? 7 ? D B 7 5 A 8 ;8 K > 7 _ E 8 > C B ` E B 7 _ R P C E F 7 8 > 8 5 8 B 8 K B M E D J ? 8 > E F E M ? C E F 8 D ? C 8 m B 8 Q B B F T E 5 D E D 6 ? F > I ? 8 > E F ? F ` 8 K Ba B f ? D 8 J B F 8 N 4 7 7 5 C K ; T E 5 D E D 6 ? F > I ? 8 > E F 7 K ? A A F E 8 ? C e 5 > D B ? F T A B 6 ? A E D B e 5 > 8 ? m A B D > 6 K 8 7 D B A ? 8 > q B 8 E 8 K BC E F 8 D ? C 8 7 B D q > C B 7 5 F 8 > A ? C E F 8 D ? C 8 C E F 8 ? > F > F 6 8 B D J 7 ? F ` C E F ` > 8 > E F 7 ? C C B f 8 ? m A B 8 E 8 K B a B f ? D 8 J B F 8 > 7B v B C 5 8 B ` N P K B a B f ? D 8 J B F 8 M 5 D 8 K B D D B 7 B D q B 7 8 K B D > 6 K 8 8 E C ? F C B A 8 K > 7 _ E 8 > C B E M ^ E F ` > 8 > E F ? A ^ E F 8 D ? C 84 Q ? D ` ? 8 ? F T 8 > J B f D > E D 8 E 8 K B B v B C 5 8 > E F E M ? Q D > 8 8 B F C E F 8 D ? C 8 N P K B a B f ? D 8 J B F 8 Q > A A D B ? C K E 5 8 8 E T E 5 8 Em B 6 > F 8 K B f D E C B 7 7 E M ` B q B A E f > F 6 8 K B Q D > 8 8 B F C E F 8 D ? C 8 NP K > 7 Q D > 8 8 B F C E F 8 D ? C 8 Q > A A C E q B D ? A A E Q ? m A B B v f B F 7 B 7 ; m ? 7 B ` 5 f E F 8 K B ? f f D E q B ` f A ? F ; D B 8 D E ? C 8 > q B 8 E4 5 6 5 7 8 9 ; : < : < N u A B ? 7 B F E 8 B 8 K ? 8 > F C A 5 ` B ` ? 7 ? f ? D 8 E M 8 K B 8 B D J 7 ? F ` C E F ` > 8 > E F 7 E M 8 K B Q D > 8 8 B F C E F 8 D ? C 8? D B 8 K B ^ E 7 8 u D > F C > f A B 7 7 f B C > M > B ` > F 8 K B [ F > M E D J w 5 > ` ? F C B ; : ^ O d : < < W 5 m f ? D 8 @ x ^ E 7 8 u D > F C > f A B 7K 8 8 f 7 H t t Q Q Q N B C M D N 6 E q t C 6 > j m > F t 8 B v 8 j> ` v y W i a z k ` C k U Z X X X M U B 9 ? k Z Z Y ` X B B B k C { Z C { { M C | J C z 8 D 5 B | F E ` B z 7 f : N 9 N : < < N B | D 6 F z ` > q Z N @ v f B F ` > 8 5 D B 78 K ? 8 ? D B J ? ` B E 5 8 7 > ` B E M 8 K B 8 B D J 7 ? F ` C E F ` > 8 > E F 7 E M 8 K B Q D > 8 8 B F C E F 8 D ? C 8 ; > F C A 5 ` > F 6 8 K B [ F > M E D Jw 5 > ` ? F C B ^ E 7 8 u D > F C > f A B 7 ; Q > A A F E 8 m B B A > 6 > m A B M E D D B > J m 5 D 7 B J B F 8 N 4 ` ` > 8 > E F ? A A T ; B v f B F ` > 8 5 D B 7 C ? F E F A Tm B f ? > ` M E D m T E F B M 5 F ` > F 6 7 E 5 D C B N 4 Q ? D ` B B 7 J ? T F E 8 7 5 m J > 8 ? A A E Q ? m A B B v f B F ` > 8 5 D B 7 M E DD B > J m 5 D 7 B J B F 8 5 F ` B D 8 K > 7 f D E 6 D ? J 8 K ? 8 ? D B ; E D J ? T ; ? A 7 E m B B A > 6 > m A B M E D D B > J m 5 D 7 B J B F 8 M D E J E 8 K B D? q ? > A ? m A B M B ` B D ? A E D E 8 K B D f 5 m A > C M 5 F ` > F 6 7 E 5 D C B M E D ^ R = i a j 9 k D B A > B M 8 K ? 8 > 7 F E Q ; E D 8 K ? 8 m B C E J B 7



} ~ } � � } � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � } � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � } � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � } � � � � � } � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � } � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � } � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � } � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � } � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � } � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � } � � � � � � � � � � � � } � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � } � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � } � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � } � � � � } � � � } � � � � � � � } � � � � � � � � � � � } � � � } ~ } � � } � � � � � } � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ��   ¡ � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � } � � � � ¢ � � } � � ~ � � � � � � � ¡   ¡ � � � � � � � � } �� � � � � � £ £ � � � � � } � � � � � � ~ £ � � � } £ � � } � � � £ � � � � � � ¤ } � � � � � } � � � ¤ � � } � � ¤ � � � � � } � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � } � �� } � � � � � � � � ~ � � � ¥ � } � � � � � � ~ �¦ � } � � � � ¡ } � � � � § � � � } � � � � � � § � � � � � � � � � � � } ~ � � � � ¨ � � � � � � � � � ¢ } � � � � � � � � � © ª « ¬ � � } � ¡ } � � �� � �   ¡ � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � } � � � � ¢ � � } � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � } � � � � �� � � � � � £ £ � � � � � } � � � � � � ~ £ � � � � � � £ � � � � � £ � } � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � £ � � � � � £ � � � � � � ¤� � � � � £ � � � } � « ©  � � � � � � � � � � � � « ©  � � « ©  � ¨ � « ©  � � � « ©  �   ¡ � « ©  � } � � � « ©  � � � « ©  ® � � « © ¢ � � � � � � � � � � �� � } � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � } � � � � ¡ } � � � �¦ � � � � � � � � �¡ � � � } � � � � � � � � ¢ �   � � � � � � �¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � } � � � � � � � � � �¡ } � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � } � � � � � � � � � } � � ¢ � � ~ � � � � � �� � � } � � � � � � � � ° � } � � � } � � ° � � } � ¦ � � ~ � � � �



           Town of Mechanic Falls 
                                         108 Lewiston Street 
                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 
                             Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201 
                                      www.MechanicFalls.org 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Municipal Complex Survey Summary 
 

The first step in assesing the 
municipal complex site for the 
construction of a new Admin 
building, PW garage and Fire 
station we need to get a clear 
understanding where and to what 
size Androscoggin Rd (a private 
road) is located as well as settle 
some potential property line 
placement disputes with abutting 
land owners. The below tax map 
overlay indicates possible 
encroachment as well as 
highlights some yet-to-be utilized 
town owned property. Secondly, 
identifying and clearly 
demarcating the required setback 
from the Little Androscoggin 
River as well as the CMP 
powerline easement is essential to 
get a basic understanding of our 
options for new construction on 
the current site.  

 
Bids were solicited from 5 regional survey companies, whose proposals are summarized below.  

 
Survey Works Inc. $15,500 

Davis Land surveying, LLC $7,600 
JKL Land Surveying $5,440 

Sebago Technics $16,835 
Jones & Assc. $19,050 

 
 

Funds for this project are proposed to come from the Municipal Complex CIP which has a current 
balance of $34,810. 



� � � � � � � � � � 	 � 	
 � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �� 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � ! " � � # � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � # � � # � � � � � � � � � � % � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �  � � � � � � � � � � � & � � # � � � � � � � � ' ( � �) � � � � � * � �  � � !�  � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � , � � + � � - � � * � � � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � � % � * . / 0 1 1 2 3 / 4 5 3 6 7 6 7 1 8 6 9 / : 9 ; : < = > 6 7 1 ? 9 3 / 1@ = 9 ; : = > A 3 B 1 / < C ; 1 > = ; D ; = > 1 < < 3 = / 9 E A 9 / : 8 C ; F 1 G = ; < H I 7 9 2 6 1 ; J K H 8 6 9 / : 9 ; : < = > D ; 9 B 6 3 B 1 H D 9 ; 6 L M N O ; 3 6 6 1 /I = / > 3 ; P 9 6 3 = / H �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � � % � � � Q � � � � � % � � � � � � Q �  � � � � Q � � � � � � � � � � Q � � � R � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �� � �  � � � � � � � � � S T � � � � � U � � % � � � $ � � , � � + � � - � � * S � , - U � � # � � � � � Q �  � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � R � % � � � $ � � � � � � � � �  � � R � $ �� � � � � � � � � % # � � # � � � � * �  � � # � � # � � � � � � R � � � % � � �  � � � � $ � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � � V � � � � � % � � % % � � � � � R � % R � � � � *W X Y Z [ Y \ W [ ] ^ _ X [ `a b c d e f g h i j k l k m n h i g o p q p o r s m t b o p m h b h i u b k d n v� , - � � � �  � � � ) � � � Q � � � � � � � � � � � - � � * � � � � � � � � � � % Q � � + �  � � � % � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � # � � # � � � � * � , - � � � � �  � �� � � � � � �  � Q � � + � � � � � � % % � � � � �  � Q � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � $ � � # � � � *a b c d w f x m n h i b k r y j o k b t j z j h o b h i a m v m l k b v { p t | n k } j r� R � � � % � � � � � % � � # � � � � #  � � � � � $ � � � � � � R � � � � % � � � � % � � �  � � R � $ � � � � � � � � � � % # � � # � � � � � � $ � � $ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � % � � � � � � � �  � � % � � � � � � Q � � � � � � � % � � � + � � $ � � � � � �  � # � � # � � � � ~ � R � � � % � � � � � � � � * � , - � � � � � � � � � � � � � R � � � � � � � � $ � � � � ~ � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � # � � # � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � & � � � � � � Q � � � Q � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % * � � � � � % � � � � � %� � # � � � � #  � � � � � $ � � " � � � � � � � R � # � � $ � % � % �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � Q � � � � � � % � � �  � � � � �  � � � � 	 � � � � V � � � � � � � R � % � � � Q�  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � R � � � � � � � Q � � � % � � ! R � � � % � � � � $ � % � � � � � � � � % � � % � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � R � $ �� � � � � % � Q # � � $ � Q � � � � � � % � � % � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � R � � � % � � � � � � � Q � � + � % � � � R � ) � � � Q � � � � � � � � � � � - � � * �� # # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � S � U � � � � � � � � � � � � � � R � � � $ � % � � � � � � �  Q � � � � � � � � �  � # � � # � � � � S � � � � � � � � � � � � % U� � % � � � � � � � Q � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �  �  � # � � # � � � � � � �  � # � R � � � � � � � � % � � # � � $ � % � % R � �  � � � � � � � * T � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � , - R � �  � � � � � � � �  � , - � � � � � � � � Q � � � � � S � * � * # � � � � � % � � % � � # � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � * U � � �  � � � � � � � ~ � # � � � � � � � � ��  � � Q � � R � # � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � $ � � � � �  � � � � � � � R � # � � $ � % � % * � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � Q � � �  � � ? 9 3 / 1 @ = 9 ; : = >A 3 B 1 / < C ; 1 > = ; D ; = > 1 < < 3 = / 9 E A 9 / : 8 C ; F 1 G = ; < � � I 7 9 2 6 1 ; J K � 8 6 9 / : 9 ; : < = > D ; 9 B 6 3 B 1 � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � $ � � � � �  �  �� � � � � � � � � � & � � # � � � � � !� * � � � � $ � � � � ~ �  � # � � � � � � � � � � R � # � � $ � % � % *� * , � � � � � % � � � � � � � � R � � � $ � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � %� � [ � � Y ^ [ [ � X [ Z � _ Y � � ` � X � � � [ Z ] Y ^ _ � [ � � Z Y � ] [ � � [ ` � � _ � � � X � � � � [ � Y ] � Y ] � [ ] � � � X Y ` � � � � � ` � � [ � � ��  � � � � # � � � � � � + � R � $ � � � � � R � � � � � � % � � � % � � Q # � � � � � # � � � � �  � � �  � # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Q # � � � � % � � � � % � � �� � � $ � � " � � � � � � " � � � � Q � � � � � " � � � Q � � + � % � " � � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � % � � � � $ � � � % % � � � � � �  �� � � � � � � � �  � � � � $ � � �  � � # � � $ � � � � � � � � Q � � � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � R � � �  � � � R � � � % � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � �� Q R � � � � � � % � � % � * - � �  � � $ � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � , - � � � � Q � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � %� � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � * � # � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � , - � � � � � $ � � � � � � �  � � � # � � � %� Q � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � V � � � � % � � � � � � � $ � �  � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � R � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � R Q � � � � � � + �  � � � � � � % � � � �� � � � � % � � � � Q � � � � � � T � � � � � � # # � � $ � � R � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � �  � � � � � + *



� � � �   ¡ ¢ £¤ Y ` � ¥ ` � _ � � � [� � � � % � � �  � � � � � � Q � � � � � # � � $ � % � % � � % � $ � � � � R � � � � � � � � �  � � � � Q � � � � � �  � � � � # � � � � � � + � � � � � � � % � R � $ � � � , - � � � �# � � $ � % � �  � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � Q � � � % # � � � � � � ¦ e § ¨ § © © ª © © * � � _ ` [ ` � _ � � � [ � Z ] _ X [ � Y [ ` � Y � _ � X « � � [ X Y ] ] [ X � _ ^ [ � Y ] � ¬[ � Z � � � [ � � Y ] � ¬ � Y ] � ] [ � � _ ] [ � � Y ] [ ` Y « ^ [ � � [ Z ] Y � « [ � ` � � � � � �  � ] _ ` [ ¬ Y ] � � [ X Y ` � Y \ � _ ] [ X � [ � Z [ � ` [ ` � `Y � � « _ � [ � _ � Y � ] W � � � � � ] � ® [ [ W X � [ � � « [ � �  � � � � � � Q � � � � � � � $ � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � % R � % � � � � � � # � � # � � � � � � � � � � % � �� � � � � R � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � & � % � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � * �  � R � % � � � � � � � Q � � � # � � $ � % � % � � R � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � Q # � � � � ��  � �  � � � � R � � � � � % � � R � $ � � � % � � � � $ � � � % � � �  � � � � $ � � # � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � Q # � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � % � � � � �� � $ � � � S � � R � # � � $ � % � % R � �  � T � � � � � U � � % R � �  � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � $ � � ¯ 3 > 6 7 1 > 3 1 E : < C ; F 1 G 7 9 < 6 = ° 1 1 ± 2 9 / : 1 : ° 1 G = / :6 7 1 / = ; P 9 E 6 ; 9 F 1 ; < 1 9 ; 1 9 H ² 5 3 6 7 3 / L K K � = > 6 7 1 2 1 ; 3 P 1 6 1 ; = > 6 7 1 < C ° ³ 1 B 6 2 9 ; B 1 E ´ 6 7 1 B = < 6 5 3 E E 3 / B ; 1 9 < 1 µ * �  � � � % � � � � ��  � � � � � � � Q # � � � � � # � � $ � � � � � � � � � � � ¶ · � � � � Q � � � � � � � �  � � ¸ � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � % � � % � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � # � � R � � Q � � � � � � � � # � � � $ � � � � # � � � � � � � � �  Q � � � � � � % $ � � � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � R � � � � � % � � % � j ¹ t j v o �  � � � � � � � � % R ��  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � Q � � � �  � # � � # � � � � º �  � � � � � � � �  � # � � � � � � � � � � Q � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � * T � � � � � � � R � � � � � �Q � � � Q � � � � % � � � � � � � S � * � * � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * U � � % � � � � � % � � � � � � � Q � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � * » j ¼ p q q h m o j ¹ t j j i o { j j c o p z b o j ½ r w © ¾ ¼ p o { m n o ¿ p k c o h m o p ¿ r p h l r m n ª - � �  � � $ � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � , -� � � � Q � � � � � �  �  � T � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � �  � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % * � , - � � � �� $ � � � � � � �  � � � # � � � % � Q � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � V � � � � % � � � � � � � $ � �  � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � R � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � % � � R Q � � �� � � + �  � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � % � � � � Q � � � � � � �  � T � � � � � ~ � � # # � � $ � � R � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � �  � � # � � � � � � *À �  � [ � � � [ ] � `� ¤ � ` � ¬ ¤ � [ X � ¬ Á � ` � [ ] ¤ � ] � ¬ Â Ã _ ` � ¤ � ] � ` Ä X X [ Z � [ � �T � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � $ � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � % � � � + � � � � Q # � � � � % �  � � � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � � �  � � � % � � �  � # � � � � � � *Å b r z j h o c b k j i n j n v m h k j t j p v o m ¿ p h } m p t j * � � � � � Q � � � � � � � � � � � % % � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � % � % � � �  � � � � # � � �� � � $ � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � R � $ � � � � � � R � � � R Q � � � � % � # � � � � Q # � � � � � � � � �  � � � � + � � % Q � � � R � # � � % � # � � � � � � � # � � �� � $ � � � � R � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � % ( � � � � � % # � � � � � % � � � $ � � � % � � T � � � � � * " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % 8 6 9 / : 9 ; :Æ 1 1 8 B 7 1 : C E 1 � � % Ç 1 ; P < 9 / : I = / : 3 6 3 = / < � � � � � � � � Q � � � � � � � # � � � % � � � � � � � � � � *W X � [ � � « _ � �- � � � � � � � � � # � � � % �  � � � , - � � � R � � � � �  � � � � � + � � �  � � � � �  � S � U � � � + � � � � � � � � $ � � � �  � � � � � � % # � � # � � � � * �  � �# � � # � � � � � � $ � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � ' 	 % � � � *- � -  � $ � Q � � � � % � � � � � � % � � Q � � � � � � � % � � � � � �  � � � � Q � � � � � � � � � � � Q � � � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � Q � � � �  � � �  � � � & � � � �% � � � R � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � �  � � �  � � � � # � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � R � � � $ � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � *� � � � � � � � � �È � Q Q � T * T � � � R � � � � " � � É � � ' �" � � � � � � � � � � � � �Ê Ë Ë Ì Í Î Ï-  � $ � � � $ � � � � % �  � � � � � � � Q � � � � � % � R � � � � � � � � R � � � � � - � � + � � � � � % � � Q � � � � � � � % � � Q # � � � � � � % � � � � � � % � � � � � %� � � � # � � � � � � � �  � � � � Q � � � � � � � � � %  � � � � � * - � � + � � � � � % � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � R � � % � � � � � � � � � � � R � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � % � � % �  � � -  � % �  � � # # � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � % � # � � % � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � ��  � � # � � # � � � � *� � � � # � � % �  � � Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð % � � � � Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð � � 	 � 	� # # � � $ � % � � ! Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð Ð ÐÅ q j b c j k j o n k h b c p l h j i t m v r o m | n k } j r » m k d c ¨ Ñ h t ª
Ò ÓÒ ÓÒ ÓÒ ÓÒ ÓÒ ÓÒ ÓÒ ÓÒ ÓÒÒÒÒ ÓÓÒ ÓÒ ÓÒ ÓÒÒÒ ÓÓÒ ÓÒ ÓÒÒÒÒ ÓÒÒ ÓÒÒÒÒÒ ÓÒ ÓÓÓÓÒ ÓÒ ÓÒÒÒÒÒ ÓÓÒ ÓÒÒÒÒ ÓÓÓÓÒ ÓÒ ÓÒ ÓÒÒÒ ÓÓÒ ÓÒÒÒ ÓÒ ÓÒ ÓÒ ÓÒÒÒ ÓÒ ÓÒ ÓÒÒÒÒÒÒ ÓÒ ÓÒ ÓÓÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒ ÓÒ ÓÒ ÓÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒ ÓÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒÒ Ô ÔÔ ÔÔ ÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔÔ ÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕÕ Ö × Ö Ø Ù Ú Û Ú Ø Ü Ý Þ ß à á âÞ ÚÚÚÚÚÚÚÚÚÚÚÚÚÚÚÚÚÚÚÚÚ Ø ãØ ãØ ãØ ãØØØØ ãØ ãØ ãØ ãØ ãããØ ããØØØ ãØ ããØ ãØ ãØ ãØ ãØ ããØØØ ããØ ãØ ãØ ããØØØ ããØ ãØ ãØØ ãØØ ãããØØ ãããããØØØØØØØ ãØØØØØØØØØØØØØØØØØØØØØØØØØØØØØØØØØØØØØØØØ ä å æ ç è Ü è é ä Ú



� � � � ê ¡ ¢ £ë ì í î ï í ð ñ ò ó ñ ô õ ö ÷ ø õ ù" � � � � � � � � � $ � � � �� � � $ � � ¸ " � � � � � # � � ú � � 	 * 	 	  � � �� � � $ � � ¸ � � � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � ú � ' � * 	 	  � � �� � � $ � � ¸  � R � � � � T � � � ú � � 	 * 	 	  � � �� � � $ � � ¸ " � � � � � � � � � � � � � ú � � � * 	 	  � � �� � $ � � � ¸ � � � � � � , � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � ú � 	 	 * 	 	  � � �� � � $ � � ¸ � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � ú � 	 * 	 	  � � �� � � $ � � ¸ T � ) � � �  � � � � � � ú � 	 * 	 	  � � �� % Q � � � � � � � � � $ � ¸ " � � � � � � ú û 	 * 	 	  � � �� � � $ � � � � � ¸ � � �  � � � � � � ú � 	 * 	 	  � � �� � � � � � � � � !� � & � � & � � � ü � � % � � � � + � � ú � * � 	 � � � � � & � � & ' � � , � � % � � " � � � ú � * � 	 � � � ' � & ý � & � � � , � � % � � � � � � � ú � * � 	 � � � � � � � T � # # � %  � R � � ú � * 	 	 � � � T � � � � � � � $ � � � � � + � � � " � � � � ú � * 	 	 � � � � � � � % � � � + ú � * 	 	 � � � ü � � � � � � � � � � Q � � � � S � � � � V � � � � % U ú � � * 	 	 � � � � � � þ � � � � � � # � + � ú 	 * � 	 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � ú � * � 	 � � � ,  � � + � � � ú 	 * � 	 � � � , � Q # � � � � � ú 	 * � 	 � � � " � � � � � � � T � � � � !" � � � � � � & � û � ú 	 * � 	 � � � " � � � � � � & ' � � ú ' * 	 	 � � � � � � � � � � ú 	 * � � Q � � �) � � � � � � & # � � � � � " � � � � � � � # � � � � � ��  � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � # � � Q � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � R � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � % � � � � �# � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � % � �  � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � R � � � R � � � � �  � # � � � � � � * �  � � % � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � � � Q � � � �� � � � � � � � � % � � �  % � � � � R � � � � � � � * �  � � � � � � � � � � � � R � � � R � % � � �  � � $ � �  � � % � � � � � � � � � � % � % � � �  � � � R � �� � � � *� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� & # � � � , � � � � � � S � � � � � � � � � � � � � � R � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � Q � % � � � � � � � � % ú � � 	 * 	 	  � � �% � # � � � � � � � � UT � � � � � � � � � � � S � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � �  � � , - � � � � � � U ú � � 	 * 	 	  � � �



� � � � £ ¡ ¢ £ë ì í î ÿ � � � � ô � õ ö ÷ ø õ ÷� � � � � � 	 
 � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ! � � " � # $ � � % & � ! $ '� � � � � � � ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ( � # � � � � � # � � ( � � � � * � � � � � + � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � # , � � � � � � � ( � � � # � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � * � � � ( � � � � � �) � � � � � * % � ! $ � � � � � � � - � � � � � � � � �  . / � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � �� � � ( � � � ( � � ( � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( ( � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( % 1 �  � � � �) � � � - � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � ! $ 2 � � � � � � � � % 1 �  � � � � � ( � � � ! $ � � (� � � � � ( � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � 3 * � � � � � � � � � � � � - � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � *� � � � �  & 4 5 ' ( �  � � + � � � � � � ( � � � � �  � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � + � ) � � � � � � � �& 6 7 ' � � � � � � � � & 6 8 7 � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � ( � � + � � � % $ + � � � 1 � � 9 � � � � �� � � � � � ( � ( � � � - � � ( � � � ( � � ) � � � � � � � � � � # � ! $ � � � � � - � � � � � � � � � � � (+ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + ) � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � �� � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � - � � ( � � � � � � # � � * � � � � � ) � � � , � � � - � � � � - � �: 0 � � � � � � � � ( ; � � � � � � � � � � � � < � � � � � : 0 � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � 1 � � 9 � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ( % = � ( � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � - � � � ( � + � � �� ! $ 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � ( + � � � � �  � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ! $ - � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � *� � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � �  � � � � + � � � � �  � � � � ( � � � �  % $ + � � � � � � � � �+ � � � � � � � � " � � �  � � � � � � + � � � ) � � � ( � � � ! $ + � � � � � � � � � � # , � � � - � � � � - � �: 0 � � � � � � # � � ; � � � � � � � � � � � � < � � � � � : 0 � � � � � � # � ! $ � �  # � � � � � � � � �( �  � 2 ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � � ( � � � + � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � ( � �� � � � 3 * � � � � � � � % > � � � � � � �  � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � ( -  � ! $ ) � � � � �� � � � � ( �  � � + � � � ( � � � � + � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � + + � � �) � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � % $ � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � # � ! $� � � � � � � � � � � � � � - � � � �  � � � � � � � � + � � ( � � �  � � ( � � � * � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � �� � � � � � - � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � % $ + � � � � � � � - 9 � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � + � �  � � � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � +  � ! $ � � ) � � � � � * � � � � � +  � � * � � �- � � � � + � � � - 9 � � � � � � # � � ( � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � #) � � � � � � � � & ? 5 ' ( �  � � + � � � ( � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � % @ � � � � � � � � � - 9 � � � ) � � � � �� � � ( � � � & ? 5 ' ( �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � ( � - � � * � � �� � � � � � � � � � " � � �  � � � � � � + � � � % $ + � ! $ � � " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � �� �  � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � - � � � � � ! $ + � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � 0 � � � � � � � +� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � * # ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � � - � � � � � � � � �  2 � + � � � #� � � � � � � � # � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � ( ( � � - � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � ( � � * � ! $ 2 � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � +  � � * # � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � - �  � � � ( � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' % 3 �  � - 9 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � A� �  � � � � � � � � � - � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � (B < � � � � � � , � � � � � � � � � C � + � � � � 3 * � � � � � � � %D E F G  H I J �  K � � L � � � � � � � � ) � � � - � � � � � � � � � - � � + � � � � � � � ( � � * � � � � � � � �� � � 9 � - � � � � -  � � * � � A � + A ) �  � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � # � + � � / � � � � ( # � � � � � + � � �� � � � � � � � � + ) � � " % , � � � � � � - � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � - � � � " � � � � � � � � � �( � � � * � � � � � � � � � M � ( � � � � � � � � � � + + � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � % N � ) � � � � # � � � � � (� � � � � � � � � � � - � � � / � � � � ( � � ) � � � - � � � � + � � � � ( � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � �) � � � - � � ( ( � ( � � � � � � � � 9 � � � + � � %O P � � K � G E Q H I R H S T � � �  � � 3 � � ( � � � � � � � � # � � � � � ( � � * � � � � � � * � � � �( � � ) � � * � # � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � # + � � � ( � � � � � # � � ( � � � � � ( � � � * � � � � � � ( -  � � � � �  ! � � " � # $ � � % & � ! $ ' # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � + � ! $ % � ! $ � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �� � � � � � � / � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � M � ( -  � � � � � � � � � % L � � � � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � �� 0 � � � � � # � �  � - � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � ( � � � - � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � + ( � � ) � � * � � � (� � � � � � � + � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � + ) � � � � # � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � 9 � � � � � ( � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � +� � " � � * � � - � � / � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � + � � � � � � 9 � � � % � � � � � �) � � � � � � � � � � # � � - � � � � # � � ( � � � � �  � � � � � � - � � � �  � � � � � � � � � + � � � � )� � � 9 � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � ! $ %U � � T K � � S � � � ! $ ) � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � / � � � � # � � + � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � + � � � � � �� + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � - � � � �  � � � � � � * � % � ! $ ) � � � � � � - � � � � � � � � � - � � + � � � �  � � � � # ( � � � * � � � � � � - � � � �  - �  � � ( � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � � # � 0 � � � � � � � � � � (� � � ( � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � * � %

U � 	 � � � E I E S �  E H � V � � L � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � +  � � ( � � � ( � � � � � � � � � ! $� � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � ( � * � � � � � � �  � � ( � � � � � � � � � # ( � � � * � � #� � � � � � � � ( � 0 � � � � � � & � � � � � ( � � * � � � � � � � - � � � � � � � � �  W � + � � � ' � � � � � � * � � �� + # � � � � � � � � � � * + � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � �� �  � � � � � � � � � # ( � � � * � # � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � ( -  � � � � � * � � * � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � # � � ( . � � � � � � � � � � � - � � � �  � + � � � � � � � � � � � ( X ) � � � # � �  � � �( � � � � � �  � � � � ( � � � � � �  � � � � �  � ( -  � � � � � � � � � � � ( X ) � � � & � 0 � � � � � ! $ '� � � �  � � � + � � ) � � � � � � � � � �  � + � � � � � �  - � � � � - � � %Y E � E  �  E H � H I Y E � Z E [ E  � � $ � � � � � * � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � # � � ) � � ( � � � (- � � � + � � � � + � � � � � � 9 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � . X ) � � � � � ( � ! $ # � � � � � � " � � � � �- � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � # � � � � � + � � � � � � � 0 � � � �� � � � � � � � ( -  � � ) # � ! $ W � � � � � � � � � - � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( . � � X ) � � � # + � �� �  � � ( � � � � � 9 � � � � � # � � � � � � # � � � � � � # � 0 � � � � � � # ( � � � * � � � � � � � � �� 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � + � � � � � * � � � � � � � # + � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � �� � � � 0 � � � ( � ! $ W � + � � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � # - � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � # � � �� � * � � � � � . � � � � �  � � W � � � * � � * � � � � # � � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � - � � � �  � �- � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � %\ � K � E � �  E H � H I ] � K ^ E S � � � L � � � � * � � � � � � � � �  - � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � �( �  � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � -  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � + � � � � � �� - � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � % $ � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � ! $ ) � � � - � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � (  � 0 � � � ( � ( � � ( � �  � � � � � � � - � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % 1 �  � � � � ) � � � - � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � %] T Z S H �  K � S  � � � ! $ � �  � � - � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � +� � � � � � � � � � � � � - � � � � � � � � � � # � � ( � � � � ! $ ) � � � � ( ( ? 5 7 � � � � � � � * � � �� � � � � � � � � � � ( ( � � � � � �  -  � � � � ! $ + � � � � - � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � # � � -� ! $ � # � � � � � � � � � � � ( A � � � � � � � # � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � * � ) � � � - � � � + � � � � � ( � �� ! $ W � � � � � � � � � � - � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � %R E � Q T  � D � � H [ T  E H � _ L � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � �� � � � � � * � � � � + � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � 3 * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � �& ` � � � � � � � � � �  ` ' -  * � � ( + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � % 3 �  � � � �  � �  * � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � + - � � � � � � � % ; � � � * � � � � + - � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � - � � � � � � � � � 9 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � 0 � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � - � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � & ? 5 ' ( �  � � + � � � ( � � � � � �  � + � � � �� � � � � � # � � ( � � � � � � + � � � � � � + � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � - �  ( � � � � � � � � � � �  # � �� 0 � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �  % $ + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � - � � � � � � � � � � ( ) � � � � � � � � � �  & 4 5 ' ( �  �+ � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � * � � � # � � � + � � � � � � � � *� � � � � " � � � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � & ? 5 ' ( �  � � + � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � ( � � � � � � � + � � � % 3 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � ( � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � - � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � (� � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � @ � ( � � � � , � � � � � + : � � ( � � � � � � (� � � � � , � � � � � + : � � ( � � � � %a � 	 E �  E H � � $ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � * � � � � + � � � � � � � � � *� � � � � � 3 * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � ( � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � �� � � � � ( � ( � � � � � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � - � � � - � � � � � ( � � � � ( � � � � � � ) � � �� � � � � � � �  � * � � � ( � � � � � � ( � � � � � % $ + � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � * � � � � � �� � ( � � � � � # � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � - � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � 3 � � � � � � �3 � - � � � � � � � � 3 � � � � � � � � � � & ` 3 3 3 ` ' � � � � � � � � � � ; � ( � � � � � � 1 � � � � ( � � � � %L � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � - � + � � � ( � � � � � � � * � � � � � � + + � � � � + � � � � * � � � ( � � � �� � ( � � � � � � � � � � 3 3 3 � � * � � � � � � + + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � � 9 � � � � � � � % 3 � �� � ( � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � ( ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � + � ( � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � - � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � �� � * � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � @ � ( � � � � , � � � � � + : � � ( � � � � � � ( � � � � �, � � � � � + : � � ( � � � � %



� � � � � � � � � 	 	 	 
 � � �  � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �� � � � � � � � � 	 	 � 	 � � � �� � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  �  ! � � �" " " ! � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  �  ! � � �# � $ � � � � � 
 � % � � 
 	& � � ' � � � ( ! ) � ' � � * + � " � ) � � �  � �+ ' � + � " � � � ) � � ' � �  � # � � � �
 � � , � "  � � � � - � � � � �) � � ' � �  � # � � � � % ) �  � � � � � � �. � � + � " � � � ) � � ' � �  � # � � � � ) � �  �  / � � 0 � � / � � 1 * + � 1 ) � / � � * , � � � � � 2 � �& � � ' � + ' � � 3 � � � � � �   �  �  4 � �  � , � � � - � � � � �  �  % , , 0 � ' � � / / � � � � �  � � � � � � $ �  � �/ � � / � � � � � � � , � � � - � � � � �  �  � � � �  � � � � � � ' � � $ � � � � � � � � � � � � � / � � / � � � � ! 5 ' � � � � � �  � " � �� � � � / � � �  �  � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � �  � � $ � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � ' � � � / � � �/ � � / � � � � � �  � � ' � � "  � ' � ' � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � / � � �  � � � ' � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � �� � 6 � � � � � � !

 � . � � � � � � ' � � , � � � � � � � � $ � � �  �  / � � / � � �  � �� � #  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � !� � 0 � � � � $ � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � "  � ' " �  � � � � �  � � � !� � 4 � � � � �  � � $ � � � � � �  � � � � / � � � � � !� � 4 � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � % � � � � / / � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � %�   ' � � � � " � � � � � � � � � � $ 7 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 8 �   ' � � � " � � � !� � 9 : ; < = > ? @ A B B : C D : E A D F A ; @ G D H : D F I J F �  �  !� � K L - � �  � � � � � � �  � � � ) �  � � - � � � � L � � � � ( � � � & � � � * M N 4 � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� ! # � � � � � � � � 4 � �   � � � � � # � � � � & � � � 8 # � � � � ( � �$ ! - ' � � � � � � � & � �  �  � � � � � O 2 
 � � O P � � � �  � � �� ! Q � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � / � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � / � � � � � � � � � � � � � � - � � � � ( � � � � / � � / � � � � % � � � � / � � � / � �



� � L � � / � � � / � � � � � / � � / � � � � "  � ' � � �  � / � � � � � � � � �  ! � ! � 1  � �  �  $ �  � �  �  � % � � � � � � � � � � � % / � � � � � � � � � � / � � 3  �  % " � � 3 " � � � � %  � � � � �� � � � � � � � � " � � � 8 � � � � � � % $ � � � �  � � � � % � � � �  � � � � � � � % � 3 � � � / � � 3 %� / / � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 8 �   ' � � � � " � � � � � � ' � � � � � $ 7 � � � � � % � � �� � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � $ � � �  �  / � � / � � �  � � !	 � 4 � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � % � � � � � � � �  � � N � � � � � � �    � N � � � � � !( � � 3 � � � � � $ �   � � � � � � $ � � � R � � � � � � 
 % � � � 
 � � � $ � � �  �  � �  � � � � � � � � " � � � ' � �� � � �  �  � � � % � ' � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � 3 � � � / � � � � � � � / � � � � � $ � R � � � � � % � � � 
 % � � � � � � � � !S � � � � ! � �+ ' � � � � � / � � � � � � � � '  � �  � � � � � � � "  � � � � �  � � � � ' � � � 6 �  � � � � � � � � � ' � - � � � � � �) �  � � T � � � � � � ,  � � � � � � � � � � , � � � - � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  �  � � � � � � � � � � � � / � � �  �  �  / � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � ! N � � � � �  �  � � � � " � � 3 � � �  � � � � � � � "  � '  � � ' � � �    � � �� � � � � � � � 8 / � � / � � � � � � � � $ �  � " �  �  �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � �    � � � � � � � � � � � 8 / � � / � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � / � � � � � � �  � � � � � 6 �  � � � !"  � � � � 6 �  � � � � � U � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � / � � � � !T � � � � � � � � � � / � � � � � / � � �  � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � � �  � �  � / � � �  � � � !. � � �  � � � � S � � � � ! � �5 � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � "  � ' � ' � � � � � � � � � '  � / � � / � � � � � ' � � / � � � � � � � � / � � � $ ��   �  �  � � � � � �  �  � � � / � � � � '  � / � � / � � � � � � � � � � / � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � $ � � � � � � � � � � !N  �  � % / � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ' � � � � � � 6 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � "  � ' � '  �/ � � / � � � � !0 �  � � � � V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V 4 � � � � V V V V V V V V V V V V4 � �  � , � � � - � � � � �  �  � V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � �-  � � � � � � � %- � � � � � 4 � �  � ) � L , - W � � � �



� � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
 � 	 
 �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �  � � � � � � ! " � �# $ % & ' ( ) * + , - . + , ) / 0 1 ' 2 2 # $ % & ' * , / + , . - *3 % 2 2 4 5 ' ' 0 ) ) + . ( 6 + 6 ( ) , 7 + 8 9 : 2 ; < ' : = $ > ? < 2 2 9 & @ A B 5 C ' D : & E F G % 84 9 H ( ) * + , - . + , ) / .

BOUNDARY SURVEYS      SITE PLANS    SUBDIVISIONS 
ALTA/NSPS SURVEYS      TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEYS        CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT   

WETLAND DELINIATION 

JKL  LAND  SURVEYING 
PROVIDING “DIRECTIONS” FOR THE FUTURE # $ % & ' I ( ) * J , - . + , ) / 0 1 ' 2 2 # $ % & ' * , / + , . - *3 % 2 2 4 5 ' ' 0 ) ) + . ( 6 + 6 ( ) , 7 + 8 9 : 2 ; < ' : = $ > ? < 2 2 9 & @ A B 5 C ' D : & E F G % 8



� � K � � L M � � "  " � " �N � O � � � � � P Q � � � P R � S S T� � U V � P Q � � W � � Q � �  N � O � � � � � X � �Y � Z [ � O � T � � � � � � � � �� � P Q � � � P R � S S T  � \ � ! " ] ^_ \ ` _ � a b � T � � � � c � � K � T � S d � � � � � � � � e � b � � � � W f \ � � T � � � X g � � � � � � � � T � b � h � W d N � O � � �� � P Q � � � P R � S S T d � b � � P � K � S � � � _ � P � � � � � � � � S � � P � S � � � � T d [ � O � T � � � � � � � � � � � � i � � � � T P � X X � �j � � h � Uj � � � � � U � � Q � � `N Q � � k W � b � � � X � h � � X l m [ [ � � � � b � h � W � � X � Q � T � K K � � � b � � � W � � T b M L � � � K � � K � T � S � � � � T � � � � � � �M � b � � � � W T b � h � W � � � � P S b � � S � P � � � � � � � � S S L � n � � M b � S � � � X T  � � X Q � T � � O � W T  � � � � � P � � � � � � � � S � � � S � T� � � � Q � N � O � � � � � P Q � � � P R � S S T U o � L P � � � � � � � � � Q � � O � O � S S M � � M S � � � K � � h � � � W � b � � � � P � S S � � �K S � � � � � Q � P � L K S � � � Q � � � Q � N � O � � O � T U p � b � � � � � S T b � h � W K S � � O � S S � � � M S � W � b � � K S � �  � � X � � � q �  � � � � � T � X � � � � T � P � � � � T � � � Q � K � � K � � � W � K K � � K � � � � � S W � � � � � P Q � � � Q � T � � h � P � T � � h � S h � �  � � � � S S � O � Q � � � O � � � � � � � P � K � � � � b � b � � b T � T � � � Q � K � � K � � � W � T O � S S U o � � � � � � � � �  � b � � � X � � � SP � K � M � S � � � � T � S S � O b T � � P Q � � X � � � � b K � � � � W � b � T b � h � W � T L � W M � � � P � T T � � W � � � Q � � b � b � � Ul m [ [ � � � � b � h � W � � X � T S � P � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � K � � h � � � T a b � S � � W T b � h � W � � X O � � QK � � T � � � S � q � � � � � � � S � � � b � P S � � � � T T � � P � Y r r " U m � � � Q s U � � � T �  � K � � b � h � � � � � � � � � Q � t U � U i � L W� T K � � � P � K � S � � � � O � � � � � l m [  O Q � P Q � T � � L � � � � � Q � T � Q � � � � � b X Q � � � T U i S � Q � b X Q O � � � � � T L � S SP � L K � � W  � b � � � K b � � � � � � � � � Q � P � L L b � � � W Q � T M � � � � � Q � X Q T � � � � � � � T � � � � � K � � � � � P � M W � Q � T �� Q � � Q � h � � L K S � W � � b T U o � � T � b � P � L L � � L � � � � � P � � � � � b � � X � � b P � � � � �  P � L L b � � � W � � h � S h � L � � �  � � � � Q � K b � T b � � � � � � P � S S � � P � � Q � � Q � T L � � � l m [ T b P P � T T � b S U i S T �  m � � � Q P b � � � � � S W Q � S � T � Q �� � � � P � � � c � � T � � � � � � � � Q � � � � � � � � P � � � W � � [ � � � � b � h � W � � T U c � � T � � � S � � � � � L � � � � � � � �a b � S � � � P � � � � � T � � m � � � Q � � � T � c [ � � � � K � � h � � � � � T i K K � � � � � o Ul m [ [ � � � � b � h � W � � X � � k � T K � � � � � � � b � � � � � � � � K � � T � � � � S U p � b O � S S M � � M S � � � X � � � � L � S � � � O � � Q� b � � � � S � P � � O  u � P k  l b T � � �  � � � � � W  � � � g � S � M � T � Q � W � � � O � � k � � X � � � Q � K � � n � P � � � � W � b O � S S M �X b � � � � � � � � K � � T � � � S � � � � � � � � � � � � Q � T K � P � � � P T � � � � � � � � S � � W � b � K � � � � P b S � � K � � n � P � U o � � T � b � � � T � � �� Q � � O � M � h � � W � � h � S h � � � T � Q � K � � n � P � X � � T � Q � � b X Q � Q � K � � P � T T � � � L T � � � � � � � � � � T Q U� b � P � � O T O � S S M � b T � � X T � � � � � � � Q � � � � N � � � S � � � � � � � T  T b M v P � � � � L � � � � w c �  � � � � P � S S � P � � � T � � �P � L L b � � P � � � � � � a b � K L � � � � � � P P � L K S � T Q � Q � � P � K � � � � � � h � P � T � � a b � � � � U N Q � � � � S � � � � � � TT b K K � � � � � � � � P � L K � S � � b T � � X � Q � � � � b T � � W S � � � � � X g � � S T � � � b � h � W � L M � � � � � O � � Q i b � � g i j" � Y Z U i S S O � � k O � S S M � K � � � � � L � � � � P � L K S � � � P � O � � Q � S S T � � � � � � � S � P � S � b S � T  S � O T  � � � � � � � P � T  � � � � � X b S � � � � � T U



s � � Q � h � � � O � � � W v � � � � W � � � T � � � � K � � � � � P �  l m [ [ � � � � b � h � W � � X Q � T M � � � � � h � S h � � O � � Q �� b L M � � � � L � n � � M � b � � � � W T b � h � W T  � � K � X � � K Q � P T b � h � W T  K S � � � � � � � h � S � K L � � � T  � � �T b M � � h � T � � � T � � h � � � � b T T � q � T U R � � � L � � � P � L K S � � � S � T � � � X T � � i K K � � � � � o o Ui S S O � � k O � S S M � � � � � � � � P P � � � � � P � � � � Q � T K � P � � � P � � � � � T � � � L � � � L � S T � � � � � � � T � � K � � P � � P �� P P � � � � � X � � � Q � � b S � T T � � � � � � Q M W � Q � � � � � � e � � � � � � [ � P � � T b � � � � � c � � � � T T � � � � S [ � � �� b � h � W � � T UY x j � � � � � � _ � P � � � T _ � T � � � P Q U" x R � � S � S � P � � � � � � � � h � � � � P � � � � O � � � � M � b � � � � � � T U� x [ � P � � � � � � � � � T � L � � � T � � � � � X Q � T � � O � W � � � � P � � � U y g � c � � � � � � L K S � x! x [ � P � � � � � � � � � P � � � P Q L � � � T y � � � � W x � � � � � � � � � � W � � � � T � � K � T T � M S � P � � � S � P � T  � P P b K � � � � � � �� � h � � T � K � T T � T T � � � U] x g � � � � M � � � � � � � � � � � � � T O � � Q � h � � � � P � U^ x � � � � � � � K � � T � T � � P � T T � � W � � � � S � X M � b � � � � W S � � � T U� x c � � K � � � K S � � � � K � � � L � � � � M � b � � � � W T b � h � W Ug � T � � � e � b � � � � W � b � h � W ` z �  " � � U � �Y x [ � P � � � � � � � � S S L � n � � M b � S � � � X T  T � � b P � b � � T  � � � � M � h � X � � b � � b � � S � � W T � � h � P � T y L b T � M �h � T � M S � T � � h � P � x U" x [ � P � � � � � � � � P P � T T � � � � T � � � L � n � � K � � k � � X � � � � T U� x [ � P � � � � � T � � L � n � � � � � P � T  M � S S � � � S � T  � � � � � T P � b � � T  � � � T k � � � M � � � � K � � k U! x i S S S � P � � � � � T � � � � � � � b � � T � � M � L � K K � � b T � � X � � c g � W T � � L u i j Z � s � T � V � � � U] x � � � � c S � � � � � � P S b � � � � � � � � S S W � � T � X � � � � � R S � � � { � q � � � V � � � T  � � � � W U^ x � � � � c S � � � � � � P S b � � � Q � � � X b S � � � � W � Q � � � S � � � T � � M � P k � � � L � Q � [ � � � S � i � � � � T P � X X � � _ � h � � U� x N O � v � � � � P � � � � b � T � � � � h � � � � � L � � � � � � � � � P � � � w o � � � � | � � u � i ig � T � � � � \ � � T � � � X g � � � � � � � � T � b � h � W ` z "  " ! � U � �
c � � � L � � � � e � b � � � � W � b � h � W ` z �  " � � U � �\ � � T � � � X g � � � � � � � � T � b � h � W ` z "  " ! � U � �N Q � T K � � K � T � S � � � T � � � � � P S b � � S � P � � � � � � � b � � � � X � � b � � b � � S � � � � T � Q � � P � � � � � M � � � � � � � � � � �O � � Q � b � T K � P � � � P L � � k � � X T M W � Q � � � T K � P � � h � b � � S � � W � � M W � a b � S � � � � � b � � S � � W L � � k � � X P � L K � � WT b P Q � T � � v N � � X � � � � j � X � L � � � U N Q � P � T � � � � Q � T � T � � h � P � T � � � � � � � � P S b � � � � � � Q � T K � � K � T � S Ul m [ [ � � � � b � h � W � � X � T � S � � � M S � � � � O � S S � � X � � O � � k O � � Q � Q � N � O � � � � � P Q � � � P R � S S T � � � � W O � W� � � � � S � � � b � T � � h � P � T � � X � � � � � X � Q � T K � P � � � P � � � � T � � � Q � N � O � U N Q � � � T  T Q � b S � � Q � N � O �� � � � P � � S T � � P � � � � K � � K � T � � T � � h � P � � T � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Q � � � T L � � � � � T � � � M S �  � Q � � � Q � � M � h � P � T �P � � M � � � n b T � � � � P P � � � � � X S W U



� T P � h � � � � M W w � � � � � S S � � M � S � � W  c � � � � T T � � � � S S � � M � S � � W  � � � s � � k � � Tg � L K � � T � � � � � K � S � P � � T y � � � g � � � � � � P � � � � � o � T b � � � P � � � i K K � � � � � o o o x Um � � � Q s U � � � T �  c [ � O � S S M � � Q � K � � n � P � L � � � X � � � � � Q � T K � � n � P � U m � � � Q Q � T M � � � � S � P � � T � � S � � �T b � h � W � � � � � � h � � � O � � � W v � � � � W � � � T � � � � T � b S S W a b � S � � � � � � � � � � K � � � � � P � � O � � Q � S S � T K � P � T � �S � � � T b � h � W � � X U l m [ [ � � � � b � h � W � � X Q � T K � � � � � L � � T � L � S � � K � � n � P � T � � � Q � � � � � � � � � � � L K S � `w � � � � R � S S T c S � q � � � i b M b � � � � � � Q � � � h � S � K L � � � � � � Q � { � S � � � w � � � � � o � � � � � � Q � e � � � T � � S Sg � L K S � � � � [ � O � T � � � � � � � Q � � � v � � h � S � K L � � � � � � T b M � � h � T � � � U� � � � � v b K � � L � O � b S � M � O � � Q � � � � b � O � � k T � � � � � � � � P � � � � � � � K � � P � � � U g � L K S � � � � � � � � Q � � � � � � �K � � n � P � � T � � � � P � K � � � � � � � � � S S � � " � " � � � � L b P Q � � K � � � T � � O � � � Q � � P � � � � � � � � T Ui � � � � � � � � O � b S � M � � � a b � T � � � � � � T � � � � v b K P � T � � � � Q � K � � n � P � Ui L � � � Q S W � � h � � P � O � S S M � M � S S � � � � � Q � N � O � � � � � P Q � � � P R � S S T O � � Q K � W L � � � � � � Y ] � � W T b � � � S� Q � P � L K S � � � � � � � � Q � O � � k � � � � � � � � S � � h � � P � � T T b M L � � � � � Ui � W � � � � � � � � � S O � � k � � � P � h � � � � b � � � � � Q � T P � K � � � T � � h � P � T K � � h � � � � � � � Q � T _ � a b � T � � � �c � � K � T � S O � S S M � � � S � � � � � � � �S � � k T � � � O � � � � � O � � k � � X O � � Q � Q � N � O � � � � � P Q � � � P R � S S T � � � Q � TK � � n � P � U s � � T T b � � � Q � � � Q � T K � � n � P � O � S S M � X � h � � � Q � K � � T � � � S � � � � � � � � � � � � � T T � T � � � P � � � � P Q � � h �� � � � P � � � P W � � � � Q � Q � X Q � T � a b � S � � W K � � � b P � � h � � S � M S � U� � � P � � � S W  m � � � Q s U � � � T �  c [ �p � t _ i c c _ � } i [ N � N { o � c _ � c � � i [ i [ � u w s o N { N { \ _ \ ~ t o _ \ j _ \ N i o u \ _ o �u \ g \ � � i _ p R � _ N { \ s � _ m N � e \ w o u � u N { o � c _ � l \ g N U o N o � i [ � � } \ _ po � c � _ N i u N N { i N N { \ � o w u \ j c _ � c � � i [ i u j g � u N _ i g N e \ _ \ N t _ u \ jo � � \ j o i N \ [ p � � s \ g i u � g { \ j t [ \ p � t o u R � _ N { \ i c c _ � c _ o i N \ � N i _ N v t cj i N \ Ui c c _ � } i [ ` � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � j i N \ ` � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �V � P Q � � W � � Q � �  N � O � � � � � X � �



o U c \ _ � � u i [ j i N i � { \ \ N ` m \ o N { s U � � _ � \  c [ � " " Y ^o o U � o � o [ i _ c _ � l \ g N �o o o U g \ _ N o R o g i N \ � R o u � t _ i u g \



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �   ¡ ¡ � ¢ � £ ¤ ¥   � � � � � � ¡ � ¦ § � �¨ § � � © ª � « ¬ ª � ¦  ¥   ¨ § � � © � ª ¦ ¬ ª « � �7 ® ¯ 1 ° 3 ± ² ³ ; ´ 9 G $ ' 2 % 5 % µ ¶ G : ' & G ' · ¯ & : C ' 5 A : = D % µ ¸ 9 : & ' · 9 = ² 5 % & % � ² 5 % & % · ¸ 9 : & '� � ¹ ¥   º » ¥   ¡ ¼ �   ½ � � � � ¾ ¡ ¿ ¡ � � �° A A % G : 9 = ' A % µ ° 5 = A · ¯ & : = D 1 % 2 2 ' E ' � � � � � ½ � � � � � ¡� � ¹ ¥   º � � À �   ¥ � ¿ ¡ � � � Á � Â � ¡ � Â ¡ ¼ �7 Ã # 7 Ä ± 7 ³ 1 7 ;¸ 9 5 G $ Å . . ( # 5 : & G : Æ 2 ' % Ç & ' 5 9 & @ # 5 % ? ' G = ¶ B Æ ' 5 C : A % 5 % µ È É Ê Ê 9 & @ ¶ B 5 C ' D : & E · 93 % # 5 ' A ' & = ® : C : A : % & % µ ¸ ' 9 A B 5 ' ¯ Æ · ± & G F ¶ B Æ ' 5 C : A ' 9 & @ @ : 5 ' G = 9 2 2 9 A Æ ' G = A % µ 9A 8 9 2 2 Ë B A : & ' A A 9 & @ Æ 5 % C : @ ' Ì B 9 2 : = D Æ 5 % @ B G = A Ç : = $ Æ 5 % µ ' A A : % & 9 2 : A 89 & @ @ ' = 9 : 2 = % 8 ' ' = G B A = % 8 ' 5 % Ë ? ' G = : C ' A F´ % B & @ 9 5 D 5 ' = 5 9 G ' 8 ' & = ' H Æ ' 5 = A Æ ' G : 9 2 : Í : & E Ç : = $ B & B A B 9 2 % 5 @ : A Æ B = ' @ Æ 5 % Æ ' 5 = D: A A B ' A Ç : = $ - ) D ' 9 5 A % µ ' H Æ ' 5 : ' & G ' F¶ B Ë @ : C : A : % & 9 & @ Æ ' 5 8 : = G % & A B 2 = 9 & = F ® ' A : E & 9 & @ Æ 2 9 & & : & E G % & A B 2 = : & E F° Ê 3 ° Ê 9 & @ 3 : = 2 ' ¶ B 5 C ' D A · 1 % & A = 5 B G = : % & ¶ B 5 C ' D A · ¶ : = ' # 2 9 & A 9 & @ ¸ Ê ± Î A F# 5 % ? ' G = ¶ B Æ ' 5 C : A % 5 · 3 : = G % 8 Ë ° A A % G : 9 = ' A � 4 9 2 8 % B = $ · ¸ 9 : & '¶ ' Æ = ' 8 Ë ' 5 · Å . 0 / ¶ B Æ ' 5 C : A ' C 9 5 : % B A Æ 5 % ? ' G = A : & G 2 B @ : & E Æ 5 % Æ ' 5 = D A B 5 C ' D A · 5 ' G % 5 @ A4 ' Ë 5 B 9 5 D Å . . ( 5 ' A ' 9 5 G $ · @ ' ' @ @ ' A G 5 : Æ = : % & A · = % Æ % E 5 9 Æ $ : G A B 5 C ' D A · $ % 5 : Í % & = 9 2 9 & @C ' 5 = : G 9 2 G % & = 5 % 2 A · G % & A = 5 B G = : % & 2 9 D % B = 9 & @ µ : ' 2 @ G 9 2 G B 2 9 = : % & A FÄ ' A Æ % & A : Ë 2 ' µ % 5 ' µ µ : G : ' & = 2 D % 5 E 9 & : Í : & E @ 9 : 2 D Æ 5 % ? ' G = = 9 A < A9 & @ G % A = 8 9 & 9 E ' 8 ' & = F¶ B 8 8 ' 5 A % µ ; 4 % 5 ' A = 3 ' G $ & : G : 9 & · ¶ = 9 = ' % µ ¸ 9 : & ' · ´ B 5 ' 9 B % µ # B Ë 2 : G Ê 9 & @ AÅ . 0 ) · Å . 0 Å · Å . 0 ( ° B E B A = 9 · ¸ 9 : & ' F ¶ B Æ ' 5 C : A ' @ = Ç % 8 ' 8 Ë ' 5 : & C ' & = % 5 D G 5 ' Ç A F Ê % G 9 = ' @9 & @ Å . 0 - ' A = 9 Ë 2 : A $ ' @ A 9 8 Æ 2 ' Æ 2 % = A : & = $ ' µ : ' 2 @ · G % 2 2 ' G = ' @ : & C ' & = % 5 D @ 9 = 9= $ ' & A B Ë 8 : = = ' @ G % 8 Æ : 2 ' @ @ 9 = 9 : & G 2 B @ : & E @ 9 : 2 D 9 & @ Ç ' ' < 2 D& 9 5 5 9 = : C ' G % A = 5 ' Æ % 5 = A F ® : @ A ' 2 ' G = : % & 8 9 5 < : & E Å . 0 ) 9 & @ Å . 0 Å FÅ . * 6 = % Å . * . ¯ & : = ' @ ¶ = 9 = ' A ° 5 8 D · ¸ 9 & & $ ' : 8 · Ï ' 5 8 9 & D¶ Æ ' G : 9 2 : A = / = $ G 2 9 A A F Ð % & % 5 9 Ë 2 D @ : A G $ 9 5 E ' @ F ¸ ² ¶ Ð ' 9 C D Ç $ ' ' 2 ' @ C ' $ : G 2 ' % Æ ' 5 9 = % 5 F¶ # 7 1 ± ° Ê # 5 ' A : @ ' & = + ¸ 9 : & ' ¶ % G : ' = D % µ Ê 9 & @ ¶ B 5 C ' D % 5 A ( ) Å , + ( ) Å *Ñ ¯ ° Ê ± 4 ± 1 ° 3 ± ² ³ ¶ ; Ò F # F Ó ¸ 9 : & ' ¶ % G : ' = D % µ Ê 9 & @ ¶ B 5 C ' D % 5 A ( ) Å - + ( ) Å ,# 2 9 & & : & E ´ % 9 5 @ ¸ ' G $ 9 & : G 4 9 2 2 A ( ) ) , + ( ) Å ,´ % 9 5 @ % µ ° Æ Æ ' 9 2 A ¸ ' G $ 9 & : G 4 9 2 2 A Å . . , + ( ) ) ,Ê : G ' & A ' @ # 5 % µ ' A A : % & 9 2 Ê 9 & @ ¶ B 5 C ' D % 5 · Å . . ) FÊ : G ' & A ' @ # 5 % µ ' A A : % & 9 2 4 % 5 ' A = ' 5 · Å . 0 / F° 1 ² 7 Ç ' = 2 9 & @ G ' 5 = : µ : G 9 = : % & · ( ) Å (Ä 7 4 7 Ä 7 ³ 1 7 ¶ ; ° C 9 : 2 9 Ë 2 ' B Æ % & 5 ' Ì B ' A = F



� � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �® ° 3 7 ; ® 7 ¶ 1 Ä ± # 3 ± ² ³Å . . / 1 2 ' 9 5 Ò : ' Ç ° G 5 ' A ¶ B Ë @ : C : A : % & È % 5 @ 9 & ¶ G $ % % 2 Ä % 9 @ Ó ° B Ë B 5 & · ¸ ' FÅ . . , Ô : & = ' 5 Ë 5 % % < ° G 5 ' A ¶ B Ë @ : C : A : % & Ô : & = ' 5 Ë 5 % % < Ä % 9 @ Ó ¸ ' G $ 9 & : G 4 9 2 2 A · ¸ ' FÅ . . 6 Ð 9 5 5 : A Ð : 2 2 ² C ' 5 2 % % < ¶ B Ë @ : C : A : % & Ð 9 5 5 : A Ð : 2 2 Ä % 9 @ + ¸ : & % = · ¸ ' F( ) ) ) + ( ) ) - Ð : 2 = % & Ï 9 5 @ ' & A ± & & Ï 5 ' 9 = 4 9 2 2 A # 2 9 Í 9 Ó ° B Ë B 5 & · ¸ ' F( ) ) Å + ( ) ) ( ¶ % B = $ C : ' Ç 7 A = 9 = ' A ¶ B Ë @ : C : A : % & Ä % B = ' ( 6 + ¸ ' G $ 9 & : G 4 9 2 2 A · ¸ ' F( ) ) ( 3 : E ' 5 Ð : 2 2 7 A = 9 = ' A ¶ B Ë @ : C : A : % & 3 : E ' 5 Ð : 2 2 Ä % 9 @ Ó # % 2 9 & @ · ¸ ' F( ) ) - ¸ : & < ´ 5 % % < ¶ B Ë @ : C : A : % & Ô 9 2 < ' 5 Ä % 9 @ Ó ¸ ' G $ 9 & : G 4 9 2 2 A · ¸ ' F( ) ) - È % $ & A % & Ô % % @ A 7 A = 9 = ' 4 ' 5 5 D Ä % 9 @ Ó Ê : A Ë % & · ¸ ' F( ) ) / ´ 5 : 9 5 Ç % % @ 7 A = 9 = ' A # ' & & D Ä % 9 @ Ó ³ ' Ç Ï 2 % B G ' A = ' 5 · ¸ ' F( ) ) / Ð 9 G < ' = = ¸ : 2 2 A 7 A = 9 = ' A Ð 9 G < ' = = ¸ : 2 2 A Ä % 9 @ Ó # % 2 9 & @ · ¸ ' F( ) ) , ´ ' @ @ : & E = % & 7 A = 9 = ' A Ô 9 = ' 5 µ % 5 @ Ä % 9 @ Ó ³ % 5 Ç 9 D · ¸ ' F( ) ) , ° @ C 9 & G ' @ Ñ B 9 2 : = D Ð % 8 ' A ¶ B Ë @ : C : A : % & Ð ' Ë 5 % & Ä % 9 @ Ó # 9 5 : A · ¸ ' F( ) ) , 1 % B & = 5 D A : @ ' Ò : 2 2 9 E ' ² 2 @ ¶ B 8 & ' 5 Ä % 9 @ Ó ´ B G < µ : ' 2 @ · ¸ ' F( ) ) 6 1 9 : 5 & A 4 9 5 8 ¶ B Ë @ : C : A : % & 7 9 A = ² H µ % 5 @ Ä % 9 @ Ó # 9 5 : A · ¸ ' F( ) ) * Ð 9 5 C ' A = Ð : 2 2 4 9 5 8 A ° = = 5 9 G = : % & # 9 5 < ¸ ' G $ 9 & : G 4 9 2 2 A · ¸ 9 : & '( ) ) * ® % D % & ° C ' F Ê Ê 1 - ) 9 G 5 ' 3 % Æ % E 5 9 Æ $ D 1 2 9 : 5 ' ¶ = 5 ' ' = Ó Ê ' Ç : A = % & · ¸ ' F( ) ) 0 ² 2 @ ' ¸ : 2 2 ° B = % ¶ : = ' # 2 9 & Ê ' Ç : A = % & ¶ = 5 ' ' = Ó ¸ ' G $ 9 & : G 4 9 2 2 A · ¸ ' F( ) ) 0 Ð 9 5 C ' A = Ð : 2 2 4 9 5 8 A # 9 5 < Ä % B = ' ( 6 Ó ¸ ' G $ 9 & : G 4 9 2 2 A( ) ) . È % $ & 4 F ¸ B 5 Æ $ D Ð % 8 ' A · ± & G F ¶ % F ¸ 9 : & ¶ = 5 ' ' = Ó ° B Ë B 5 & · ¸ 9 : & '( ) Å ( Õ ( ) Å , ´ 5 B & A Ç : G < ³ 9 C 9 2 ° : 5 ¶ = 9 = : % & 3 % Æ % E 5 9 Æ $ D ´ 5 B & A Ç : G < · ¸ 9 : & '( ) Å 6 # % 2 9 & @ # 2 9 G ' ° @ B 2 = 1 % 8 8 B & : = D ° A + ´ B : 2 = ´ 5 % Ç & Ä % 9 @ + # % 2 9 & @ · ¸ 9 : & '( ) Å 6 È 9 G < A % & 4 8 2 D F ¶ B Ë @ : C F ( ( , 9 G Æ 9 5 G ' 2 Ð ' Ë 5 % & Ä % 9 @ + ² H µ % 5 @ · ¸ 9 : & '( ) Å * Ô ' A = % & ° A A % G : 9 = ' A 7 H : A = : & E 1 % & @ : = : % & A ¶ : = ' # 2 9 & A ¶ = 9 = ' ¶ = 5 ' ' = Ó # % 5 = 2 9 & @ · ¸ 9 : & '( ) Å 0 4 9 : 5 2 9 Ç & Ï % 2 µ 1 % B 5 A ' / ) ) 9 G F ´ % B & @ 9 5 D ¶ B 5 C ' D 7 8 Æ : 5 ' Ä % 9 @ Ó # % 2 9 & @ · ¸ 9 : & '( ) Å 0 3 % Ç & Õ 1 % B & = 5 D ¸ % Ë : 2 ' Ð % 8 ' # 9 5 < 7 H Æ 9 & A : % & 1 % B & = 5 D Ô 9 D Ó ³ % 5 Ç 9 D · ¸ 9 : & '



� � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � �  � � � � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � � 	 
 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �
· � � � � � � � � � � � �

·  � ! " � � � � # � � � � � � �

$ % & % ' ( ) * + ) , ) ,- . - / *0 1 2 3 1 4 5 6 7 8 1 3 9 4: ; < = 8 1 = 1 & 9 4: ; < = ; > 8 9 2 3 1 = ? 2 @ 1 A A '- , B C 9 < ? ' ( ; = D ( 4 9 9 (8 9 2 3 1 = ? 2 @ 1 A A ' + 8 1 ? = 9 , E ) * FG H I J I K L M N I H O P H Q R S T U V O R H Q T W R KX I Y U Z I [ J M R \ ] ^ _ ` R Y T K a I U O a H R R ab 9 1 4 0 1 2 3 1 4 5 c: 3 1 = d 5 ; % > ; 4 ( 3 9 ; e e ; 4 ( % = ? ( 5 ( ; e 4 ; f ? g 9 5 ; % < ? ( 3 ( 3 ? ' e 4 ; e ; ' 1 A ( ; e 4 ; f ? g 9 D % 4 f 9 5 ? = & 1 = g 1 g g ? ( ? ; = 1 Af 1 A % 9 h 1 g g 9 g ' 9 4 f ? 2 9 ' ; = 5 ; % 4 e 4 ; i 9 2 ( 1 ( - , B C 9 < ? ' ( ; = D ( 4 9 9 ( ? = 8 9 2 3 1 = ? 2 @ 1 A A ' 7: 3 9 ? j 1 & 9 k 9 A ; < ' 3 ; < ' ( 3 9 ' 2 ; e 9 1 4 9 1 ; > ( 3 9 e 4 ; i 9 2 ( ? = 4 9 g + k 9 ? = & : 1 l 8 1 e ) ) C ; ( ' B / 1 = g B F 7

m 1 ' 9 g % e ; = ; % 4 9 j 1 ? A g ? ' 2 % ' ' ? ; = ' 1 = g 4 9 f ? 9 < ; > ( 3 9 ' % 4 f 9 5 4 9 n % 9 ' ( + ( ; < = o p p q p p r s t p ? = > ; 4 j 1 ( ? ; = + 1 9 4 ? 1 Ae 3 ; ( ; & 4 1 e 3 5 + 1 = g 1 ' ? ( 9 f ? ' ? ( + < 9 3 1 f 9 e 4 9 e 1 4 9 g ( 3 ? ' e 4 ; e ; ' 1 A ; % ( A ? = ? = & ( 3 9 1 = ( ? 2 ? e 1 ( 9 g ' 2 ; e 9 ; > ' 9 4 f ? 2 9 '1 = g 1 g g ? ( ? ; = 1 A f 1 A % 9 h 1 g g 9 g ' 9 4 f ? 2 9 ' ( 3 9 : ; < = j 1 5 k 9 ? = ( 9 4 9 ' ( 9 g ? = 7O W I J R I N O R H Q T W R K] u ^ v I P U w L H S L U w X I J I V H L J x T W O P H Q R S



y � z � { � | } � � ! � � � � � ~ � � 
 � � � � � � �� � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � �  � � � � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � � 	 
 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �
· � � � � � � � � � � � �

·  � ! " � � � � # � � � � � � �

- 7 - : 9 2 3 = ? 2 1 A 4 9 ' 9 1 4 2 3 < ? A A k 9 e 9 4 > ; 4 j 9 g ; = ( 3 9 ' % k i 9 2 ( e 4 ; e 9 4 ( 5 1 = g 1 ' < 9 A A 1 ' 1 k % ( ( ? = &e 4 ; e 9 4 ( ? 9 ' 1 ( ( 3 9 : ; < = ; > 8 9 2 3 1 = ? 2 @ 1 A A ' 1 = g ( 3 9 $ = g 4 ; ' 2 ; & & ? = � ; % = ( 5 � 9 & ? ' ( 4 5 ; >b 9 9 g ' 7 : 3 ? ' 4 9 ' 9 1 4 2 3 < ? A A e 4 ; f ? g 9 ? = > ; 4 j 1 ( ? ; = ( ; ' 9 1 4 2 3 > ; 4 ? = ( 3 9 > ? 9 A g 7- 7 ) : 3 9 2 % 4 4 9 = ( @ 9 g 9 4 1 A � j 9 4 & 9 = 2 5 8 1 = 1 & 9 j 9 = ( $ & 9 = 2 5 � @ � 8 $ � @ A ; ; g � = ' % 4 1 = 2 9 � 1 ( 9 8 1 e� @ � � 8 � < ? A A k 9 g ; < = A ; 1 g 9 g ( ; ' 3 ; < ( 3 9 @ A ; ; g 0 ; = 9 ; 4 @ A ; ; g 6 1 5 ' < ? ( 3 ? = ( 3 9 e 4 ; i 9 2 (1 4 9 1 7- 7 / 6 9 < ? A A 9 ' ( 1 k A ? ' 3 D % 4 f 9 5 � ; = ( 4 ; A � ; ? = ( ' k 1 ' 9 g % e ; = � � D ; k ' 9 4 f 1 ( ? ; = ' ( ; e A 1 2 9 ( 3 9k ; % = g 1 4 5 ? = > ; 4 j 1 ( ? ; = ; = ( 3 9 8 1 ? = 9 D ( 1 ( 9 � A 1 = 9 � ; ; 4 g ? = 1 ( 9 D 5 ' ( 9 j � $ b B / 1 = g ( 3 9� ; 4 ( 3 $ j 9 4 ? 2 1 = � 9 4 ( ? 2 1 A b 1 ( % j ; > - . B B � � $ � b B B � 7- 7 E 6 9 < ? A A % ' 9 ( 3 9 ' % 4 f 9 5 2 ; = ( 4 ; A e ; ? = ( ' ( ; ' 9 1 4 2 3 > ; 4 1 = g A ; 2 1 ( 9 ' % 4 f 9 5 j ; = % j 9 = ( 1 ( ? ; = ; =( 3 9 A ; 2 % ' e 1 4 2 9 A o p � q � � o p o � � � � q s p t � 1 4 2 9 A ' 7 � = 1 g g ? ( ? ; = ( ; ( 3 9 k ; % = g 1 4 5 ? = > ; 4 j 1 ( ? ; = +( ; e ; & 4 1 e 3 ? 2 ' ? ( 9 > 9 1 ( % 4 9 ' ' % 2 3 1 ' c k % ? A g ? = & ' + g 4 ? f 9 < 1 5 ' + > 9 = 2 9 ' + 1 = g ; ( 3 9 4 ' ? & = ? > ? 2 1 = ( ' ? ( 9> 9 1 ( % 4 9 ' < ? A A k 9 A ; 2 1 ( 9 g 7- 7 F 6 9 < ? A A 1 = 1 A 5 � 9 ( 3 9 k ; % = g 1 4 5 9 f ? g 9 = 2 9 A ; 2 1 ( 9 g ( ; & 9 ( 3 9 4 < ? ( 3 ( 3 9 4 9 ' 9 1 4 2 3 < 9 3 1 f 9& 1 ( 3 9 4 9 g ( ; g 9 A ? = 9 1 ( 9 ( 3 9 e 4 ; e 9 4 � � q p t � r � � � o s � q p ; = ; % 4 e A 1 = 7- 7 * : 3 9 A ; 2 1 ( ? ; = < ; 4 d < ? A A k 9 % ' 9 g ( ; 2 4 9 1 ( 9 A ? = 9 < ; 4 d ' 3 ; < ? = & 5 ; % 4 ' ? ( 9 > 9 1 ( % 4 9 ' 1 ' < 9 A A 1 ' 1g ? & ? ( 1 A ( 9 4 4 1 ? = j ; g 9 A ( ; 2 4 9 1 ( 9 9 A 9 f 1 ( ? ; = 2 ; = ( ; % 4 ' 7- 7 � : 3 ? ' ? = > ; 4 j 1 ( ? ; = < ? A A 1 A A k 9 2 ; j k ? = 9 g ( ; 2 4 9 1 ( 9 1 = � l ? ' ( ? = & � ; = g ? ( ? ; = ' D % 4 f 9 5 � A 1 = 7� L M P R � � w w R w O R H Q T W R K� u ^ � U Q T H I U [ R U a L M O R H Q T W R K) 7 - � > ( 3 9 � = f ? 4 ; = j 9 = ( 1 A D 9 4 f ? 2 9 ' ; e ( ? ; = ? ' ' 9 A 9 2 ( 9 g ; % 4 6 9 ( A 1 = g D 2 ? 9 = ( ? ' ( < ? A A f ? ' ? ( ( 3 9e 4 ; e 9 4 ( 5 ( ; g 9 ( 9 4 j ? = 9 ? > < 9 ( A 1 = g ' ; 4 ' ( 4 9 1 j ' 9 l ? ' ( < ? ( 3 ? = ( 3 9 e 4 ; i 9 2 ( e 4 ; e 9 4 ( 5 7) 7 ) 6 9 ( A 1 = g ' < ? A A k 9 g 9 A ? = 9 1 ( 9 g ? = 1 2 2 ; 4 g 1 = 2 9 < ? ( 3 ( 3 9 - . B � 6 9 ( A 1 = g ' b 9 A ? = 9 1 ( ? ; = 8 1 = % 1 A1 = g � ; 4 ( 3 9 1 ' ( � 9 & ? ; = 1 A D % e e A 9 j 9 = ( 1 = g A ; 2 1 ( 9 g < ? ( 3 1 � � D 4 9 2 9 ? f 9 4 7) 7 / � > 1 = 5 < 9 ( A 1 = g ' ; 4 ' ( 4 9 1 j ' < 9 4 9 > ; % = g ( 3 9 5 < ? A A k 9 1 g g 9 g ( ; ; % 4 � l ? ' ( ? = & � ; = g ? ( ? ; = 'D % 4 f 9 5 � A 1 = 7� u ^ � a T M T a S � L H � T U V O R H Q T W R/ 7 - � > ( 3 9 � ( ? A ? ( 5 8 1 4 d ? = & D 9 4 f ? 2 9 ' ; e ( ? ; = ? ' ' 9 A 9 2 ( 9 g + 1 % ( ? A ? ( 5 A ; 2 1 ( 9 ' 9 4 f ? 2 9 < ? A A k 9 3 ? 4 9 g ( ;j 1 4 d % = g 9 4 & 4 ; % = g % ( ? A ? ( ? 9 ' < ? ( 3 ? = ( 3 9 e 4 ; i 9 2 ( 1 4 9 1 7/ 7 ) $ = 5 ' ( ; 4 j g 4 1 ? = 1 & 9 j 1 = 3 ; A 9 ' + 2 1 ( 2 3 k 1 ' ? = ' + ; 4 ' 9 < 9 4 j 1 = 3 ; A 9 ' < ? ( 3 ? = ( 3 9 e 4 ; i 9 2 ( A ? j ? ( '< ? A A k 9 ; e 9 = 9 g k 5 D 9 k 1 & ; : 9 2 3 = ? 2 ' ( ; j 9 1 ' % 4 9 ( 3 9 e ? e 9 ? = f 9 4 ( ' 7O W x R w P M R6 9 % = g 9 4 ' ( 1 = g ( 3 1 ( 5 ; % 1 4 9 k 4 ? = & ? = & ( 3 ? ' ( ; ( 3 9 : ; < = � ; % = 2 ? A ? = D 9 e ( 9 j k 9 4 1 = g < ; % A g k 9 1 < 1 4 g ? = & ( 3 9e 4 ; i 9 2 ( ' ; ; = ( 3 9 4 9 1 > ( 9 4 7 6 9 < ; % A g 1 = ( ? 2 ? e 1 ( 9 2 ; j e A 9 ( ? ; = k 5 ( 3 9 9 = g ; > b 9 2 9 j k 9 4 7



y � z � { � | } � � ! � � � � � ~ � � 
 � � � � � � �� � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � �  � � � � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � � 	 
 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �
· � � � � � � � � � � � �

·  � ! " � � � � # � � � � � � �

� P a x I H T � L a T I U$ ' < 9 g ? ' 2 % ' ' 9 g + < 9 3 1 f 9 ? ( 9 j ? � 9 g ( 3 9 ( 3 4 9 9 ( 1 ' d ' 7 6 9 ' % & & 9 ' ( ( 3 1 ( 5 ; % 2 1 4 4 5 ( 3 9 > ; A A ; < ? = & k % g & 9 (= % j k 9 4 ' ( 3 9 ' 9 4 f ? 2 9 ' g 9 ' 2 4 ? k 9 g 1 k ; f 9 7] u ^ v I P U w L H S L U w X I J I V H L J x T W O P H Q R S � ] �   ¡ ¢ ^ u ^ ^� L M P R � � w w R w O R H Q T W R K� u ^ � U Q T H I U [ R U a L M O R H Q T W R K � ]   ] � ¢ u ^ ^� u ^ � a T M T a S � L H � T U V O R H Q T W R � �   £ ¤ ^ u ^ ^6 9 e 4 ; e ; ' 9 ( ; e 9 4 > ; 4 j ( 3 9 ( 1 ' d ' ; % ( A ? = 9 g 1 k ; f 9 ; = 1 = 3 ; % 4 A 5 k 1 ' ? ' 1 ( ; % 4 e 4 9 f 1 ? A ? = & 3 ; % 4 A 5 4 1 ( 9 ' 7 6 9' % k j ? ( e 4 ; & 4 9 ' ' ? = f ; ? 2 9 ' j ; = ( 3 A 5 > ; 4 < ; 4 d e 9 4 > ; 4 j 9 g ( 3 9 e 4 9 2 9 g ? = & j ; = ( 3 7 � 1 5 j 9 = ( ? ' 9 l e 9 2 ( 9 g< ? ( 3 ? = / , g 1 5 ' ; > ( 3 9 k ? A A ? = & g 1 ( 9 7 D 9 k 1 & r ¥ q ¦ § � � ¦ p t ¨ � o � � o s � ¥ q s © p o � � ª r � � � � � r � p o s q o � � o ¦ § q � o � �1 4 9 2 ; = ' ? g 9 4 9 g e 1 4 ( ; > ( 3 ? ' e 4 ; e ; ' 1 A 7 « ; % 4 ' ? & = 1 ( % 4 9 ? = ( 3 9 $ 2 2 9 e ( 1 = 2 9 1 = g $ % ( 3 ; 4 ? � 1 ( ? ; = k A ; 2 d k 9 A ; <1 2 d = ; < A 9 g & 9 ' 5 ; % 4 4 9 f ? 9 < 1 = g 1 2 2 9 e ( 1 = 2 9 ; > ( 3 9 ' 9 D ( 1 = g 1 4 g : 9 4 j ' 1 = g � ; = g ? ( ? ; = ' 1 ' e 1 4 ( ; > ( 3 ? '1 & 4 9 9 j 9 = ( 7� > ( 3 ? ' e 4 ; e ; ' 1 A ? ' 1 2 2 9 e ( 1 k A 9 ( ; 5 ; % + e A 9 1 ' 9 ' ? & = ? = ( 3 9 ' ? & = 1 ( % 4 9 k A ; 2 d k 9 A ; < + ' 9 A 9 2 ( ( 3 9 ; e ( ? ; = ' 5 ; %< ; % A g A ? d 9 e 9 4 > ; 4 j 9 g + 1 = g 4 9 ( % 4 = ; = 9 2 ; e 5 ( ; % ' > ; 4 ; % 4 > ? A 9 ' 7 $ & 1 ? = + ( 3 1 = d 5 ; % > ; 4 2 ; = ' ? g 9 4 ? = & D 9 k 1 & ;: 9 2 3 = ? 2 ' > ; 4 ( 3 ? ' < ; 4 d 7 6 9 A ; ; d > ; 4 < 1 4 g ( ; 1 ' ' ? ' ( ? = & 5 ; % < ? ( 3 ( 3 ? ' 1 = g > % ( % 4 9 e 4 ; i 9 2 ( ' 7 � A 9 1 ' 9 + 2 ; = ( 1 2 (% ' ? > 5 ; % 3 1 f 9 1 = 5 n % 9 ' ( ? ; = ' ; 4 4 9 n % ? 4 9 1 g g ? ( ? ; = 1 A ? = > ; 4 j 1 ( ? ; = 7D ? = 2 9 4 9 A 5 +D � m $ � ¬ : � �  � � � D + � � � 7
8 1 ( ( 3 9 < 6 7 � d + � C Db ? 4 9 2 ( ; 4 ; > D % 4 f 9 5 ® � � D $ g f 1 = 2 9 j 9 = (8 6 � c A &� = 2 7 � Z Z � G X � ¯ L U w � � X ° ± ² ³ ´ � ¯µ O R ¶ L V I X R W x U T W K   G H I · R W a ¸ P [ ¶ R H ] ¡ ] � ¤ ¹m 5 º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º� 9 e 4 9 ' 9 = ( ? = & º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º: ? ( A 9 º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º ºb 1 ( 9 º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º º] u ^ v I P U w L H S L U w X I J I V H L J x T W O P H Q R S� u ^ � U Q T H I U [ R U a L M O R H Q T W R K� u ^ � a T M T a S � L H � T U V O R H Q T W R



»¼ ½ ¾ ¿ À ¾ Á À ½ Â Á Ã ¼ ¾ ¿ À Ä Å ¿ À Æ ½ Æ Å ¿ ¼Ç È É È Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ð Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö Ô × Ö Î Ð × Ø Ñ Ô Õ Ö Ù Ú Õ Ö Û Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ý Û Ñ Ó Ð Ö Û Õ Ô Ý Þ Ï Ô ß Ð Ó Û à Ô Ý Ú × Ö Ð × Ü Ô Ý Ú Õ á â Û Ó Ï Ó Ï Ð ãä å æ × Ú Þ Ú Ñ Ô Ý Ü ç Ð Ó Ó Ð × è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ü Ú × Ù Ú Õ Ó × Ô à Ó é ê å Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö Ô × Ö ë Ð Ð Ò à Ï Ð Ö ì Ý Ð í Û î Û Õ à Ý ì Ö Ð Ö å é Ô Õ Ö ï åð ñ ò ó ô õ ö ñ ÷ ø ù ú ÷ û ü ý þ ÿ � � � � � � � � � þ ÿ � � � � � 	 ÿ � � � 
 þ � � � 
 � 	 � � 
 �  � ÿ � � �  � þ 
 � � ÿ � î Ú × Ø Ü Ó Ú â Ï Û à Ï Ó Ï Ð Ñ ÐÒ Ó Ô Õ Ö Ô × Ö Î Ð × Ø Ñ Ô Õ Ö Ù Ú Õ Ö Û Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Ô × Ð Ô Ó Ó Ô à Ï Ð Ö Ô Õ Ö Û Õ à Ú × Þ Ú × Ô Ó Ð Ö Û Õ Ó Ú Ü Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý ß Ð Ó Ï Ð � è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó �ò ñ � � ñ ñ ù ð ñ ò ó ô õ ö ñ ÷ ø ù ú ÷ û � � ù ÷ � � � ð ñ ò ó ô õ ö ñ ÷ ø ù ú ÷ û � � ó ù � � ø ñ ñ ù � ú � � õ � � ñ � û õ ù � õ � ø õ � � ø ñ� ô � ñ ñ � ñ ù � ú û ó � � � ñ û û ñ � � � �  ú ñ ù � � � ! Î Ï Ð Ï Ð Ô Ö Û Õ á Ñ Ô Õ Ö Ó Û Ó Ý Ð Ñ Ú î Ó Ï Ð Þ Ô × Ô á × Ô Þ Ï Ñ Ú î Ó Ï Ð Ñ Ð Î Ð × Ø ÑÔ Õ Ö Ù Ú Õ Ö Û Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Ô Ñ â Ð Ý Ý Ô Ñ Ó Ï Ð Ï Ð Ô Ö Û Õ á Ñ Ô Õ Ö Ó Û Ó Ý Ð Ñ Ú î Ô Õ " Ú Ó Ï Ð × Þ Ô × Ó Ú î Ó Ï Ð è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ô × Ð î Ú ×à Ú Õ # Ð Õ Û Ð Õ à Ð Þ ì × Þ Ú Ñ Ð Ñ Ú Õ Ý " Ô Õ Ö Ô × Ð Õ Ú Ó Û Õ Ó Ð Õ Ö Ð Ö Ó Ú Ö Ð î Û Õ Ð Ü Ý Û Ø Û Ó Ú × à Ú Õ Ñ Ó × ì Ð Ó Ï Ð à Ú Õ Ó Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ú îÓ Ï Ð # Ô × Û Ú ì Ñ Þ Ô × Ô á × Ô Þ Ï Ñ !$ % Ë & & È ' ' ( ) ' * ( È % + Õ Ý Ð Ñ Ñ Ú Ó Ï Ð × â Û Ñ Ð Ñ Ó Ô Ó Ð Ö Ü Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó á × Ô Õ Ó Ñ Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ î ì Ý Ý Ô à à Ð Ñ ÑÓ Ú Ó Ï Ð Ñ Û Ó Ð î Ú × Ô Ý Ý Ô à Ó Û # Û Ó Û Ð Ñ Õ Ð à Ð Ñ Ñ Ô × " î Ú × Ó Ï Ð Þ Ð × î Ú × Ø Ô Õ à Ð Ú î Ó Ï Ð Ñ Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ Ñ Ð Ó Ú ì Ó Û Õ Ó Ï Ð Ò à Ú Þ ÐÚ î Ò Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ ! Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ â Û Ý Ý Ó Ô , Ð × Ð Ô Ñ Ú Õ Ô ß Ý Ð Þ × Ð à Ô ì Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Ó Ú Ø Û Õ Û Ø Û - Ð Ö Ô Ø Ô á Ð Ö ì Ð Ó Ú Û Ó ÑÔ à Ó Û # Û Ó Û Ð Ñ ! + Õ Ý Ð Ñ Ñ Ú Ó Ï Ð × â Û Ñ Ð Ñ Ó Ô Ó Ð Ö Ü Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ï Ô Ñ Õ Ú Ó Û Õ à Ý ì Ö Ð Ö Ô Õ " à Ú Ñ Ó Ñ Û Õ Û Ó ÑÙ Ú Ø Þ Ð Õ Ñ Ô Ó Û Ú Õ î Ú × Ô Õ " × Ð Ñ Ó Ú × Ô Ó Û Ú Õ !. % Ë / / * ( * ) É Ë Ì ' È Ê 0 * & È ' % è Ö Ö Û Ó Û Ú Õ Ô Ý Ò Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ Ô × Ð Ó Ï Ú Ñ Ð Ñ Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ Õ Ú Ó Ñ Þ Ð à Û î Û à Ô Ý Ý " Ñ Ð Óî Ú × Ó Ï Û Õ Ó Ï Ð è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ð Ó Ó Û Õ á î Ú × Ó Ï Ó Ï Ð Ñ à Ú Þ Ð Ú î â Ú × , Ô Õ Ö 1 Ú × Ñ Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Ï Ô Ñ Ô á × Ð Ð Ö Ó ÚÞ Ð × î Ú × Ø � � Ò à Ú Þ Ð Ú î Ò Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ � � ! Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ â Û Ý Ý Õ Ú Ó Û î " Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ú î Ô Õ " Ñ Û á Õ Û î Û à Ô Õ Ó à Ï Ô Õ á ÐÛ Õ Ó Ï Ð Ò à Ú Þ Ð Ú î Ò Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ â Ï Û à Ï â Û Ý Ý ß Ð à Ú Õ Ñ Û Ö Ð × Ð Ö Ô Ö Ö Û Ó Û Ú Õ Ô Ý Ñ Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ Ô Õ Ö à Ú Ñ Ó Ñ î Ú × â Ï Û à ÏÙ Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô á × Ð Ð Ñ Ó Ú Þ Ô " Ú Õ Ô Õ Ï Ú ì × Ý " ß Ô Ñ Û Ñ Ú × Ô Ñ Û Õ à ì × × Ð Ö Û Õ Ô à à Ú × Ö Ô Õ à Ð â Û Ó Ï Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à ÑÝ Ô Ó Ð Ñ Ó î Ð Ð Ñ à Ï Ð Ö ì Ý Ð Ô Õ Ö 1 Ú × Ô Ñ × Ð Þ Ú × Ó Ð Ö Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó !2 % Ë 3 3 Ì * & Ë 4 Ì È Ì Ë 5 % Î Ï Ð è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý ß Ð á Ú # Ð × Õ Ð Ö Ô Õ Ö Û Õ Ó Ð × Þ × Ð Ó Ð Ö ß " Ó Ï Ð Ý Ô â Ñ Ú îÓ Ï Ð Ò Ó Ô Ó Ð Ú î 6 Ô Û Õ Ð ! è Ý Ý Ñ ì Û Ó Ñ Ð 7 à Ð Þ Ó î Ú × Ð Õ î Ú × à Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ú î Ý Û Ð Õ Ñ Ø ì Ñ Ó ß Ð ß × Ú ì á Ï Ó Û Õ Ù ì Ø ß Ð × Ý Ô Õ ÖÙ Ú ì Õ Ó " Ò ì Þ Ð × Û Ú × Ù Ú ì × Ó Û Õ 6 Ô Û Õ Ð !8 % Ë ' ' * Ç É 9 È É ( % : Ð Û Ó Ï Ð × Þ Ô × Ó " Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý Ô Ñ Ñ Û á Õ Û Ó Ñ × Û á Ï Ó Ñ Ô Õ Ö 1 Ú × Ú ß Ý Û á Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Ï Ð × Ð ì Õ Ö Ð × Ó Ú Ô Õ "Ú Ó Ï Ð × Þ Ô × Ó " â Û Ó Ï Ú ì Ó Ó Ï Ð Þ × Û Ú × â × Û Ó Ó Ð Õ à Ú Õ Ñ Ð Õ Ó Ú î Ó Ï Ð Ú Ó Ï Ð × Þ Ô × Ó " ! Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ü Ï Ú â Ð # Ð × Ü× Ð Ñ Ð × # Ð Ñ Ó Ï Ð × Û á Ï Ó Ó Ú ì Ñ Ð à Ú Õ Ñ ì Ý Ó Ô Õ Ó Ñ Ô Õ Ö Ú × Ñ ì ß ; à Ú Õ Ñ ì Ý Ó Ô Õ Ó Ñ Ó Ú à Ú Ø Þ Ý Ð Ó Ð Ó Ï Ð â Ú × , Ö Ð Ñ à × Û ß Ð Öì Õ Ö Ð × Ó Ï Ð Ò à Ú Þ Ð Ú î Ò Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ Ô Ñ Û Ó Ö Ð Ð Ø Ñ Õ Ð à Ð Ñ Ñ Ô × " !< % 4 * Ì Ì * É Ç = 3 Ë > 9 È É ( ' % ? Õ # Ú Û à Ð Ñ î Ú × Ñ Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ Ô Õ Ö Ð 7 Þ Ð Õ Ñ Ð Ñ Û Õ à ì × × Ð Ö â Û Ý Ý ß Ð Ñ ì ß Ø Û Ó Ó Ð ÖØ Ú Õ Ó Ï Ý " Ô Õ Ö Ô × Ð Ö ì Ð ì Þ Ú Õ × Ð à Ð Û Þ Ó ! è Õ Û Õ # Ú Û à Ð Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý ß Ð à Ú Õ Ñ Û Ö Ð × Ð Ö æ è Ò Î @ + A Û î Þ Ô " Ø Ð Õ Ó Û ÑÕ Ú Ó × Ð à Ð Û # Ð Ö â Û Ó Ï Û Õ ï B í Ó Ï Û × Ó " å Ö Ô " Ñ Ô î Ó Ð × Ó Ï Ð Û Õ # Ú Û à Ð Ö Ô Ó Ð ! Ò Ï Ú ì Ý Ö Þ Ô " Ø Ð Õ Ó Õ Ú Ó ß Ð × Ð à Ð Û # Ð Ö ÜÒ Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ø Ô " Ü Ô Ó Û Ó Ñ Ñ Ú Ý Ð Ö Û Ñ à × Ð Ó Û Ú Õ Ü â Û Ó Ï Ú ì Ó â Ô Û # Û Õ á Ô Õ " à Ý Ô Û Ø Ú × × Û á Ï Ó Ô á Ô Û Õ Ñ Ó Ó Ï ÐÙ Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô Õ Ö â Û Ó Ï Ú ì Ó Ô Õ " Ý Û Ô ß Û Ý Û Ó " Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ü Ó Ð × Ø Û Õ Ô Ó Ð Û Ó Ñ Þ Ð × î Ú × Ø Ô Õ à Ð Ú î Ñ Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ ! ? Õ Ó Ð × Ð Ñ Óà Ï Ô × á Ð Ñ Ø Ô " ß Ð Ô Þ Þ Ý Û Ð Ö Ó Ú è ç ç æ è Ò Î @ + A Ô Ø Ú ì Õ Ó Ñ ! Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ô Ý Ñ Ú × Ð Ñ Ð × # Ð Ñ Ó Ï Ð × Û á Ï ÓÓ Ú ì Ó Û Ý Û - Ð Ô Õ " Ú Ó Ï Ð × Ø Ð Ó Ï Ú Ö Ñ Ü Þ × Ú à Ð Ñ Ñ Ð Ñ Ü Ú × Þ × Ú à Ð Ö ì × Ð Ñ Ô # Ô Û Ý Ô ß Ý Ð Ó Ú Û Ó ì Õ Ö Ð × Ý Ô â Û Õ Ú × Ö Ð × Ó Úà Ú Ý Ý Ð à Ó à Ï Ô × á Ð Ñ Ô Õ Ö î Ð Ð Ñ Ú â Ð Ö Ó Ú Û Ó ! Ò Ï Ú ì Ý Ö Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Û Õ à ì × Ð 7 Þ Ð Õ Ñ Ð Ñ Ó Ú à Ú Ý Ý Ð à Ó Û Ó ÑÚ ì Ó Ñ Ó Ô Õ Ö Û Õ á î Ð Ð Ñ Ü Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô á × Ð Ð Ñ Ó Ú × Ð Û Ø ß ì × Ñ Ð Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ î Ú × Ô Ý Ý Ñ ì à Ï Ð 7 Þ Ð Õ Ñ Ð Ñ Û Õ à Ý ì Ö Û Õ á× Ð Ô Ñ Ú Õ Ô ß Ý Ð Ô Ó Ó Ú × Õ Ð " Ô Õ Ö Þ Ô × Ô Ý Ð á Ô Ý î Ð Ð Ñ Ü à Ú ì × Ó à Ú Ñ Ó Ñ Ü Ô Õ Ö Ú Ó Ï Ð × × Ð Ý Ô Ó Ð Ö Ð 7 Þ Ð Õ Ñ Ð Ñ !C % 4 D Ê * È / D ( * Ì * ( * È ' ! Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ â Û Ý Ý à Ú Õ Ö ì à Ó × Ð Ñ Ð Ô × à Ï Ó Ï Ô Ó Û Ó Ö Ð Ð Ø Ñ Õ Ð à Ð Ñ Ñ Ô × "Ô Õ Ö â Û Ý Ý Þ × Ð Þ Ô × Ð Ô Þ Ý Ô Õ Û Õ Ö Û à Ô Ó Û Õ á Ó Ï Ð Ý Ú à Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Û Õ Ó Ð Õ Ö Ð Ö î Ú × Ñ ì ß Ñ ì × î Ô à Ð Þ Ð Õ Ð Ó × Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Ô Õ Ö 1 Ú ×Þ × Ú Þ Ú Ñ Ð Ö ì Õ Ö Ð × á × Ú ì Õ Ö Û Õ î × Ô Ñ Ó × ì à Ó ì × Ð Ñ â Û Ó Ï × Ð Ñ Þ Ð à Ó Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð Ô Ñ Ñ ì Ø Ð Ö Ý Ú à Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Ú î Ô Ý Ý Ð 7 Û Ñ Ó Û Õ áÑ ì ß Ñ ì × î Ô à Ð ì Ó Û Ý Û Ó Û Ð Ñ ! è Ý Ó Ï Ú ì á Ï Ñ ì à Ï Ñ Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ â Û Ý Ý ß Ð Þ Ð × î Ú × Ø Ð Ö ß " Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ü Ú × Û Ó Ñû E ò ÷ õ ù � � ó ÷ � õ � � E û ú ù ô ú � û ú ù � E û � � � ü û õ � � ú ù ó � � Ñ Ó Ô Õ Ö Ô × Ö Ú î à Ô × Ð Ü Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô à , Õ Ú â Ý Ð Ö á Ð Ñ Ó Ï Ô Óð ñ ò ó ô õ ö ñ ÷ ø ù ú ÷ û ü � ñ û ñ ó � ÷ ø � ó � ù õ � ú � ñ ù � ú F � ó   ñ G ú û � ú ù ô E ù � ñ � ô � õ E ù � E � ú  ú � ú ñ û ó ù � � ø ó � � ø ñÛ Õ î Ú × Ø Ô Ó Û Ú Õ ì Þ Ú Õ â Ï Û à Ï Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ × Ð Ý Û Ð Ö Ø Ô " à Ú Õ Ó Ô Û Õ Ð × × Ú × Ñ Ô Õ Ö Ú Ø Û Ñ Ñ Û Ú Õ Ñ ! Î Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ ÓÓ Ï Ð × Ð î Ú × Ð Ô á × Ð Ð Ñ Ü Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð î ì Ý Ý Ð Ñ Ó Ð 7 Ó Ð Õ Ó Þ Ð × Ø Û Ó Ó Ð Ö ß " Ý Ô â Ü Ó Ú Û Õ Ö Ð Ø Õ Û î " Ô Õ Ö Ï Ú Ý Ö Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à ÑÏ Ô × Ø Ý Ð Ñ Ñ î × Ú Ø Ô Õ " Ô Õ Ö Ô Ý Ý à Ý Ô Û Ø Ñ Ü Ý Û Ô ß Û Ý Û Ó " Ü Ô Õ Ö à Ú Ñ Ó Ñ Ú î Ö Ð î Ð Õ Ñ Ð Ü Û Õ à Ý ì Ö Û Õ á Ü ß ì Ó Õ Ú Ó Ý Û Ø Û Ó Ð Ö Ó Ú ÜÛ Ó Ñ Ô Ó Ó Ú × Õ Ð " Ô Õ Ö Þ Ô × Ô Ý Ð á Ô Ý î Ð Ð Ñ Ô Õ Ö à Ú Ñ Ó Ñ Ü â Ï Ð Ó Ï Ð × Ú × Õ Ú Ó Ô à Ó ì Ô Ý Ý Û Ó Û á Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Û Ñ à Ú Ø Ø Ð Õ à Ð Ö î Ú × Ô Ý ÝÝ Û Ô ß Û Ý Û Ó " Ü Û Õ H ì × " Ü Ú × Ý Ú Ñ Ñ Ð Ñ Ô × Û Ñ Û Õ á Ú × Ô Ý Ý Ð á Ð Ö Ý " Ô × Û Ñ Û Õ á î × Ú Ø Ð × × Ú × Ñ Ú × Ú Ø Û Ñ Ñ Û Ú Õ Ñ × Ð Ý Ô Ó Ð Ö Ó Ú ß ì × Û Ð Öì Ó Û Ý Û Ó Û Ð Ñ !I % & ) 9 3 È É ' Ë ( * ) É = 4 D / Ç È ( % + Õ Ý Ð Ñ Ñ Ñ Ó Ô Ó Ð Ö Ô Ñ Ô Ñ Þ Ð à Û î Û à Ñ ì Ø Ö ì Ð Ü Ó Ï Ð Ó Ú Ó Ô Ý î Ð Ð Ñ Ð Ó î Ú × Ó ÏÑ Ï Ô Ý Ý ß Ð ì Õ Ö Ð × Ñ Ó Ú Ú Ö Ó Ú ß Ð Ô Õ Ð Ñ Ó Û Ø Ô Ó Ð Ü ß Ô Ñ Ð Ö ì Þ Ú Õ Ó Ï Ð Ñ Ó Ô Ó Ð Ö Ò à Ú Þ Ð Ú î Ò Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ Ü Ò Ð ß Ô á Úö ñ ÷ ø ù ú ÷ û ü E ù � ñ � û � ó ù � ú ù ô õ F � ø ñ � õ � J ò ñ ú ù ô � ñ K E ñ û � ñ � ò � � ø ñ �  ú ñ ù � Ü ó ù � ð ñ ò ó ô õ ö ñ ÷ ø ù ú ÷ û üß Ð Ñ Ó Ð Ñ Ó Û Ø Ô Ó Ð Ô Õ Ö ì Õ Ö Ð × Ñ Ó Ô Õ Ö Û Õ á Ú î Ó Ï Ð â Ú × , Ó Ï Ô Ó Û Ñ Ô à Ó ì Ô Ý Ý " × Ð L ì Û × Ð Ö ! Î Ï ÐÙ Ú Ø Þ Ð Õ Ñ Ô Ó Û Ú Õ 1 M ì Ö á Ð Ó Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý Õ Ú Ó ß Ð Ð 7 à Ð Ð Ö Ð Ö ß " Ø Ú × Ð Ó Ï Ô Õ Ó Ð Õ Þ Ð × à Ð Õ Ó í ä B N å â Û Ó Ï Ú ì Ó î ì × Ó Ï Ð ×Ô ì Ó Ï Ú × Û - Ô Ó Û Ú Õ î × Ú Ø Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó ! ? î Ó Ï Ð Ù Ú Ø Þ Ð Õ Ñ Ô Ó Û Ú Õ 1 M ì Ö á Ð Ó Û Ñ ß Ô Ñ Ð Ö Ú Õ Ô Õ Ï Ú ì × Ý " ß Ô Ñ Û Ñ Ü Ó Ï Ð× Ô Ó Ð Ñ Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý ß Ð Ó Ï Ú Ñ Ð Ó Ï Ô Ó Þ × Ð # Ô Û Ý Ô Ó Ó Ï Ð Ó Û Ø Ð Ó Ï Ð Ñ Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ Ô × Ð × Ð Õ Ö Ð × Ð Ö ! O Ô Ó Ð Ñ Ô × Ð Ñ ì ß H Ð à Ó Ó Úà Ï Ô Õ á Ð â Û Ó Ï Ú ì Ó Þ × Û Ú × Õ Ú Ó Û î Û à Ô Ó Û Ú Õ ! O Ð Û Ø ß ì × Ñ Ô ß Ý Ð Ð 7 Þ Ð Õ Ñ Ð Ñ Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý Û Õ à Ý ì Ö Ð Ü ß ì Ó Ô × Ð Õ Ú Ó Ý Û Ø Û Ó Ð Ö Ó ÚÓ Ï Ú Ñ Ð î Ú × Ó × Ô # Ð Ý Ü Ñ ì × # Ð " Ñ ì Þ Þ Ý Û Ð Ñ Ü Ð L ì Û Þ Ø Ð Õ Ó ì Ñ Ð Ü Ó Ð Ý Ð Þ Ï Ú Õ Ð Ü Þ Ï Ú Ó Ú à Ú Þ Û Ð Ñ Ü Þ Ý Ô Õ à Ú Þ Û Ð ÑÛ Õ à Ý ì Ö Û Õ á # Ð Ý Ý ì Ø Ú × Û á Û Õ Ô Ý Ñ Ü î Ô 7 Ü Þ Ú Ñ Ó Ô á Ð Ü Ô Õ Ö Ñ Ï Ú ì Ý Ö Ú # Ð × Õ Û á Ï Ó Ó × Ô # Ð Ý ß Ð × Ð L ì Û × Ð Ö Ü Ý Ú Ö á Û Õ á Ô Õ ÖÞ Ð × Ö Û Ð Ø î Ú × Ø Ð Ô Ý Ñ Ô Õ Ö Ú Ó Ï Ð × × Ð Ô Ñ Ú Õ Ô ß Ý Ð Ð 7 Þ Ð Õ Ñ Ð Ñ !P % & ) É Q * / È É ( * Ë Ì * ( > % Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ô á × Ð Ð Ñ Ó Ú , Ð Ð Þ à Ú Õ î Û Ö Ð Õ Ó Û Ô Ý Ô Õ Ö â Û Ý Ý Õ Ú Ó Ö Û Ñ à Ý Ú Ñ ÐÓ Ú Ô Õ " Þ Ð × Ñ Ú Õ Ú × Ð Õ Ó Û Ó " Ú Ó Ï Ð × Ó Ï Ô Õ Û Ó Ñ Ð Ø Þ Ý Ú " Ð Ð Ñ Ô Õ Ö Ñ ì ß ; à Ú Õ Ñ ì Ý Ó Ô Õ Ó Ñ Ô Õ " Ö Ô Ó Ô Ô Õ Ö Û Õ î Ú × Ø Ô Ó Û Ú Õî ì × Õ Û Ñ Ï Ð Ö Ó Ú Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ñ Ó Ô Ó Ð Ö Ó Ú ß Ð Ú × Ó Ï Ô Ó ú û � ó � J ñ � � � õ ù F ú � ñ ù � ú ó  � ò � � ø ñ �  ú ñ ù � �ð ñ ò ó ô õ ö ñ ÷ ø ù ú ÷ û � ú   ù õ � � ú û ÷  õ û ñ û E ÷ ø ú ù F õ � � ó � ú õ ù � ú � ø õ E � �  ú ñ ù � ü û � � ú õ � ÷ õ ù û ñ ù � ñ G ÷ ñ � � � õÓ Ï Ð Ð 7 Ó Ð Õ Ó × Ð L ì Û × Ð Ö î Ú × ã ä å Þ Ð × î Ú × Ø Ô Õ à Ð Ú î Ñ Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ ì Õ Ö Ð × Ó Ï Ð è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó é ê å à Ú Ø Þ Ý Û Ô Õ à Ð â Û Ó ÏÞ × Ú î Ð Ñ Ñ Û Ú Õ Ô Ý Ñ Ó Ô Õ Ö Ô × Ö Ñ Ú î à Ú Õ Ö ì à Ó î Ú × Þ × Ð Ñ Ð × # Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ú î Ó Ï Ð Þ ì ß Ý Û à Ñ Ô î Ð Ó " Ü Ï Ð Ô Ý Ó Ï Ü Ô Õ Ö â Ð Ý î Ô × Ð é ï åà Ú Ø Þ Ý Û Ô Õ à Ð â Û Ó Ï Ô Õ " à Ú ì × Ó Ú × Ö Ð × Ü Ñ Ó Ô Ó ì Ó Ð Ü Ý Ô â Ü Ú × á Ú # Ð × Õ Ø Ð Õ Ó Ô Ý Ö Û × Ð à Ó Û # Ð é Ô Õ Ö 1 Ú × R å Þ × Ú Ó Ð à Ó Û Ú ÕÚ î Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ î × Ú Ø Ó Ï Ð Þ Ð × î Ú × Ø Ô Õ à Ð Ú î Ñ Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ ì Õ Ö Ð × Ó Ï Û Ñ è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó ! Ò Ð ß Ô á ÚÎ Ð à Ï Õ Û ÷ û ü õ ò  ú ô ó � ú õ ù û ø ñ � ñ E ù � ñ � û ø ó   ù õ � ó � �  � � õ ú ù F õ � � ó � ú õ ù ú ù � ø ñ � E ò  ú ÷ � õ � ó ú ù õ �  ó � F E   �Ú ß Ó Ô Û Õ Ð Ö Ú Õ Ô Õ Ú Õ ; à Ú Õ î Û Ö Ð Õ Ó Û Ô Ý ß Ô Ñ Û Ñ î × Ú Ø Ú Ó Ï Ð × Ñ !S % & ) Ê 3 ) Ê Ë ( È 3 Ê ) ( È & ( * ) É % Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô á × Ð Ð Ñ Ó Ï Ô Ó Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ T Ñ Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ Þ Ð × î Ú × Ø Ð ÖÞ ì × Ñ ì Ô Õ Ó Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð Ò à Ú Þ Ð Ú î Ò Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ Ô Õ Ö ó ù � � � � ú � ú õ ù ó  ð ñ � U ú ÷ ñ û � ñ ù � ñ � ñ � F õ � �  ú ñ ù � ü û � � õ V ñ ÷ �Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý Õ Ú Ó Ñ ì ß H Ð à Ó Ô Õ " Ú î Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ T Û Õ Ö Û # Û Ö ì Ô Ý Ð Ø Þ Ý Ú " Ð Ð Ñ Ü Ú î î Û à Ð × Ñ Ü Ö Û × Ð à Ó Ú × Ñ Ü Ú × Ô á Ð Õ Ó ÑÓ Ú Ô Õ " Þ Ð × Ñ Ú Õ Ô Ý Ý Ð á Ô Ý Ý Û Ô ß Û Ý Û Ó " ! Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô á × Ð Ð Ñ Ó Ï Ô Ó Û Ó Ñ Ñ Ú Ý Ð Ô Õ Ö Ð 7 à Ý ì Ñ Û # Ð × Ð Ø Ð Ö " î Ú × Ô Õ " à Ý Ô Û Ø ÜÖ Ð Ø Ô Õ Ö Ü Ú × Ñ ì Û Ó × Ð Ý Ô Ó Ð Ö Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð Ò à Ú Þ Ð Ú î Ò Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ Ô Õ Ö Ô Õ " è Ö Ö Û Ó Û Ú Õ Ô Ý Ò Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý ß Ð Ö Û × Ð à Ó Ð Ö

Ô Õ Ö Ô Ñ Ñ Ð × Ó Ð Ö Ú Õ Ý " Ô á Ô Û Õ Ñ Ó Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ü â Ï Û à Ï Û Ñ Ô 6 Ô Û Õ Ð à Ú × Þ Ú × Ô Ó Û Ú Õ ! Î Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó î ì × Ó Ï Ð ×ó ô � ñ ñ û � õ ñ G � ñ ù � � ø ú û  ú � ú � ó � ú õ ù � õ ð ñ ò ó ô õ ö ñ ÷ ø ù ú ÷ û ü ÷ õ � � õ � ó � ñ Ñ ì ß ; à Ú Õ Ñ ì Ý Ó Ô Õ Ó Ñ !$ W % & ) D É ( È Ê 3 Ë Ê ( ' Ë É / / D 3 Ì * & Ë ( È ) Ê * Ç * É Ë Ì ' % Î Ï Û Ñ è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ø Ô " ß Ð Ð 7 Ð à ì Ó Ð Ö Û ÕÚ Õ Ð Ú × Ø Ú × Ð à Ú ì Õ Ó Ð × Þ Ô × Ó Ñ â Ï Û à Ï Ü â Ï Ð Õ à Ú Ø ß Û Õ Ð Ö Ü Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý à Ú Õ Ñ Ó Û Ó ì Ó Ð Ú Õ Ð à Ú Ø Þ Ý Ð Ó Ð Ú × Û á Û Õ Ô Ý Ô Õ ÖØ Ô " ß Ð Ð 7 Ð à ì Ó Ð Ö Û Õ Ö ì Þ Ý Û à Ô Ó Ð Ú × Û á Û Õ Ô Ý Ñ !$ $ % / * ' 3 D ( È Ê È ' ) Ì D ( * ) É % Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ô Õ Ö Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô á × Ð Ð Ó Ï Ô Ó Þ × Û Ú × Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð Û Õ Û Ó Û Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ú îÝ Ð á Ô Ý Þ × Ú à Ð Ð Ö Û Õ á Ñ Ü Ó Ï Ð " Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý î Û × Ñ Ó Ñ ì ß Ø Û Ó Ô Õ " Ô Õ Ö Ô Ý Ý ì Õ Ñ Ð Ó Ó Ý Ð Ö à Ý Ô Û Ø Ñ Ü à Ú ì Õ Ó Ð × à Ý Ô Û Ø Ñ Ü Ö Û Ñ Þ ì Ó Ð Ñ ÜÔ Õ Ö Ú Ó Ï Ð × Ø Ô Ó Ó Ð × Ñ Û Õ L ì Ð Ñ Ó Û Ú Õ ß Ð Ó â Ð Ð Õ Ó Ï Ð Ø Ô × Û Ñ Û Õ á Ú ì Ó Ú î Ú × × Ð Ý Ô Ó Û Õ á Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ó ÚØ Ð Ö Û Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Û Õ Ô à à Ú × Ö Ô Õ à Ð â Û Ó Ï Ó Ï Ð Ù Ú Õ Ñ Ó × ì à Ó Û Ú Õ ? Õ Ö ì Ñ Ó × " 6 Ð Ö Û Ô Ó Û Ú Õ O ì Ý Ð Ñ Ú î Ó Ï Ð è Ø Ð × Û à Ô Õè × ß Û Ó × Ô Ó Û Ú Õ è Ñ Ñ Ú à Û Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ü Ð î î Ð à Ó Û # Ð Ô Ñ Ú î Ó Ï Ð Ö Ô Ó Ð Ú î Ó Ï Ð è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó ! Î Ï Û Ñ Þ × Ú # Û Ñ Û Ú Õ Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý Ñ ì × # Û # Ðà Ú Ø Þ Ý Ð Ó Û Ú Õ Ú × Ó Ð × Ø Û Õ Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ú î Ó Ï Ð è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó é Ï Ú â Ð # Ð × Ü Õ Ð Û Ó Ï Ð × Þ Ô × Ó " Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý Ñ Ð Ð , Ø Ð Ö Û Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ú îÔ Õ " à Ý Ô Û Ø Ú × Ö Û Ñ Þ ì Ó Ð Ô × Û Ñ Û Õ á Ú ì Ó Ú î Ó Ï Ð è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó ß Ð " Ú Õ Ö Ó Ï Ð Þ Ð × Û Ú Ö Ú î Ó Û Ø Ð Ó Ï Ô Ó â Ú ì Ý Ö ß Ô ×Ó Ï Ð Û Õ Û Ó Û Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ú î Ý Ð á Ô Ý Þ × Ú à Ð Ð Ö Û Õ á Ñ Ó Ú Ý Û Ó Û á Ô Ó Ð Ñ ì à Ï à Ý Ô Û Ø Ú × Ö Û Ñ Þ ì Ó Ð ì Õ Ö Ð × Ó Ï Ð Ô Þ Þ Ý Û à Ô ß Ý Ð Ý Ô â !ë ì × Ó Ï Ð × Ø Ú × Ð Ü Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Û Ñ Õ Ú Ó × Ð L ì Û × Ð Ö Ó Ú Ø Ð Ö Û Ô Ó Ð à Ý Ô Û Ø Ñ Ô Õ Ö 1 Ú × à Ô ì Ñ Ð Ñ Ú î Ô à Ó Û Ú Õ Û î Û ÓÛ Ñ Þ × Ú Ñ Ð à ì Ó Û Õ á Ø Ð à Ï Ô Õ Û à Ñ Ý Û Ð Õ Ñ Ú × Ñ Ð Ð , Û Õ á Û Õ H ì Õ à Ó Û # Ð × Ð Ý Û Ð î !$ . % È Ì È & ( Ê ) É * & 9 È / * Ë % Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó × Ð à Ú á Õ Û - Ð Ñ Ó Ï Ô Ó Ö Ô Ó Ô Ü Þ Ý Ô Õ Ñ Ü Ñ Þ Ð à Û î Û à Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Ü × Ð Þ Ú × Ó Ñ ÜÖ Ú à ì Ø Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ü Ú × Ú Ó Ï Ð × Û Õ î Ú × Ø Ô Ó Û Ú Õ × Ð à Ú × Ö Ð Ö Ú Õ Ú × Ó × Ô Õ Ñ Ø Û Ó Ó Ð Ö Ô Ñ Ð Ý Ð à Ó × Ú Õ Û à Ø Ð Ö Û Ô Ô × Ð Ñ ì ß H Ð à ÓÓ Ú ì Õ Ö Ð Ó Ð à Ó Ô ß Ý Ð Ô Ý Ó Ð × Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ü Ð Û Ó Ï Ð × Û Õ Ó Ð Õ Ó Û Ú Õ Ô Ý Ú × ì Õ Û Õ Ó Ð Õ Ó Û Ú Õ Ô Ý ! è à à Ú × Ö Û Õ á Ý " Ü Ö Ú à ì Ø Ð Õ Ó ÑÞ × Ú # Û Ö Ð Ö Ó Ú Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Û Õ Ð Ý Ð à Ó × Ú Õ Û à Ø Ð Ö Û Ô î Ú × Ø Ô × Ð î Ú × Û Õ î Ú × Ø Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ô Ý Þ ì × Þ Ú Ñ Ð Ñ Ú Õ Ý " Ô Õ Ö Ô × Ð Õ Ú Ó Ô ÕÐ Õ Ö Þ × Ú Ö ì à Ó ! 6 Ô , Û Õ á Ð Ý Ð à Ó × Ú Õ Û à Û Õ î Ú × Ø Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ô # Ô Û Ý Ô ß Ý Ð Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Û Õ Õ Ú â Ô " Û Ø Þ Ý Û Ð Ñ Ó Ï Ô Ó Ó Ï Ð× Ð à Û Þ Û Ð Õ Ó Û Ñ × Ð L ì Û × Ð Ö ß " Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ó Ú ì Ñ Ð Û Ó ! + Ñ Ð Ú î Ð Ý Ð à Ó × Ú Õ Û à Û Õ î Ú × Ø Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ ì Þ Þ Ý Û Ð Ö ß "Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Û Õ Ó Ï Û Ñ î Ú × Ø Ô Ó Û Ñ Ô Ó Ó Ï Ð Ñ Ú Ý Ð × Û Ñ , Ô Õ Ö Ý Û Ô ß Û Ý Û Ó " Ú î Ó Ï Ð ì Ñ Ð × ! Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô á × Ð Ð Ñ Ó ÚÖ Ð î Ð Õ Ö Ü Û Õ Ö Ð Ø Õ Û î " Ü Ô Õ Ö Ï Ú Ý Ö Ï Ô × Ø Ý Ð Ñ Ñ Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ î × Ú Ø Ô Õ " à Ý Ô Û Ø Ñ Ü Ý Û Ô ß Û Ý Û Ó Û Ð Ñ Ü Ý Ú Ñ Ñ Ð Ñ Ü Ú ×Ö Ô Ø Ô á Ð Ñ Ô × Û Ñ Û Õ á Ú ì Ó Ú î Ó Ï Ð ì Ñ Ð Ü × Ð ì Ñ Ð Ü Ú × Ô Ý Ó Ð × Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ú î Ð Ý Ð à Ó × Ú Õ Û à Ø Ð Ö Û Ô ! Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à ÑØ Ô , Ð Ñ Õ Ú â Ô × × Ô Õ Ó Û Ð Ñ Ú × × Ð Þ × Ð Ñ Ð Õ Ó Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ð Û Ó Ï Ð × Ð 7 Þ × Ð Ñ Ñ Ð Ö Ú × Û Ø Þ Ý Û Ð Ö Ü × Ð á Ô × Ö Û Õ á Ó Ï Ð î Û Ó Õ Ð Ñ Ñ Ú ×Ñ ì Û Ó Ô ß Û Ý Û Ó " Ú î Ó Ï Ð Ð Ý Ð à Ó × Ú Õ Û à Ø Ð Ö Û Ô ! �   ÷  ú ñ ù � û û ø ó   ò ñ � ñ K E ú � ñ � � õ û ú ô ù ð ñ ò ó ô õ ö ñ ÷ ø ù ú ÷ û üý þ ÿ � � � � � � � � � þ ÿ � � � � � 	 ÿ � � � 
 þ � � � 
 � 	 � � 
 �  � ÿ � � �  � þ 
 � � ÿ � î Ú × Ø ! è Õ " Ð Ý Ð à Ó × Ú Õ Û à î Û Ý Ð Ñ Ñ ì ß Ø Û Ó Ó Ð Ö ß "Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ï Ô # Ð Ô Õ Ô à à Ð Þ Ó Ô Õ à Ð Ö Ð Ô Ö Ý Û Õ Ð Ú î î Ú × Ó " ; î Û # Ð í R X å Ö Ô " Ñ ! @ ì × Û Õ á Ó Ï Û ÑÞ Ð × Û Ú Ö Ü Ô Õ " Ö Ð î Ð à Ó Ñ × Ð Þ Ú × Ó Ð Ö ß " Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ó Ú Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ â Û Ý Ý ß Ð à Ú × × Ð à Ó Ð Ö Þ ì × Ñ ì Ô Õ Ó Ó ÚÛ Ó Ñ Ú × Û á Û Õ Ô Ý Ò à Ú Þ Ð Ú î Ò Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ ! Y Ú â Ð # Ð × Ü ì Þ Ú Õ Ó Ï Ð Ð 7 Þ Û × Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ú î Ó Ï Û Ñ Ô à à Ð Þ Ó Ô Õ à Ð Þ Ð × Û Ú Ö Ü Ô Õ "Ö Ð î Ð à Ó Ñ à Ý Ô Û Ø Ð Ö ß " Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô Õ Ö × Ð Þ Ú × Ó Ð Ö Ó Ú Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý ß Ð Ô Ö Ö × Ð Ñ Ñ Ð Ö ß " Ò Ð ß Ô á ÚÎ Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ü â Ï Û à Ï Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý ß Ð à Ú Ø Þ Ð Õ Ñ Ô Ó Ð Ö Ó Ï Ð × Ð î Ú × Ð Ô Ñ è Ö Ö Û Ó Û Ú Õ Ô Ý Ò Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ !$ 2 % È É ( * Ê È Ë Ç Ê È È 9 È É ( ! Î Ï Ð è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó à Ú Õ Ñ Ó Û Ó ì Ó Ð Ñ Ó Ï Ð Ð Õ Ó Û × Ð Ô á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó ß Ð Ó â Ð Ð Õ Ó Ï ÐÙ Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô Õ Ö Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ â Û Ó Ï × Ð Ñ Þ Ð à Ó Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð Ñ ì ß H Ð à Ó Ø Ô Ó Ó Ð × Ñ Ñ Ó Ô Ó Ð Ö Ï Ð × Ð Û Õ Ô Õ Ö Ó Ï Ðè á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ñ ì Þ Ð × Ñ Ð Ö Ð Ñ Ô Ý Ý Þ × Ð # Û Ú ì Ñ Õ Ð á Ú Ó Û Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ö Û Ñ à ì Ñ Ñ Û Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ô Õ Ö Ô á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ñ ß Ð Ó â Ð Ð Õ Ó Ï ÐÙ Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô Õ Ö Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ô Ñ Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð Ñ ì ß H Ð à Ó Ø Ô Ó Ó Ð × Ú î Ó Ï Ð è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó ! Î Ï Ð à Ú Õ Ö Û Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Ñ Ð Óî Ú × Ó Ï Û Õ Ó Ï Ð è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý Ñ ì × # Û # Ð Ó Ï Ð à Ú Ø Þ Ý Ð Ó Û Ú Õ Ú î Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ T Ñ Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ ì Õ Ö Ð × Ó Ï Ðè á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ô Õ Ö Ó Ï Ð Ó Ð × Ø Û Õ Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ú î Ô Õ " Ñ Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ î Ú × à Ô ì Ñ Ð !$ 8 % È É 0 * Ê ) É 9 È É ( Ë Ì ' * ( È Ë ' ' È ' ' 9 È É ( ' Z È ' Ë [ \ ! Ò Ï Ú ì Ý Ö Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ ß Ð Ï Û × Ð Ö Ó ÚÞ Ð × î Ú × Ø Ô Õ " A Ò è Ñ Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ Ü Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô á × Ð Ð Ñ Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð î ì Ý Ý Ð Ñ Ó Ð 7 Ó Ð Õ Ó Þ Ð × Ø Û Ó Ó Ð Ö ß " Ý Ô â Ó Ú Û Õ Ö Ð Ø Õ Û î "Ô Õ Ö Ï Ú Ý Ö Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ï Ô × Ø Ý Ð Ñ Ñ î × Ú Ø Ô Õ " Ô Õ Ö Ô Ý Ý à Ý Ô Û Ø Ñ Ü Ý Û Ô ß Û Ý Û Ó " Ü Ô Õ Ö à Ú Ñ Ó Ñ Ú î Ö Ð î Ð Õ Ñ Ð ÜÛ Õ à Ý ì Ö Û Õ á ß ì Ó Õ Ú Ó Ý Û Ø Û Ó Ð Ö Ó Ú Û Ó Ñ Ô Ó Ó Ú × Õ Ð " Ô Õ Ö Þ Ô × Ô Ý Ð á Ô Ý î Ð Ð Ñ Ô Õ Ö à Ú Ñ Ó Ñ Ü â Ï Ð Ó Ï Ð × Ú × Õ Ú Ó Ô à Ó ì Ô ÝÝ Û Ó Û á Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Û Ñ à Ú Ø Ø Ð Õ à Ð Ö Ü î Ú × Ô Ý Ý Ý Û Ô ß Û Ý Û Ó " Ü Û Õ H ì × " Ü Ú × Ý Ú Ñ Ñ Ð Ñ Ô × Û Ñ Û Õ á Ü Ô Ý Ý Ð á Ð Ö Ý " Ô × Û Ñ Û Õ á Ü Ú × × Ð Ý Ô Ó Ð Ö Û ÕÔ Õ " â Ô " Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð Ð 7 Û Ñ Ó Ð Õ à Ð Ü × Ð Ý Ð Ô Ñ Ð Ü Ú × Ö Û Ñ Þ Ú Ñ Ô Ý Ú î Ó Ú 7 Û à Ú × Ï Ô - Ô × Ö Ú ì Ñ Ñ ì ß Ñ Ó Ô Õ à Ð Ñ Ô Ñ Ó Ï Ð " Ø Ô "Õ Ú â Ú × Û Õ Ó Ï Ð î ì Ó ì × Ð ß Ð Ö Ð Ó Ð × Ø Û Õ Ð Ö ì Õ Ö Ð × Ô Õ " Ô Õ Ö Ô Ý Ý Ý Ú à Ô Ý Ü Ñ Ó Ô Ó Ð Ü Ú × î Ð Ö Ð × Ô Ý Ý Ô â Ñ Ð 7 à Ð Þ Ó Ô Õ Öì Õ Ý Ð Ñ Ñ Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Û Ñ î Ú ì Õ Ö Ó Ú Ï Ô # Ð Ð Õ á Ô á Ð Ö Û Õ Ô Õ " â Û Ý Ý î ì Ý Ø Û Ñ à Ú Õ Ö ì à Ó × Ð Ý Ô Ó Ð Ö Ó Ï Ð × Ð Ó Ú !$ < % Q ) Ê & È 9 Ë ] È D Ê È % ^ G ÷ ñ � � F õ � �  ú ñ ù � ü û õ ò  ú ô ó � ú õ ù � õ � ó � F õ � û ñ � U ú ÷ ñ û × Ð Õ Ö Ð × Ð Ö Ü Õ Ú Ý Û Ô ß Û Ý Û Ó "â Û Ý Ý Ô Ó Ó Ô à Ï Ó Ú Ð Û Ó Ï Ð × Þ Ô × Ó " î × Ú Ø Ö Ð Ý Ô " Û Õ Þ Ð × î Ú × Ø Ô Õ à Ð Ú × Õ Ú Õ Þ Ð × î Ú × Ø Ô Õ à Ð à Ô ì Ñ Ð Ö ß "à Û × à ì Ø Ñ Ó Ô Õ à Ð Ñ ß Ð " Ú Õ Ö Ó Ï Ð × Ð Ô Ñ Ú Õ Ô ß Ý Ð à Ú Õ Ó × Ú Ý Ú î Ó Ï Ð Þ Ô × Ó " Ô î î Ð à Ó Ð Ö Ü Û Õ à Ý ì Ö Û Õ á Ü ß ì Ó Õ Ú Ó Ý Û Ø Û Ó Ð ÖÓ Ú Ü Ô à Ó Ñ Ú î _ Ú Ö Ü î Û × Ð Ü î Ý Ú Ú Ö Ü ì Õ Ô Õ Ó Û à Û Þ Ô Ó Ð Ö Ñ Û Ó Ð Ú × Ñ ì ß Ñ ì × î Ô à Ð à Ú Õ Ö Û Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ð 7 Þ Ý Ú Ñ Û Ú Õ Ü â Ô × Ü × Ð L ì Ð Ñ ÓÚ × Û Õ Ó Ð × # Ð Õ Ó Û Ú Õ Ú î Ô á Ú # Ð × Õ Ø Ð Õ Ó Ô Ý Ô ì Ó Ï Ú × Û Ó " Ü à Ú ì × Ó Ú × Ö Ð × Ü Ý Ô ß Ú × × Ð Ý Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ô à à Û Ö Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ü Ö Ð Ý Ô " Ú ×Û Õ Ô ß Û Ý Û Ó " Ó Ú Ú ß Ó Ô Û Õ Ø Ô Ó Ð × Û Ô Ý Ñ Ü Ð L ì Û Þ Ø Ð Õ Ó Ü î ì Ð Ý Ü Ú × Ó × Ô Õ Ñ Þ Ú × Ó Ô Ó Û Ú Õ !$ C % ` * / / È É & ) É / * ( * ) É ' % è à Ú Õ Ö Û Ó Û Ú Õ Û Ñ Ï Û Ö Ö Ð Õ Û î à Ú Õ à Ð Ô Ý Ð Ö ß " Ð 7 Û Ñ Ó Û Õ á à Ú Õ Ö Û Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Ú × Û ÑÕ Ú Ó à Ô Þ Ô ß Ý Ð Ú î Û Õ # Ð Ñ Ó Û á Ô Ó Û Ú Õ ß " × Ð Ô Ñ Ú Õ Ô ß Ý Ð # Û Ñ ì Ô Ý Ú ß Ñ Ð × # Ô Ó Û Ú Õ ! ? î Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ï Ô Ñ × Ð Ô Ñ Ú ÕÓ Ú ß Ð Ý Û Ð # Ð Ó Ï Ô Ó Ñ ì à Ï Ô à Ú Õ Ö Û Ó Û Ú Õ Ø Ô " Ð 7 Û Ñ Ó Ü Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô á × Ð Ð Ñ Ó Ú Ô ì Ó Ï Ú × Û - Ð Ô Õ Ö Þ Ô " î Ú × Ô Ý Ý à Ú Ñ Ó ÑÔ Ñ Ñ Ú à Û Ô Ó Ð Ö â Û Ó Ï Ó Ï Ð × Ð Ô Ñ Ú Õ Ô ß Ý Ð Û Õ # Ð Ñ Ó Û á Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ú î Ñ ì à Ï à Ú Õ Ö Û Ó Û Ú Õ Ô Õ Ö Ü Û î Õ Ð à Ð Ñ Ñ Ô × " Ü Ô Ý Ý à Ú Ñ Ó Ñ Ó Úà Ú × × Ð à Ó Ó Ï Ð à Ú Õ Ö Û Ó Û Ú Õ ! ? î Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ð Û Ó Ï Ð × î Ô Û Ý Ñ Ó Ú Ô ì Ó Ï Ú × Û - Ð Ñ ì à Ï Û Õ # Ð Ñ Ó Û á Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ú × à Ú × × Ð à Ó Û Ú Õ Ô î Ó Ð ×Ö ì Ð Õ Ú Ó Û î Û à Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ú × Ñ Ï Ú ì Ý Ö Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ï Ô # Ð × Ð Ô Ñ Ú Õ Ô ß Ý Ð ß Ð Ý Û Ð î Õ Ú Ñ ì à Ï à Ú Õ Ö Û Ó Û Ú Õ Ð 7 Û Ñ Ó Ñ ÜÓ Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô á × Ð Ð Ñ Ó Ú ß Ð Ñ Ú Ý Ð Ý " × Ð Ñ Þ Ú Õ Ñ Û ß Ý Ð î Ú × Ô Ý Ý × Û Ñ , Ñ Ô Ñ Ñ Ú à Û Ô Ó Ð Ö â Û Ó Ï Ó Ï Ð à Ú Õ Ö Û Ó Û Ú Õ Ô Õ Ö Ô á × Ð Ð ÑÓ Ï Ô Ó Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý Õ Ú Ó ß Ð × Ð Ñ Þ Ú Õ Ñ Û ß Ý Ð î Ú × Ó Ï Ð à Ú Õ Ö Û Ó Û Ú Õ Õ Ú × Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý Û Ó Ï Ô # Ð Ô Õ " Ý Û Ô ß Û Ý Û Ó "â Û Ó Ï × Ð Ñ Þ Ð à Ó Ó Ï Ð × Ð Ó Ú Ô Ñ Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô Õ Ö Ô Ý Ý Ó Ï Û × Ö Þ Ô × Ó Û Ð Ñ !$ I % * É / È 9 É * Q * & Ë ( * ) É % Î Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô á × Ð Ð Ñ Ó Ú Û Õ Ö Ð Ø Õ Û î " Ô Õ Ö Ï Ú Ý Ö Ï Ô × Ø Ý Ð Ñ Ñ Ò Ð ß Ô á ÚÎ Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ü Û Ó Ñ Ú î î Û à Ð × Ñ Ü Ö Û × Ð à Ó Ú × Ñ Ü Ð Ø Þ Ý Ú " Ð Ð Ñ Ô Õ Ö Ô á Ð Õ Ó Ñ î × Ú Ø Ô Õ Ö Ô á Ô Û Õ Ñ Ó Ô Õ " Ô Õ Ö Ô Ý Ý à Ý Ô Û Ø Ñ ÜÖ Ô Ø Ô á Ð Ñ Ü Ý Ú Ñ Ñ Ð Ñ Ü Ô Õ Ö Ð 7 Þ Ð Õ Ñ Ð Ñ í Û Õ à Ý ì Ö Û Õ á × Ð Ô Ñ Ú Õ Ô ß Ý Ð Ô Ó Ó Ú × Õ Ð " Ô Õ Ö Þ Ô × Ô Ý Ð á Ô Ý î Ð Ð Ñ Ô Õ Ö à Ú Ñ Ó Ñâ Ï Ð Ó Ï Ð × Ú × Õ Ú Ó î Ú × Ø Ô Ý Ý Û Ó Û á Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Û Ñ à Ú Ø Ø Ð Õ à Ð Ö å Ô × Û Ñ Û Õ á Ú ì Ó Ú î Ú × × Ð Ñ ì Ý Ó Û Õ á î × Ú Ø Þ Ð × î Ú × Ø Ô Õ à Ð Ú îÒ Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ â Ú × , Þ × Ú # Û Ö Ð Ö Ó Ï Ô Ó Ô Õ " Ñ ì à Ï à Ý Ô Û Ø Ñ Ü Ö Ô Ø Ô á Ð Ñ Ü Ý Ú Ñ Ñ Ð Ñ Ü Ô Õ Ö Ð 7 Þ Ð Õ Ñ Ð Ñ Ô × Ðà Ô ì Ñ Ð Ö Û Õ â Ï Ú Ý Ð Ú × Û Õ Þ Ô × Ó ß " Ó Ï Ð Õ Ð á Ý Û á Ð Õ Ó Ô à Ó Ü Ú Ø Û Ñ Ñ Û Ú Õ Ü Ú × Ñ Ó × Û à Ó Ý Û Ô ß Û Ý Û Ó " Ú î Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ü Ô Õ " Ú Õ ÐÖ Û × Ð à Ó Ý " Ú × Û Õ Ö Û × Ð à Ó Ý " Ð Õ á Ô á Ð Ö ß " Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó í Ú Ó Ï Ð × Ó Ï Ô Õ Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ å Ü Ú × Ô Õ " Ú Õ Ð î Ú × â Ï Ú Ñ ÐÔ à Ó Ñ Ô Õ " Ú î Ó Ï Ð Ø Ø Ô " ß Ð Ý Û Ô ß Ý Ð !$ P % * É Q ) Ê 9 Ë ( * ) É 3 Ê ) 0 * / È / 4 > ) ( ` È Ê ' % è î Ó Ð × Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ï Ô Ñ Ô Ö # Û Ñ Ð Ö Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ ÓÔ ß Ú ì Ó Ó Ï Ð Û Õ î Ú × Ø Ô Ó Û Ú Õ × Ð L ì Û × Ð Ö î Ú × Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ó Ú Ô Ö Ð L ì Ô Ó Ð Ý " Þ Ð × î Ú × Ø Û Ó Ñ Ò à Ú Þ Ð Ú îÒ Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ Ô Õ Ö Ô Õ " è Ö Ö Û Ó Û Ú Õ Ô Ý Ò Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ Ü Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý Þ × Ú # Û Ö Ð Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ â Û Ó Ï Ô Ý Ý × Ð L ì Ð Ñ Ó Ð ÖÛ Õ î Ú × Ø Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ô # Ô Û Ý Ô ß Ý Ð Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô Õ Ö Û Ó Ñ à Ú Õ Ñ ì Ý Ó Ô Õ Ó Ñ Ü Ô á Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ü Ô Õ Ö à Ú Õ Ó × Ô à Ó Ú × Ñ Ô Õ Ö Ò Ð ß Ô á ÚÎ Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý ß Ð Ð Õ Ó Û Ó Ý Ð Ö Ó Ú × Ð Ý " ì Þ Ú Õ Ó Ï Ð Ô à à ì × Ô à " Ô Õ Ö à Ú Ø Þ Ý Ð Ó Ð Õ Ð Ñ Ñ Ú î Ñ ì à Ï Û Õ î Ú × Ø Ô Ó Û Ú Õ !M Ð à Ô ì Ñ Ð Û Ó Û Ñ Û Ø Þ Ú Ñ Ñ Û ß Ý Ð Ó Ú Ô Ñ Ñ ì × Ð Ó Ï Ð Ô à à ì × Ô à " Ü à Ú Ø Þ Ý Ð Ó Ð Õ Ð Ñ Ñ Ü Ô Õ Ö Ñ ì î î Û à Û Ð Õ à " Ú î Û Õ î Ú × Ø Ô Ó Û Ú Õ



aÖ ì Ð Ó Ú Ð × × Ú × Ñ Ú × Ú Ø Û Ñ Ñ Û Ú Õ Ñ â Ï Û à Ï Ø Ô " Ï Ô # Ð Ú à à ì × × Ð Ö Û Õ Ô Ñ Ñ Ð Ø ß Ý Û Õ á Ó Ï Ð Û Õ î Ú × Ø Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ ÓÔ Õ Ö 1 Ú × Û Ó Ñ Ô á Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ô × Ð Þ × Ú # Û Ö Û Õ á Ó Ú Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ü Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô á × Ð Ð Ñ Ü Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð î ì Ý Ý Ð Ñ Ó Ð 7 Ó Ð Õ ÓÞ Ð × Ø Û Ó Ó Ð Ö ß " Ý Ô â Ü Ó Ú Û Õ Ö Ð Ø Õ Û î " Ô Õ Ö Ï Ú Ý Ö Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ô Õ Ö Û Ó Ñ Ñ ì ß ; à Ú Õ Ñ ì Ý Ó Ô Õ Ó Ñ Ï Ô × Ø Ý Ð Ñ Ñî × Ú Ø Ô Õ " Ô Õ Ö Ô Ý Ý à Ý Ô Û Ø Ñ Ü Ý Û Ô ß Û Ý Û Ó " Ô Õ Ö à Ú Ñ Ó Ñ Ú î Ö Ð î Ð Õ Ñ Ð Ü Û Õ à Ý ì Ö Û Õ á ß ì Ó Õ Ú Ó Ý Û Ø Û Ó Ð Ö Ó Ú Û Ó Ñ Ô Ó Ó Ú × Õ Ð "Ô Õ Ö Þ Ô × Ô Ý Ð á Ô Ý î Ð Ð Ñ Ô Õ Ö à Ú Ñ Ó Ñ Ü â Ï Ð Ó Ï Ð × Ú × Õ Ú Ó Ô à Ó ì Ô Ý Ý Û Ó Û á Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Û Ñ à Ú Ø Ø Ð Õ à Ð Ö Ü î Ú × Ô Ý Ý Ý Û Ô ß Û Ý Û Ó " ÜÛ Õ H ì × " Ú × Ý Ú Ñ Ñ Ð Ñ Ô × Û Ñ Û Õ á Ú × Ô Ý Ý Ð á Ð Ö Ý " Ô × Û Ñ Û Õ á î × Ú Ø Ô Ý Ý Ð × × Ú × Ñ Ü Ú Ø Û Ñ Ñ Û Ú Õ Ñ Ú × Û Õ Ô à à ì × Ô à Û Ð Ñ Û Õ Ô Ý ÝÖ Ú à ì Ø Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ü Ñ Þ Ð à Û î Û à Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Ô Õ Ö Û Õ î Ú × Ø Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Þ × Ú # Û Ö Ð Ö Ó Ú Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ ß " Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô Õ Ö 1 Ú ×Û Ó Ñ Ô á Ð Õ Ó Ñ !$ S % * É ' ) Ì 0 È É & > = Ë 0 ) * / Ë É & È ) Q 3 Ë > 9 È É ( ' % ? Õ Ó Ï Ð Ð # Ð Õ Ó Ú î Ô î Û Ý Û Õ á ì Õ Ö Ð × Ó Ï Ð ë Ð Ö Ð × Ô ÝM Ô Õ , × ì Þ Ó à " Ù Ú Ö Ð Ú î Ô à Ô Ñ Ð ß " Ú × Ô á Ô Û Õ Ñ Ó Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ú × Û Õ Ó Ï Ð Ð # Ð Õ Ó Ú î Ó Ï Ð à Ú Ø Ø Ð Õ à Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó ß " Ú ×Ô á Ô Û Õ Ñ Ó Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ú î Ô Õ " Ñ Ó Ô Ó Ð Ý Ô â Þ × Ú à Ð Ð Ö Û Õ á î Ú × Ó Ï Ð Ý Û L ì Û Ö Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ú î Û Ó Ñ Ô Ñ Ñ Ð Ó Ñ Ú × î Ú × Ó Ï Ð× Ð Ú × á Ô Õ Û - Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ú î Û Ó Ñ Ö Ð ß Ó Ñ Ü Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ú ß Ý Û á Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ ì Õ Ö Ð × Ó Ï Û Ñ è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ô × ÐÛ Ø Ø Ð Ö Û Ô Ó Ð Ý " × Ð Ý Û Ð # Ð Ö ! Î Ú Ó Ï Ð Ð 7 Ó Ð Õ Ó Ó Ï Ô Ó Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ø Ô , Ð Ñ Ô Þ Ô " Ø Ð Õ Ó Ú × Þ Ô " Ø Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ó Ú Ò Ð ß Ô á ÚÎ Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ â Ï Û à Ï Ô × Ð Û Õ â Ï Ú Ý Ð Ú × Û Õ Þ Ô × Ó Ñ ì ß Ñ Ð L ì Ð Õ Ó Ý " Û Õ # Ô Ý Û Ö Ô Ó Ð Ö Ú × Ô × Ð Ö Ð à Ý Ô × Ð Ö Ó Ú ß Ð ÔÞ × Ð î Ð × Ð Õ à Ð Ô Õ Ö Ô × Ð Ñ Ð Ó Ô Ñ Û Ö Ð Ô Õ Ö 1 Ú × × Ð L ì Û × Ð Ö Ó Ú ß Ð × Ð Þ Ô Û Ö Ó Ú Ô Õ " Þ Ô × Ó " ì Õ Ö Ð × Ô Õ " ß Ô Õ , × ì Þ Ó à "Ú × Û Õ Ñ Ú Ý # Ð Õ à " Ý Ô â Ü Ñ Ó Ô Ó Ð Ú × î Ð Ö Ð × Ô Ý Ý Ô â Ü à Ú Ø Ø Ú Õ Ý Ô â Ü Ú × Ð L ì Û Ó Ô ß Ý Ð à Ô ì Ñ Ð Ü Ó Ï Ð Õ Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð Ð 7 Ó Ð Õ ÓÑ ì à Ï Þ Ô " Ø Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ô × Ð Ñ Ð Ó Ô Ñ Û Ö Ð Ú × Ô × Ð × Ð Þ Ô Û Ö Ü Ó Ï Ð " Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý ß Ð × Ð Û Õ Ñ Ó Ô Ó Ð Ö Ô Õ Ö Û Õ à Ý ì Ö Ð Ö Û Õ â Ï Ô Ó Ù Ý Û Ð Õ ÓÚ â Ð Ñ Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ !. W % * É ' D Ê Ë É & È % @ ì × Û Õ á Ó Ï Ð Ó Ð × Ø Ú î Ó Ï Û Ñ è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ü Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ô á × Ð Ð Ñ Ó Ú Þ × Ú # Û Ö Ðú ù û E � ó ù ÷ ñ ÷ õ U ñ � ó ô ñ F õ � b � õ F ñ û û ú õ ù ó  c ú ó ò ú  ú � � � � õ � � ñ � ÷ ú ó  d ñ ù ñ � ó  c ú ó ò ú  ú � � � e õ � J ñ � ü û� õ � � ñ ù û ó � ú õ ù ó ù � ^ � �  õ � ñ � ü û c ú ó ò ú  ú � � Ü Ô Õ Ö è ì Ó Ú Ø Ú ß Û Ý Ð ç Û Ô ß Û Ý Û Ó " î Ú × Ô Ý Ý Ú î Û Ó Ñ Ð Ø Þ Ý Ú " Ð Ð Ñ !A # Û Ö Ð Õ à Ð Ú î Ó Ï Û Ñ à Ú # Ð × Ô á Ð à Ô Õ ß Ð Þ × Ú # Û Ö Ð Ö ì Þ Ú Õ × Ð L ì Ð Ñ Ó !. $ % Ì È Ç Ë Ì Ë & ( * ) É f Q È È ' Ë É / & ) ' ( ' % è Ý Ý Ý Ð á Ô Ý Ô à Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ ß " Ð Û Ó Ï Ð × Þ Ô × Ó " Ô á Ô Û Õ Ñ Ó Ó Ï Ð Ú Ó Ï Ð ×î Ú × Ô Õ " à Ô ì Ñ Ð Ú × à Ô ì Ñ Ð Ñ Ü Û Õ à Ý ì Ö Û Õ á Ü ß ì Ó Õ Ú Ó Ý Û Ø Û Ó Ð Ö Ó Ú Ü ß × Ð Ô à Ï Ú î Ó Ï Û Ñ è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ü Õ Ð á Ý Û á Ð Õ à Ð ÜØ Û Ñ × Ð Þ × Ð Ñ Ð Õ Ó Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Ü ß × Ð Ô à Ï Ú î â Ô × × Ô Õ Ó " Ü Ú × î Ô Û Ý ì × Ð Ó Ú Þ Ð × î Ú × Ø Û Õ Ô à à Ú × Ö Ô Õ à Ð â Û Ó Ï Ó Ï Ð Ñ Ó Ô Õ Ö Ô × ÖÚ î à Ô × Ð Ü Ï Ú â Ð # Ð × Ð 7 Þ × Ð Ñ Ñ Ð Ö Ü Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý ß Ð ß Ô × × Ð Ö Ó â Ú í ê å " Ð Ô × Ñ î × Ú Ø Ó Ï Ð Ö Ô " Ô î Ó Ð × Ó Ï Ð à Ú Ø Þ Ý Ð Ó Û Ú Õõ F ð ñ ò ó ô õ ö ñ ÷ ø ù ú ÷ û ü û ñ � U ú ÷ ñ û � � ù � ø ñ ñ U ñ ù � � ø ñ �  ú ñ ù � ú ù û � ú � E � ñ û ó û E ú � ó ô ó ú ù û � ð ñ ò ó ô õ ö ñ ÷ ø ù ú ÷ û �Ô Õ Ö Û î Ñ ì à Ï Ñ ì Û Ó Û Ñ Õ Ú Ó Ñ ì à à Ð Ñ Ñ î ì Ý Ý " Þ × Ú Ñ Ð à ì Ó Ð Ö Ü Ú × Û î Û Ó Û Ñ Ö Û Ñ Ø Û Ñ Ñ Ð Ö Ü Ú × Û î Ô # Ð × Ö Û à Ó Û Ñ × Ð Õ Ö Ð × Ð Öî Ú × Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ü Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô á × Ð Ð Ñ Ó Ú Þ Ô " Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ô Õ " Ô Õ Ö Ô Ý Ý à Ú Ñ Ó Ñ Ú î Ö Ð î Ð Õ Ñ Ð ÜÛ Õ à Ý ì Ö Û Õ á Ô Ó Ó Ú × Õ Ð " î Ð Ð Ñ Ü Ð 7 Þ Ð × Ó â Û Ó Õ Ð Ñ Ñ î Ð Ð Ñ Ü Ô Õ Ö à Ú ì × Ó à Ú Ñ Ó Ñ Ô Õ Ö Ô Õ " Ô Õ Ö Ô Ý Ý Ú Ó Ï Ð × Ð 7 Þ Ð Õ Ñ Ð ÑÚ î Ö Ð î Ð Õ Ñ Ð â Ï Û à Ï Ø Ô " ß Ð × Ð Ô Ñ Ú Õ Ô ß Ý " Õ Ð à Ð Ñ Ñ Ô × " Ü Û Ø Ø Ð Ö Û Ô Ó Ð Ý " î Ú Ý Ý Ú â Û Õ á Ö Û Ñ Ø Û Ñ Ñ Ô Ý Ú î Ó Ï Ð à Ô Ñ ÐÚ × Û Ø Ø Ð Ö Û Ô Ó Ð Ý " ì Þ Ú Õ H ì Ö á Ø Ð Õ Ó ß Ð Û Õ á × Ð Õ Ö Ð × Ð Ö Û Õ î Ô # Ú × Ú î Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ ! ? Õ Ó Ï Ð Ð # Ð Õ ÓÒ Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ ì Ó Û Ý Û - Ð Ñ Ô Õ Ô Ó Ó Ú × Õ Ð " Ó Ú à Ú Ý Ý Ð à Ó â Ï Ô Ó Û Ó Û Ñ Ú â Ð Ö ì Õ Ö Ð × Ó Ï Û Ñ è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó â Û Ó Ï Ó Ï ÐÙ Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ü Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô á × Ð Ð Ñ Ó Ú Þ Ô " Ô Ý Ý Ú î Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ ü × Ð Ô Ñ Ú Õ Ô ß Ý Ð Ô Ó Ó Ú × Õ Ð " Ô Õ Ö Þ Ô × Ô Ý Ð á Ô Ýî Ð Ð Ñ Ü â Ï Ð Ó Ï Ð × Ú × Õ Ú Ó î Ú × Ø Ô Ý Ý Û Ó Û á Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Û Ñ à Ú Ø Ø Ð Õ à Ð Ö Ü Ô Ñ â Ð Ý Ý Ô Ñ Ô Ý Ý Ù Ú ì × Ó à Ú Ñ Ó Ñ Ô Õ Ö Ú Ó Ï Ð × × Ð Ý Ô Ó Ð ÖÐ 7 Þ Ð Õ Ñ Ð Ñ !. . % g h i j h k l m n k n o p h k q r k o s l m k h t u v k h w h i o m % Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý Õ Ú Ó ß Ð× Ð L ì Û × Ð Ö Ó Ú Ð 7 Ð à ì Ó Ð Ô Õ " Ö Ú à ì Ø Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ñ ì ß Ñ Ð L ì Ð Õ Ó Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð Ð 7 Ð à ì Ó Û Ú Õ Ú î Ó Ï Û Ñ è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ó Ï Ô Ó Û Õ Ô Õ "â Ô " Ü Û Õ Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ T Ñ Ú Ý Ð H ì Ö á Ø Ð Õ Ó Ü Ø Ô " Û Õ à × Ð Ô Ñ Ð Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ T à Ú Õ Ó × Ô à Ó ì Ô Ý Ú × Ý Ð á Ô ÝÚ ß Ý Û á Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Ú × × Û Ñ , Ñ Ú × Ó Ï Ð Ô # Ô Û Ý Ô ß Û Ý Û Ó " Ú × à Ú Ñ Ó Ú î Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Þ × Ú î Ð Ñ Ñ Û Ú Õ Ô Ý Ú × á Ð Õ Ð × Ô ÝÝ Û Ô ß Û Ý Û Ó " Û Õ Ñ ì × Ô Õ à Ð !. 2 % É ) Q * / D & * Ë Ê > / D ( > % Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô à , Õ Ú â Ý Ð Ö á Ð Ñ Ó Ï Ô Ó Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ö Ú Ð Ñ Õ Ú Ó Ú â Ð Û Ó Ôî Û Ö ì à Û Ô × " Ö ì Ó " Ü Ó Ï Ô Ó Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ï Ô Ñ Ï Ô Ö Ó Ï Ð Ú Þ Þ Ú × Ó ì Õ Û Ó " Ó Ú Ð Õ á Ô á Ð à Ú ì Õ Ñ Ð Ý Þ × Û Ú × Ó Ú Ð Õ Ó Ð × Û Õ á Û Õ Ó Ú Ó Ï Ðè á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ü Ô Õ Ö Ð Õ Ó Ð × Ñ Û Õ Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ú î Û Ó Ñ Ú â Õ î × Ð Ð â Û Ý Ý Ô Õ Ö Ô à à Ú × Ö !. 8 % É ) ( * & È % ? Õ Ó Ï Ð Ð # Ð Õ Ó Ó Ï Ô Ó Ô Õ " Õ Ú Ó Û à Ð Û Ñ × Ð L ì Û × Ð Ö Ó Ú Ú × Ø Ô " ß Ð á Û # Ð Õ ì Õ Ö Ð × Ó Ï Ðè á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ü Ó Ï Ð Õ Õ Ú Ó â Û Ó Ï Ñ Ó Ô Õ Ö Û Õ á Ô Õ " Ú Ó Ï Ð × Ó Ð × Ø Ú × Þ × Ú # Û Ñ Û Ú Õ Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð à Ú Õ Ó × Ô × " Ü Û Ó Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý ß ÐÖ Ð Ð Ø Ð Ö á Û # Ð Õ ã í Ô å Ó â Ú í ê å ß ì Ñ Û Õ Ð Ñ Ñ Ö Ô " Ñ Ô î Ó Ð × Ö Ð Þ Ú Ñ Û Ó Û Õ Ó Ï Ð + Õ Û Ó Ð Ö Ò Ó Ô Ó Ð Ñ Ø Ô Û Ý Ü î Û × Ñ Ó à Ý Ô Ñ Ñ ÜÞ Ú Ñ Ó Ô á Ð Þ × Ð Þ Ô Û Ö é í ß å Ú Õ Ð í ä å ß ì Ñ Û Õ Ð Ñ Ñ Ö Ô " Ô î Ó Ð × Þ Ý Ô à Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó â Û Ó Ï Ô Õ Ú # Ð × Õ Û á Ï Ó à Ú ì × Û Ð × Ñ Ð × # Û à Ðâ Ï Û à Ï Þ × Ú # Û Ö Ð Ñ Þ × Ú Ú î Ú î Ö Ð Ý Û # Ð × " é Ú × í à å Û î ß " Ô Õ " î Ô à Ñ Û Ø Û Ý Ð Ó × Ô Õ Ñ Ø Û Ñ Ñ Û Ú Õ Ú × Ð Ø Ô Û Ý Ú î Ñ ì à Ï Õ Ú Ó Û à ÐÓ Ï Ð Ó Û Ø Ð Ñ Û Õ Ð Û Ó Ï Ð × í Ô å Ú × í ß å Ô ß Ú # Ð Ü Û Ó ß Ð Û Õ á × Ð L ì Û × Ð Ö Ó Ï Ô Ó Õ Ú Ó Û à Ð Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý Ô Ý Ñ Ú ß Ð á Û # Ð Õ ß " Ø Ô Û Ý Ú ×Ú # Ð × Õ Û á Ï Ó à Ú ì × Û Ð × Ü Ô Ö Ö × Ð Ñ Ñ Ð Ö Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð × Ð à Û Þ Û Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ô Ñ î Ú Ý Ý Ú â Ñ ãÎ Ú Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ ã Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ü ? Õ à ! x X y Ú Ï Õ O Ú ß Ð × Ó Ñ O Ú Ô Ö Ü Ò ì Û Ó Ð R èÒ Ú ì Ó Ï æ Ú × Ó Ý Ô Õ Ö Ü 6 A B R ä B zÎ Ú Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó ã : Ú Ó Û à Ð Ò Ð Õ Ó Ó Ú Ò Ô Ø Ð è Ö Ö × Ð Ñ Ñ Ô Ñ æ × Ú Þ Ú Ñ Ô Ý Ü ç Ð Ó Ó Ð × è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ü Ú ×Ù Ú Õ Ó × Ô à Ó Ü ì Õ Ý Ð Ñ Ñ Ú Ó Ï Ð × â Û Ñ Ð Õ Ú Ó Ð Ö !. < % ) 5 É È Ê ' ` * 3 ) Q * É ' ( Ê D 9 È É ( ' ) Q 3 Ê ) Q È ' ' * ) É Ë Ì ' È Ê 0 * & È % è Ý Ý î Û Ð Ý Ö Ö Ô Ó Ô Ü Õ Ú Ó Ð Ñ Ü× Ð Þ Ú × Ó Ñ Ü Þ Ý Ô Õ Ñ Ü Ñ Þ Ð à Û î Û à Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ô Õ Ö Ô Ý Ý Ú Ó Ï Ð × × Ð Ý Ô Ó Ð Ö Û Õ î Ú × Ø Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ô Õ Ö Ö Ú à ì Ø Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ü Û Õ à Ý ì Ö Û Õ áÙ è @ @ Ö Ú à ì Ø Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ü Õ Ú Ø Ô Ó Ó Ð × Û Õ â Ï Ô Ó î Ú × Ø Ó Ï Ð " Ø Ô " ß Ð î Û 7 Ð Ö Ü Ó Ï Ô Ó Ô × Ð Þ × Ð Þ Ô × Ð Ö ß " Ò Ð ß Ô á ÚÎ Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ô × Ð à Ú Õ Ñ Û Ö Ð × Ð Ö Ó Ú ß Ð � ? Õ Ñ Ó × ì Ø Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ú î æ × Ú î Ð Ñ Ñ Û Ú Õ Ô Ý Ò Ð × # Û à Ð � â Ï Û à Ï Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý × Ð Ø Ô Û Õ Ó Ï ÐÑ Ú Ý Ð Þ × Ú Þ Ð × Ó " Ú î Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ ! Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ü Ï Ú â Ð # Ð × Ü Ô à , Õ Ú â Ý Ð Ö á Ð Ñ Ó Ï Ô Ó Ó Ï Ð î Û Õ Ô ÝÞ Ý Ô Õ Ñ Ô Õ Ö Ñ Þ Ð à Û î Û à Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ á Ð Õ Ð × Ô Ó Ð Ö Ú Õ ß Ð Ï Ô Ý î Ú î Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý ß Ð à Ú Ø Ð Ó Ï Ð Þ × Ú Þ Ð × Ó " Ú î Ó Ï ÐÙ Ý Û Ð Õ Ó ì Þ Ú Õ à Ú Ø Þ Ý Ð Ó Û Ú Õ Ú î Ó Ï Ð â Ú × , Ô Õ Ö × Ð à Ð Û Þ Ó Ú î î ì Ý Ý Þ Ô " Ø Ð Õ Ó Ó Ï Ð × Ð î Ú × Ð !Î Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô á × Ð Ð Ñ Ó Ï Ô Ó Û Ó â Û Ý Ý Õ Ú Ó × Ð ì Ñ Ð Ú × Ø Ú Ö Û î " Ó Ï Ð Þ Ý Ô Õ Ñ Ô Õ Ö Ñ Þ Ð à Û î Û à Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Û Õ Ô Õ " â Ô " â Û Ó Ï Ú ì Óî Û × Ñ Ó × Ð à Ð Û # Û Õ á â × Û Ó Ó Ð Õ Ô ì Ó Ï Ú × Û - Ô Ó Û Ú Õ î × Ú Ø Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ ! Î Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô á × Ð Ð Ñ Ü Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð î ì Ý Ý Ð Ñ ÓÐ 7 Ó Ð Õ Ó Þ Ð × Ø Û Ó Ó Ð Ö ß " Ý Ô â Ü Ó Ú Ö Ð î Ð Õ Ö Ü Û Õ Ö Ð Ø Õ Û î " Ô Õ Ö Ï Ú Ý Ö Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ï Ô × Ø Ý Ð Ñ Ñ î × Ú Ø Ô Õ "Ô Õ Ö Ô Ý Ý à Ý Ô Û Ø Ñ Ü Ý Û Ô ß Û Ý Û Ó " Ü Ô Õ Ö à Ú Ñ Ó Ñ Ú î Ö Ð î Ð Õ Ñ Ð Û Õ à Ý ì Ö Û Õ á Ü ß ì Ó Õ Ú Ó Ý Û Ø Û Ó Ð Ö Ó Ú Ü Û Ó Ñ Ô Ó Ó Ú × Õ Ð " Ô Õ ÖÞ Ô × Ô Ý Ð á Ô Ý î Ð Ð Ñ Ü â Ï Ð Ó Ï Ð × Ú × Õ Ú Ó Ô à Ó ì Ô Ý Ý Û Ó Û á Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Û Ñ à Ú Ø Ø Ð Õ à Ð Ö Ü Ô × Û Ñ Û Õ á Ú × Ô Ý Ý Ð á Ð Ö Ý " Ô × Û Ñ Û Õ á Ú ì ÓÚ î Ô Õ " ì Õ Ô ì Ó Ï Ú × Û - Ð Ö × Ð ì Ñ Ð Ú × Ø Ú Ö Û î Û à Ô Ó Û Ú Õ ß " Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ü Û Ó Ñ Ô á Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ü Ú × Ô Õ " Þ Ð × Ñ Ú Õ Ú × Ð Õ Ó Û Ó " Ó Ï Ô ÓÔ à L ì Û × Ð Ñ Ú × Ú ß Ó Ô Û Õ Ñ Ó Ï Ð Þ Ý Ô Õ Ñ Ô Õ Ö Ñ Þ Ð à Û î Û à Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ î × Ú Ø Ú × Ó Ï × Ú ì á Ï Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô Õ Ö × Ð ì Ñ Ð Ñ Ú ×Ø Ú Ö Û î Û Ð Ñ Ó Ï Ð Ø ! ? Õ Õ Ú Ð # Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ ß Ð Ý Û Ô ß Ý Ð î Ú × Ô Õ " Ö Ô Ø Ô á Ð Ñ Ü Û Õ à Ý ì Ö Û Õ á Ü ß ì ÓÕ Ú Ó Ý Û Ø Û Ó Ð Ö Ó Ú Ô Õ " à Ý Ô Û Ø Ú î Ý Ú Ñ Ó Þ × Ú î Û Ó Ñ ß " Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ú × Ô Õ " Ó Ï Û × Ö Þ Ô × Ó " !. C % Ê È & ) Ê / / ) & D 9 È É ( ' % + Þ Ú Õ à Ú Ø Þ Ý Ð Ó Û Ú Õ Ú î Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý ú ñ ù � ü û � � õ V ñ ÷ � ó ù � { õ � ð ñ ò ó ô õö ñ ÷ ø ù ú ÷ û ü � õ � J � ð ñ ò ó ô õ ö ñ ÷ ø ù ú ÷ û � ó � ò ñ ó û J ñ � � õ ÷ õ � � ú  ñ ó ù � � ñ  ú U ñ � � õ � ø ñ �  ú ñ ù � ó× Ð Þ × Ú Ö ì à Û ß Ý Ð Ñ Ð Ó Ú î O Ð à Ú × Ö @ Ú à ì Ø Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ó Ï Ô Ó à Ú Õ î Ú × Ø Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð Ø Ô × , Ð Ö ; ì Þ Þ × Û Õ Ó Ñ Ü Ö × Ô â Û Õ á Ñ Ô Õ ÖÖ Ô Ó Ô Þ × Ú # Û Ö Ð Ö Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô Õ Ö 1 Ú × Û Ó Ñ Ô á Ð Õ Ó Ñ ! Î Ï Û Ñ Ñ Ð Ó Ú î O Ð à Ú × Ö @ Ú à ì Ø Ð Õ Ó Ñ â Û Ý Ý Ñ Ï Ú â Ó Ï Ð× Ð Þ Ú × Ó Ð Ö Ý Ú à Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Ú î â Ú × , Þ Ð × î Ú × Ø Ð Ö Ô Õ Ö Ñ Û á Õ Û î Û à Ô Õ Ó à Ï Ô Õ á Ð Ñ Ó Ï Ô Ó â Ð × Ð Ø Ô Ö Ð â Ï Û Ý Ð Ó Ï Ð Þ × Ú H Ð à Ó

Þ × Ú á × Ð Ñ Ñ Ð Ö ! M Ð à Ô ì Ñ Ð Ó Ï Ð Ñ Ð O Ð à Ú × Ö @ Ú à ì Ø Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ø Ô " ß Ð ß Ô Ñ Ð Ö Û Õ â Ï Ú Ý Ð Ú × Û Õ Þ Ô × Ó Ú ÕÛ Õ î Ú × Ø Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Þ × Ú # Û Ö Ð Ö ß " Ú Ó Ï Ð × Ñ Ü Õ Ú Ó Û Õ Ö Ð Þ Ð Õ Ö Ð Õ Ó Ý " # Ð × Û î Û Ð Ö ß " Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ü ß ì Ó Ô Ñ Ñ ì Ø Ð ÖÓ Ú ß Ð Ó × ì Ð Ô Õ Ö Ô à à ì × Ô Ó Ð Ü Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ö Ú Ð Ñ Õ Ú Ó â Ô × × Ô Õ Ó Û Õ Ô Õ " â Ô " Ó Ï Ô Ó Ó Ï Ð " Ô × Ð Ô à à ì × Ô Ó Ð !. I % Ê È 3 Ê È ' È É ( Ë ( * ) É ' % Î Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ï Ð × Ð ß " × Ð Þ × Ð Ñ Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ô Õ Ö â Ô × × Ô Õ Ó Ñ Ó Ï Ô Ó Ô Ý Ý Ú î Û Ó ÑÔ á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ü × Ð Þ × Ð Ñ Ð Õ Ó Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Ü × Ð à Û Ó Ô Ý Ñ Ü Ô Õ Ö Ô à , Õ Ú â Ý Ð Ö á Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ø Ô Ö Ð Û Õ Ó Ï Ð è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ô × ÐÓ × ì Ð Ô Õ Ö à Ú × × Ð à Ó Ô Õ Ö Ó Ï Ô Ó Û Ó Û Ñ Ö ì Ý " Ô ì Ó Ï Ú × Û - Ð Ö Ó Ú Ð Õ Ó Ð × Û Õ Ó Ú Ô Õ Ö Ð 7 Ð à ì Ó Ð Ô Õ Ö Ö Ð Ý Û # Ð × Ó Ï Ðè á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ô Õ Ö Ô Ý Ý × Ð Ý Ô Ó Ð Ö Ö Ú à ì Ø Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ô Õ Ö Ó Ú Þ Ð × î Ú × Ø Ô Ý Ý Ô à Ó Ñ à Ú Õ Ó Ð Ø Þ Ý Ô Ó Ð Ö Ï Ð × Ð ß " Ô Õ Ö Ó Ï Ô ÓÓ Ï Ð è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ô Õ Ö Ô Ý Ý × Ð Ý Ô Ó Ð Ö Ö Ú à ì Ø Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ô × Ð Û Ó Ñ Ý Ð á Ô Ý Ý " # Ô Ý Û Ö Ô Õ Ö ß Û Õ Ö Û Õ á Ú ß Ý Û á Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Ô Ñâ Ð Ý Ý Ó Ï Ð Ý Ð á Ô Ý Ý " # Ô Ý Û Ö Ô Õ Ö ß Û Õ Ö Û Õ á Ú ß Ý Û á Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Ú î Û Ó Ñ × Ð Ñ Þ Ð à Ó Û # Ð Ñ ì à à Ð Ñ Ñ Ú × Ñ Ô Õ Ö Ô Ñ Ñ Û á Õ Ñ Ô Õ ÖÔ × Ð Ð Õ î Ú × à Ð Ô ß Ý Ð Û Õ Ô à à Ú × Ö Ô Õ à Ð â Û Ó Ï Ó Ï Ð Û × Ó Ð × Ø Ñ !. P % Ê * ' | Ë Ì Ì ) & Ë ( * ) É ' % ? Õ × Ð à Ú á Õ Û Ó Û Ú Õ Ú î Ó Ï Ð × Ð Ý Ô Ó Û # Ð × Û Ñ , Ñ Ü × Ð â Ô × Ö Ñ Ü Ô Õ Ö ß Ð Õ Ð î Û Ó Ñ Ú î Ó Ï Ð�  ú ñ ù � ü û � � õ V ñ ÷ � ò õ � ø � õ ú � û ñ  F ó ù � � õ ð ñ ò ó ô õ ö ñ ÷ ø ù ú ÷ û � � ø ñ �  ú ñ ù � ø ñ � ñ ò � ó ô � ñ ñ û � � õ � ø ñ F E   ñ û �Ð 7 Ó Ð Õ Ó Þ Ð × Ø Û Ó Ó Ð Ö ß " Ý Ô â Ü Ó Ú Ý Û Ø Û Ó Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ ü Ó Ú Ó Ô Ý Ý Û Ô ß Û Ý Û Ó " Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô Õ Ö Ô Ý Ý Ó Ï Û × Ö Þ Ô × Ó Û Ð Ñî Ú × Ô Ý Ý à Ý Ô Û Ø Ñ Ü Ý Ú Ñ Ñ ñ û � ú ù V E � ú ñ û � ñ G � ñ ù û ñ û ó ù � � ó � ó ô ñ û � E ñ � õ ð ñ ò ó ô õ ö ñ ÷ ø ù ú ÷ û ü � ñ � F õ � � ó ù ÷ ñÚ î Û Ó Ñ â Ú × , Ü Û Õ à Ý ì Ö Û Õ á Ó Ï Ô Ó Ú î Û Ó Ñ Ñ ì ß ; à Ú Õ Ñ ì Ý Ó Ô Õ Ó Ñ Ü Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð á × Ð Ô Ó Ð × Ú î Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ î Ð Ð Ñ Ú ×} X B Ü B B B ! B B !. S % ' & ) 3 È ) Q ' È Ê 0 * & È ' % Î Ï Ð Ò à Ú Þ Ð Ú î Ò Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Ï Ô Ñ Ô á × Ð Ð Ö Ó Ú Þ Ð × î Ú × Ø Û Ñ Ñ Ð Óî Ú × Ó Ï Û Õ á × Ð Ô Ó Ð × Ö Ð Ó Ô Û Ý Û Õ Ó Ï Ð æ × Ú Þ Ú Ñ Ô Ý Ü ç Ð Ó Ó Ð × è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ü Ú × Ù Ú Õ Ó × Ô à Ó ! Î Ï Ð Ñ Ð Ñ Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ Ô × Ð ß Ô Ñ Ð ÖE � õ ù � ø ñ � ñ K E ñ û � û õ F ð ñ ò ó ô õ ö ñ ÷ ø ù ú ÷ û ü ÷  ú ñ ù � ó ù � ð ñ ò ó ô õ ö ñ ÷ ø ù ú ÷ û ü Þ × Ú î Ð Ñ Ñ Û Ú Õ Ô Ý Ú Þ Û Õ Û Ú Õ Ú îâ Ï Ô Ó Ñ Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ Ô × Ð ß Ð Û Õ á × Ð à Ú Ø Ø Ð Õ Ö Ð Ö Ú × × Ð L ì Û × Ð Ö ß Ô Ñ Ð Ö ì Þ Ú Õ Ó Ï Ú Ñ Ð × Ð L ì Ð Ñ Ó Ñ !2 W % ' È 0 È Ê Ë 4 * Ì * ( > ) Q 3 Ê ) 0 * ' * ) É ' % ? Õ Ó Ï Ð Ð # Ð Õ Ó Ô Õ " Ú Õ Ð Ú × Ø Ú × Ð Þ × Ú # Û Ñ Û Ú Õ Ñ à Ú Õ Ó Ô Û Õ Ð Ö Û ÕÓ Ï Ð è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ï Ú ì Ý Ö ß Ð î Ú ì Õ Ö Ó Ú ß Ð Û Õ # Ô Ý Û Ö Ü Û Ý Ý Ð á Ô Ý Ü Ú × ì Õ Ð Õ î Ú × à Ð Ô ß Ý Ð Û Õ Ô Õ " × Ð Ñ Þ Ð à Ó ß " Ô Õ "Ù Ú ì × Ó Ï Ô # Û Õ á # Ô Ý Û Ö H ì × Û Ñ Ö Û à Ó Û Ú Õ Ü Ó Ï Ð # Ô Ý Û Ö Û Ó " Ü Ý Ð á Ô Ý Û Ó " Ü Ô Õ Ö Ð Õ î Ú × à Ð Ô ß Û Ý Û Ó " Ú î Ó Ï Ð × Ð Ø Ô Û Õ Û Õ áÞ × Ú # Û Ñ Û Ú Õ Ñ Ú î Ó Ï Ð è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý Õ Ú Ó Û Õ Ô Õ " â Ô " ß Ð Ô î î Ð à Ó Ð Ö Ú × Û Ø Þ Ô Û × Ð Ö Ô Õ Ö Ó Ú Ó Ï Û Ñ Ð Õ Ö Ü Ó Ï ÐÞ × Ú # Û Ñ Û Ú Õ Ñ Ú î Ó Ï Ð è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý ß Ð Ö Ð Ð Ø Ð Ö Ñ Ð # Ð × Ô ß Ý Ð !2 $ % ' * ( È Ë É / ' D 4 ' D Ê Q Ë & È * É 0 È ' ( * Ç Ë ( * ) É ' % Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô á × Ð Ð Ñ Ó Ú î ì × Õ Û Ñ Ï × Û á Ï Ó Ú î Ð Õ Ó × " Ô Õ ÖÞ Ð × Ø Û Ñ Ñ Û Ú Õ î Ú × Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ü Û Ó Ñ Ð Ø Þ Ý Ú " Ð Ð Ñ Ü Ô Õ Ö 1 Ú × Ñ ì ß à Ú Õ Ó × Ô à Ó Ú × Ñ Ü Ó Ú Þ Ð × î Ú × Ø Ñ ì × # Ð " Ñ Üß Ú × Û Õ á Ñ Ü Ô Õ Ö Ú Ó Ï Ð × Û Õ # Ð Ñ Ó Û á Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Ü Û Õ à Ý ì Ö Û Õ á Ñ ì ß Ñ ì × î Ô à Ð Ð 7 Þ Ý Ú × Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Ü Þ ì × Ñ ì Ô Õ Ó Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð Ñ à Ú Þ Ð Ú îÑ Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ ! Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ â Û Ý Ý Ó Ô , Ð × Ð Ô Ñ Ú Õ Ô ß Ý Ð Þ × Ð à Ô ì Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Ó Ú Ø Û Õ Û Ø Û - Ð Ö Ô Ø Ô á Ð Ó Ú Ó Ï ÐÞ × Ú Þ Ð × Ó " ! ? î Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Û Ñ × Ð L ì Û × Ð Ö Ó Ú × Ð Ñ Ó Ú × Ð Ó Ï Ð Þ × Ú Þ Ð × Ó " Ü Ú × Ñ ì ß Ñ ì × î Ô à Ð à Ú Õ Ö Û Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ú ×Ñ Ó × ì à Ó ì × Ð Ñ Ó Ú Û Ó Ñ î Ú × Ø Ð × à Ú Õ Ö Û Ó Û Ú Õ Ü Ó Ï Ð à Ú Ñ Ó Þ Ý ì Ñ î Û î Ó Ð Ð Õ í ä X å Þ Ð × à Ð Õ Ó â Û Ý Ý ß Ð Ô Ö Ö Ð Ö Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð î Ð Ð !Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý Û Õ Ö Ð Ø Õ Û î " Ü Ö Ð î Ð Õ Ö Ü Ô Õ Ö Ï Ú Ý Ö Ï Ô × Ø Ý Ð Ñ Ñ Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ü Û Ó Ñ Ð Ø Þ Ý Ú " Ð Ð Ñ Ü Ô Õ ÖÑ ì ß à Ú Õ Ó × Ô à Ó Ú × Ñ î × Ú Ø Ô Õ " Ô Õ Ö Ô Ý Ý à Ý Ô Û Ø Ñ Ü Ö Ô Ø Ô á Ð Ñ Ü Ý Ú Ñ Ñ Ð Ñ Ü Ô Õ Ö Ð 7 Þ Ð Õ Ñ Ð Ñ í Û Õ à Ý ì Ö Û Õ á × Ð Ô Ñ Ú Õ Ô ß Ý ÐÔ Ó Ó Ú × Õ Ð " î Ð Ð Ñ å Ü Ô × Û Ñ Û Õ á Ú ì Ó Ú î Ú × × Ð Ñ ì Ý Ó Û Õ á î × Ú Ø Ô Õ " Ñ ì à Ï Ö Ô Ø Ô á Ð Ü Ð 7 à Ð Þ Ó Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð Ð 7 Ó Ð Õ Ó à Ô ì Ñ Ð Öß " Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú ö ñ ÷ ø ù ú ÷ û ü ù ñ ô  ú ô ñ ù ÷ ñ �2 . % ' ( Ë É / Ë Ê / ) Q & Ë Ê È % Î Ï Ð Ò Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ Þ × Ú # Û Ö Ð Ö ß " Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ â Û Ý Ý ß Ð Þ Ð × î Ú × Ø Ð ÖÛ Õ Ô à à Ú × Ö Ô Õ à Ð â Û Ó Ï á Ð Õ Ð × Ô Ý Ý " Ô à à Ð Þ Ó Ð Ö Þ × Ô à Ó Û à Ð Ñ Ú î Ð Õ á Û Õ Ð Ð × Ñ Ü Ñ ì × # Ð " Ú × Ñ Ü Ý Ô Õ Ö Ñ à Ô Þ ÐÔ × à Ï Û Ó Ð à Ó Ñ Ü Ô Õ Ö 1 Ú × Ñ à Û Ð Õ Ó Û Ñ Ó Ñ í Ô Ñ Ô Þ Þ Ý Û à Ô ß Ý Ð å Þ × Ú # Û Ö Û Õ á Ñ Û Ø Û Ý Ô × Ñ Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ Ô Ó Ó Ï Ð Ñ Ô Ø Ð Ó Û Ø Ð Ü Û Õ Ó Ï ÐÑ Ô Ø Ð Ý Ú à Ô Ý Ð Ü Ô Õ Ö ì Õ Ö Ð × Ý Û , Ð à Û × à ì Ø Ñ Ó Ô Õ à Ð Ñ !2 2 % ' D & & È ' ' ) Ê ' Ë É / Ë ' ' * Ç É ' % Î Ï Û Ñ è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý ß Ð ß Û Õ Ö Û Õ á ì Þ Ú Õ Ô Õ Ö Û Õ ì × Ð Ó Ú Ó Ï Ðß Ð Õ Ð î Û Ó Ú î Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô Õ Ö Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ô Õ Ö Ó Ï Ð Û × × Ð Ñ Þ Ð à Ó Û # Ð Ñ ì à à Ð Ñ Ñ Ú × Ñ Ô Õ Ö Ô Ñ Ñ Û á Õ Ñ ÜÛ Õ à Ý ì Ö Û Õ á â Û Ó Ï Ú ì Ó Ý Û Ø Û Ó Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ü Ô Õ " Ó × ì Ñ Ó Ð Ð Û Õ ß Ô Õ , × ì Þ Ó à " Ú × Ô Õ " × Ð à Ð Û # Ð × Ú × Ó × ì Ñ Ó Ð Ð Ú × Ñ Û Ø Û Ý Ô × Ð Õ Ó Û Ó "Ô Þ Þ Ú Û Õ Ó Ð Ö Ú Õ ß Ð Ï Ô Ý î Ú î Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ú × Û Ó Ñ × Ð Ñ Þ Ð à Ó Û # Ð Þ × Ú Þ Ð × Ó Û Ð Ñ Ú × Ð Ñ Ó Ô Ó Ð Ñ ! Y Ú â Ð # Ð × Ü Õ Ú Ó Ï Û Õ á Û ÕÓ Ï Û Ñ Ô á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý à × Ð Ô Ó Ð Ô à Ú Õ Ó × Ô à Ó ì Ô Ý × Ð Ý Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Ï Û Þ â Û Ó Ï Ú × Ô à Ô ì Ñ Ð Ú î Ô à Ó Û Ú Õ Û Õ î Ô # Ú × Ú î ÔÓ Ï Û × Ö Þ Ô × Ó " Ô á Ô Û Õ Ñ Ó Ð Û Ó Ï Ð × Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ú × Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ !2 8 % ' D ' 3 È É ' * ) É = ( È Ê 9 * É Ë ( * ) É ) Q ' È Ê 0 * & È ' % Î Ï Ð è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó ß Ð Ó â Ð Ð Õ Ó Ï Ð Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô Õ ÖÒ Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ø Ô " ß Ð Ó Ð × Ø Û Õ Ô Ó Ð Ö ì Þ Ú Õ Ó Ð Õ í ä B å Ö Ô " Ñ â × Û Ó Ó Ð Õ Õ Ú Ó Û à Ð × Ð à Ð Û # Ð Ö ß " Ð Û Ó Ï Ð × Þ Ô × Ó "î × Ú Ø Ó Ï Ð Ú Ó Ï Ð × Ü Ñ Ï Ú ì Ý Ö Ð Û Ó Ï Ð × Þ Ô × Ó " î Ô Û Ý Ó Ú Þ Ð × î Ú × Ø Û Ó Ñ Ú ß Ý Û á Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ ì Õ Ö Ð × Ó Ï Ð è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó ! ? Õ Ó Ï ÐÐ # Ð Õ Ó Ú î Ó Ð × Ø Û Õ Ô Ó Û Ú Õ ß " Ð Û Ó Ï Ð × Þ Ô × Ó " Ü Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý Þ Ô " Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ î Ú × Ô Ý Ý Ñ Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ × Ð Õ Ö Ð × Ð ÖÔ Õ Ö à Ú Ñ Ó Ñ Û Õ à ì × × Ð Ö ì Þ Ó Ú Ô Õ Ö Û Õ à Ý ì Ö Û Õ á Ó Ï Ð Ö Ô Ó Ð Ú î Ó Ð × Ø Û Õ Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Þ Ý ì Ñ Ô Õ " Þ Ú Ñ Ó Ó Ð × Ø Û Õ Ô Ó Û Ú Õ â Ú × ,Ó Ï Ô Ó Û Õ Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ T Ñ Ú Ý Ð Ö Û Ñ à × Ð Ó Û Ú Õ Ø Ô " ß Ð × Ð L ì Û × Ð Ö !? î Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó î Ô Û Ý Ñ Ó Ú Ø Ô , Ð Þ Ô " Ø Ð Õ Ó â Ï Ð Õ Ö ì Ð î Ú × Ñ Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ Ô Õ Ö × Ð Û Ø ß ì × Ñ Ô ß Ý Ð Ð 7 Þ Ð Õ Ñ Ð Ñ Ü Ò Ð ß Ô á ÚÎ Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ø Ô " Ü ì Þ Ú Õ Ñ Ð # Ð Õ í x å Ö Ô " Ñ â × Û Ó Ó Ð Õ Õ Ú Ó Û à Ð Ó Ú Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ü Ñ ì Ñ Þ Ð Õ Ö Ô Õ Ö 1 Ú × Ó Ð × Ø Û Õ Ô Ó ÐÞ Ð × î Ú × Ø Ô Õ à Ð Ú î Ñ Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ ì Õ Ö Ð × Ó Ï Û Ñ è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó ! + Õ Ý Ð Ñ Ñ Þ Ô " Ø Ð Õ Ó Û Õ î ì Ý Ý Û Ñ × Ð à Ð Û # Ð Ö ß " Ò Ð ß Ô á ÚÎ Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ â Û Ó Ï Û Õ Ñ Ð # Ð Õ í x å Ö Ô " Ñ Ú î Ó Ï Ð Ö Ô Ó Ð Ú î Ó Ï Ð Õ Ú Ó Û à Ð Ü Ó Ï Ð Ñ ì Ñ Þ Ð Õ Ñ Û Ú Õ Ô Õ Ö 1 Ú × Ó Ð × Ø Û Õ Ô Ó Û Ú ÕÑ Ï Ô Ý Ý Ó Ô , Ð Ð î î Ð à Ó â Û Ó Ï Ú ì Ó î ì × Ó Ï Ð × Õ Ú Ó Û à Ð ! ? Õ Ó Ï Ð Ð # Ð Õ Ó Ú î Ô Ñ ì Ñ Þ Ð Õ Ñ Û Ú Õ Ô Õ Ö 1 Ú × Ó Ð × Ø Û Õ Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ú îÑ Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ Ü Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý Ï Ô # Ð Õ Ú Ý Û Ô ß Û Ý Û Ó " Ó Ú Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó î Ú × Ö Ð Ý Ô " Ú × Ö Ô Ø Ô á Ð Ó Ú Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ú ×Ú Ó Ï Ð × Ñ ß Ð à Ô ì Ñ Ð Ú î Ñ ì à Ï Ñ ì Ñ Þ Ð Õ Ñ Û Ú Õ Ô Õ Ö 1 Ú × Ó Ð × Ø Û Õ Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ú î Ñ Ð × # Û à Ð Ñ !2 < % 5 Ë * 0 È Ê % : Ú î Ô Û Ý ì × Ð Ó Ú Ð 7 Ð × à Û Ñ Ð Ô Õ Ö Õ Ú Ö Ð Ý Ô " Û Õ Ð 7 Ð × à Û Ñ Û Õ á Ô Õ " × Û á Ï Ó Ü Þ Ú â Ð × Ü Ú × × Ð Ø Ð Ö "Ï Ð × Ð ì Õ Ö Ð × Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý Û Ø Þ Ô Û × Ô Õ " × Û á Ï Ó Ü Þ Ú â Ð × Ü Ú × × Ð Ø Ð Ö " â Ï Û à Ï Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ Ø Ô " Ï Ô # Ð Ü Õ Ú ×Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý Ô Õ " Ñ ì à Ï Ö Ð Ý Ô " ß Ð à Ú Õ Ñ Ó × ì Ð Ö Ó Ú ß Ð Ô â Ô Û # Ð × Ú î Ô Õ " Ñ ì à Ï × Û á Ï Ó Ñ Ü Þ Ú â Ð × Ñ Ü Ú × × Ð Ø Ð Ö Û Ð Ñ Ú ×Ô Õ Ô à L ì Û Ð Ñ à Ð Õ à Ð Ó Ú Ô Õ " ß × Ð Ô à Ï Ú × Ö Ð î Ô ì Ý Ó ì Õ Ö Ð × Ó Ï Û Ñ è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó Ü Õ Ú × Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý Ô Õ " Ñ ì à Ï Ô à Ó Ú ×î Ô Û Ý ì × Ð Ó Ú Ô à Ó ß " Ò Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ à Ú Õ Ñ Ó Û Ó ì Ó Ð Ô â Ô Û # Ð × Ú î Ô Õ " Ñ ì ß Ñ Ð L ì Ð Õ Ó Ý " Ú à à ì × × Û Õ á Ö Ð î Ô ì Ý Ó Ú ×ß × Ð Ô à Ï ß " Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó !2 C % 5 Ë * 0 È Ê ) Q * É & * / È É ( Ë Ì f * É / * Ê È & ( f Ë É / & ) É ' È ~ D È É ( * Ë Ì / Ë 9 Ë Ç È ' % Ù Ý Û Ð Õ Ó Ô Õ ÖÒ Ð ß Ô á Ú Î Ð à Ï Õ Û à Ñ â Ô Û # Ð Û Õ à Û Ö Ð Õ Ó Ô Ý Ü Û Õ Ö Û × Ð à Ó Ü Ô Õ Ö à Ú Õ Ñ Ð L ì Ð Õ Ó Û Ô Ý Ö Ô Ø Ô á Ð Ñ î Ú × à Ý Ô Û Ø Ñ Ü Ö Û Ñ Þ ì Ó Ð Ñ ÜÚ × Ú Ó Ï Ð × Ø Ô Ó Ó Ð × Ñ Û Õ L ì Ð Ñ Ó Û Ú Õ Ô × Û Ñ Û Õ á Ú ì Ó Ú î Ú × × Ð Ý Ô Ó Û Õ á Û Õ Ô Õ " â Ô " Ó Ú Ó Ï Ð è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó ! Î Ï Û Ñ Ø ì Ó ì Ô Ýâ Ô Û # Ð × Û Õ à Ý ì Ö Ð Ñ Ü ß ì Ó Û Ñ Õ Ú Ó Ý Û Ø Û Ó Ð Ö Ó Ú Ü Ö Ô Ø Ô á Ð Ñ × Ð Ý Ô Ó Ð Ö Ó Ú Ý Ú Ñ Ñ Ú î ì Ñ Ð Ü Ý Ú Ñ Ñ Ú î Þ × Ú î Û Ó Ñ Ü Ý Ú Ñ Ñ Ú îÛ Õ à Ú Ø Ð Ü Ý Ú Ñ Ñ Ú î × Ð Þ ì Ó Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ü ì Õ × Ð Ô Ý Û - Ð Ö Ñ Ô # Û Õ á Ñ Ú × Ö Û Ø Û Õ ì Ó Û Ú Õ Ú î Þ × Ú Þ Ð × Ó " # Ô Ý ì Ð Ü Ô Õ Ö Ñ Ï Ô Ý Ý Ô Þ Þ Ý "Ó Ú Ô Õ " à Ô ì Ñ Ð Ú î Ô à Ó Û Ú Õ Û Õ à Ý ì Ö Û Õ á Ü ß ì Ó Õ Ú Ó Ý Û Ø Û Ó Ð Ö Ó Ú Ü Õ Ð á Ý Û á Ð Õ à Ð Ü Ñ Ó × Û à Ó Ý Û Ô ß Û Ý Û Ó " Ü ß × Ð Ô à Ï Ú îà Ú Õ Ó × Ô à Ó Ü Ô Õ Ö ß × Ð Ô à Ï Ú î â Ô × × Ô Õ Ó " ! Î Ï Û Ñ Ø ì Ó ì Ô Ý â Ô Û # Ð × Û Ñ Ô Þ Þ Ý Û à Ô ß Ý Ð Ü â Û Ó Ï Ú ì Ó Ý Û Ø Û Ó Ô Ó Û Ú Õ Ü Ó Ú Ô Ý Ý÷  ó ú � û F õ � ÷ õ ù û ñ K E ñ ù � ú ó  � ó � ó ô ñ û � E ñ � õ ñ ú � ø ñ � � ó � � � ü û � ñ � � ú ù ó � ú õ ù ú ù ó ÷ ÷ õ � � ó ù ÷ ñ � ú � ø � ø ñÞ × Ú # Û Ñ Û Ú Õ Ñ Ñ Ð Ó î Ú × Ó Ï Û Õ Ó Ï Ð Ó Ð × Ø Ñ Ô Õ Ö à Ú Õ Ö Û Ó Û Ú Õ Ñ Ú î Ó Ï Ð è á × Ð Ð Ø Ð Õ Ó� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �



� � � � � � � �

� 	 
 � �  � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � 	 � �  � � 	 � � ! � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
 � " � # # �� $ % � � � 
 � � � � & � � � � �� � � 	 � � 
 � " � # # � ! � � 
 � � $ ' ( ) *( $ + , � ' * , ( % + �� � - � � � � � . � / � � � �  � � � � 0 
 � � 
 � � � � � � 
 � 
 � � � & / � 1 �  � � � � � 	 � � 
 � " � # # � � � � � � � � 2 # � 0 ! � $ % � � � 
 � � � � & � � � � �� 3 & � - � � - " & � � 4 � � � & 5 � � � � " � � � �6 7 8 9 : ; < = ; 9 : > ? @ A B @ 9 C D 7 9 : @ B @ 7 9 A E 8 < F G =� 2 � � 
 � � � � � � � / � � � �  � / � 1 �  � � 2 � � 2 � � �  � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � 1 � � 
 # # � � 2 � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 	 � 	 � � � 
 � � & � � � �& � � � � � � � � � � � � . � / � � � �  & / � 1 �  � 
 � 	 � 	 � � 0 � � 2 � 
 � � � 	 � � � � � 
 � � � � & / � 1 �  � � H � � � 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 2 � 
 � � � 
 # # � � � � �2 � � 1 
 � � � / � # � � � � � I / � � � � � � � 
 � � � / � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � / � 	 � � 
 J � � 
 � � 
 � � � � � � � � 3K � � L � 
 # # 
 � � # / � � �� � 1 
 � � � � 2 � � 1 
 � / � � / � 1 �  � � � L � � � � � � � � 	 � � / � M � � � 2 � � � � # � � � � / � � 
 � � 2 � � � � # �N � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � 	 � � 	 � 
 � � � � 
 � # � � � � 	 � � / � M � � � 2 � � � � # � � � � � / � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � 
 � � 
 �  � � �� � � � � � # # 
 � � � � # # � � � � � � � � � � � � / � � � � 
 � �� � � #  � 
 � � � � 	 � � 0 
 � � 
 � � � � / � � � �  � 1 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � 	 � # � � � � 
 � � � � � 	 � � / � M � � � 2 � � � � # H � � � / � � � � 
 � �� � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � 	 � � / � M � � � 2 � � � � #� � � � � / � � � � � / � 1 �  2 � � � � � � � � � � # � � � � � � # # 2 	  � 
 � � # � � � � / � � � � � � � 0 
 � � 
 � � � � / � � � �  � 1 
 � � � � � � � # � � � � � � � 	 � � / � M � � �2 � � � � # � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � 
 1 � � OP � 4 Q � � � � � R � � � 
 � # � / � 1 �  # � � � � 
 � � � � / � 
 # 
 � 
 � � � � � � / 
 # � 
 � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 1 � # � �  � ! � � # # � 
 � # � � ! � � � � 
 �� � / � � � ! � L � � � � � � � � 2 � � L� # � � � � � 	 � � / � M � � � 2 � � � � # � 	 � � 
 � � � � / � � � � 
 � � ! � � � � � � � � � ! 
 � 2 � � 1 � � � � � � ! # � � � � � � 2 	  � 
 � � # � � � � / � � � ! � � � � �  � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � 1 � �� � � � � � � � � � / � � � 1 � � � 	 � � 
 � �� � � � � 
 � � ! � 
 J � ! �  2 � � � � � � � � 
 � # � � � 
 � 1 � � � � # � 1 � � 
 � � � � � � / # 1 � � � �� � � � � 	 � � � L 2 # � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � 1 � � � 
 � � # � � � � � � #� � � � � # 
 � 	  � & � � � � � � # 
 � � � 
 � � & � � � � � # � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � &  � � � � � � N % � � � � � / � � � � � � 
 � � � � 
 �  
 � � � � � � 1 � � # �  
 � �
 � � � � 	 � � / � 1 �  � 	 � " � � � � � # #  N � � 
 � � � � � � " # � � � � � � � � � " # � � � K �  � O 
 � � � � 
 �  � 	 � & 	 � � � # � � � � � � � # 
 � � � ( * $ � � � �� � � � $ $ � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 	 � � � # 
 � � S 	 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � L � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � 
 1 � �& � � * S % T � � � � � � 
 � 	 � / � 1 �  � � H � � � 2 � � � # # / � � � � L � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � / � M � � � 2 � � � � #N � � � 
 # � � P � 4 � � � � � �  � 
 # # � � 2 � � 1 
 � � � � � � - � U � �  �� 1 � # / � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � L � � � � � 2 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 # # � � 2 � � 1 
 � � � � � � - � U � �  �V W X Y Z X [ \ X ] ^ _ Z ^ ` X [ a b W c a ` W Z ^ ` d X [ a e c W f Z \ Z W ^ W b g a c f Z h a \ i j k l m e n c \ n ] ^ X X W X [ Z \ l ` c a a o a ^ X Z \ \ n i p a h X X W X Z o a q j c a \ e W ^ \ a ] ^ _ _ a q Z f a c j W b Z ^ b W c o ] X Z W ^ i jr s m t V u X W k l m ] ^ _ Z \ ^ a h a \ \ ] c Z q j \ n i p a h X X W a f a ^ X \ ] ^ _ e a c \ W ^ \ W n X \ Z _ a W b X [ a h W ^ X c W q W b k l m v k l m Y Z q q \ a a w X W e c W o e X q j Z ^ b W c o r s m t V u W b h [ ] ^ ` a Z ^ X [ aX Z o a b c ] o a b W c e a c b W c o ] ^ h a W b Z X \ \ a c f Z h a \ X W r s m t V u ] \ _ a \ h c Z i a _ [ a c a Z ^ vx v t V u m y t l z y t t { t V u | s m { m u l u m } V } ~ l � u � } y m u � � u [ Z \ l z y t t { t V u c a e c a \ a ^ X \ X [ a a ^ X Z c a ] ` c a a o a ^ X i a X Y a a ^ X [ a e ] c X Z a \ [ a c a X W ] ^ _ \ n e a c \ a _ a \] ^ j ] ^ _ ] q q W X [ a c ] ` c a a o a ^ X \ d Y c Z X X a ^ d W c ] q W c W X [ a c Y Z \ a d a � h a e X ] \ \ a X b W c X [ [ a c a Z ^ v u [ Z \ l z y t t { t V u o ] j W ^ q j i a o W _ Z b Z a _ i j Y c Z X X a ^ ] ` c a a o a ^ X W bX [ a � c a \ Z _ a ^ X ] ^ _ | W c ] � Z h a � � c a \ Z _ a ^ X W b k l m ] ^ _ ] n X [ W c Z � a _ c a e c a \ a ^ X ] X Z f a \ W b X [ a r s m t V u v



� � � � ( � � �

� v m V ~ } y { l u m } V � y } � m � t � � � } u � t y g � k l m \ [ ] q q Z ^ _ Z h ] X a X W X [ a r s m t V u X [ a Z ^ b W c o ] X Z W ^ ^ a a _ a _ b W c c a ^ _ a c Z ^ ` W b \ a c f Z h a \ [ a c a n ^ _ a c v u [ a r s m t V u\ [ ] q q e c W f Z _ a X W k l m \ n h [ Z ^ b W c o ] X Z W ^ ] \ Z \ ] f ] Z q ] i q a X W X [ a r s m t V u ] ^ _ X [ a r s m t V u � g h W ^ \ n q X ] ^ X \ ] ^ _ h W ^ X c ] h X W c \ d ] ^ _ k l m \ [ ] q q i a a ^ X Z X q a _ X W c a q jn e W ^ X [ a ] h h n c ] h j ] ^ _ h W o e q a X a ^ a \ \ X [ a c a W b v u [ a r s m t V u c a h W ` ^ Z � a \ X [ ] X Z X Z \ Z o e W \ \ Z i q a b W c k l m X W ] \ \ n c a X [ a ] h h n c ] h j d h W o e q a X a ^ a \ \ ] ^ _ \ n b b Z h Z a ^ h jW b \ n h [ Z ^ b W c o ] X Z W ^ a Z X [ a c i a h ] n \ a Z X Z \ Z o e W \ \ Z i q a X W f a c Z b j d W c i a h ] n \ a W b a c c W c \ W c W o Z \ \ Z W ^ \ Y [ Z h [ o ] j [ ] f a W h h n c c a _ Z ^ ] \ \ a o i q Z ^ ` X [ a Z ^ b W c o ] X Z W ^X [ a r s m t V u Z \ e c W f Z _ Z ^ ` v l h h W c _ Z ^ ` q j d X [ a r s m t V u ] ` c a a \ d X W X [ a b n q q a \ X a � X a ^ X e a c o Z X X a _ i j q ] Y d X W Z ^ _ a o ^ Z b j ] ^ _ [ W q _ k l m ] ^ _ k l m � \ \ n i h W ^ \ n q X ] ^ X \[ ] c o q a \ \ b c W o ] ^ j h q ] Z o d q Z ] i Z q Z X j W c h W \ X \ � Z ^ h q n _ Z ^ ` c a ] \ W ^ ] i q a ] X X W c ^ a j � \ b a a \ ] ^ _ h W \ X \ W b _ a b a ^ \ a � b W c Z ^ p n c j W c q W \ \ ] c Z \ Z ^ ` W c ] q q a ` a _ q j ] c Z \ Z ^ ` b c W oa c c W c \ d W o Z \ \ Z W ^ \ W c Z ^ ] h h n c ] h Z a \ Z ^ _ W h n o a ^ X \ W c W X [ a c Z ^ b W c o ] X Z W ^ e c W f Z _ a _ i j X [ a r s m t V u X W k l m v� v } � V t y g � m � l V � � g t } ~ � } r � { t V u g � l q q c a e W c X \ d b Z a q _ _ ] X ] d b Z a q _ ^ W X a \ d h ] q h n q ] X Z W ^ \ d a \ X Z o ] X a \ d _ c ] Y Z ^ ` \ ] ^ _ W X [ a c _ W h n o a ^ X \ ] ^ _ Y W c w e c W _ n h Xe c a e ] c a _ i j k l m d ] \ Z ^ \ X c n o a ^ X \ W c e c W _ n h X \ W b \ a c f Z h a d \ [ ] q q c a o ] Z ^ X [ a e c W e a c X j W b k l m v r W e Z a \ W b ] q q \ n h [ _ W h n o a ^ X \ Y Z q q i a o ] _ a ] f ] Z q ] i q a X W X [ ar s m t V u n e W ^ c a � n a \ X e c W f Z _ a _ X [ ] X r s m t V u Z \ ^ W X Z ^ _ a b ] n q X W b Z X \ W i q Z ` ] X Z W ^ \ [ a c a n ^ _ a c vu [ a r s m t V u ] ` c a a \ X [ ] X ] q q c a e W c X \ ] ^ _ W X [ a c _ W h n o a ^ X \ b n c ^ Z \ [ a _ X W X [ a r s m t V u W c Z X \ ] ` a ^ X \ d Y [ Z h [ ] c a ^ W X e ] Z _ b W c d Y Z q q i a c a X n c ^ a _ n e W ^ _ a o ] ^ _] ^ _ Y Z q q ^ W X i a n \ a _ i j X [ a r s m t V u b W c ] ^ j e n c e W \ a Y [ ] X \ W a f a c vk l m Y Z q q c a X ] Z ^ ] q q e a c X Z ^ a ^ X c a h W c _ \ b W c ] e a c Z W _ W b � j a ] c \ b W q q W Y Z ^ ` \ n i o Z \ \ Z W ^ W b ] c a e W c X W c W X [ a c _ W h n o a ^ X \ d _ n c Z ^ ` Y [ Z h [ e a c Z W _ X [ a c a h W c _ \ Y Z q q i ao ] _ a ] f ] Z q ] i q a X W X [ a r s m t V u ] X ] q q c a ] \ W ^ ] i q a X Z o a \ v� v g u l V � l y � } ~ r l y t � k l m Y Z q q a ^ _ a ] f W c X W h W ^ _ n h X \ a c f Z h a \ e c W f Z _ a _ n ^ _ a c X [ Z \ ] ` c a a o a ^ X Z ^ ] o ] ^ ^ a c h W ^ \ Z \ X a ^ X Y Z X [ X [ ] X q a f a q W b h ] c a ] ^ _ \ w Z q qW c _ Z ^ ] c Z q j a � a c h Z \ a _ i j o a o i a c \ W b X [ a e c W b a \ \ Z W ^ h n c c a ^ X q j e c ] h X Z h Z ^ ` n ^ _ a c \ Z o Z q ] c h W ^ _ Z X Z W ^ \ v V W W X [ a c Y ] c c ] ^ X j d a � e c a \ \ a _ W c Z o e q Z a _ d Z \ o ] _ a v� v � t u u t y { t V u � k l m \ [ ] q q i a c a \ e W ^ \ Z i q a b W c ] q q a c c W c \ W c W o Z \ \ Z W ^ \ d Z ^ X [ a _ c ] Y Z ^ ` \ d e q ] X \ d a q a h X c W ^ Z h b Z q a \ ] ^ _ W X [ a c _ W h n o a ^ X \ e c a e ] c a _ i j k l m v m X\ [ ] q q i a X [ a c a \ e W ^ \ Z i Z q Z X j W b k l m d X [ c W n ` [ W n X X [ a e a c Z W _ W b e a c b W c o ] ^ h a n ^ _ a c X [ Z \ l ` c a a o a ^ X d X W n \ a c a ] \ W ^ ] i q a e c W b a \ \ Z W ^ ] q h ] c a ] ^ _ ` W W _ p n _ ` o a ^ XX W ` n ] c _ X [ a } Y ^ a c ] ` ] Z ^ \ X _ a b a h X \ ] ^ _ _ a b Z h Z a ^ h Z a \ Z ^ X [ a � W c w v k l m \ [ ] q q h W c c a h X ] X ^ W ] _ _ Z X Z W ^ ] q h W \ X X W X [ a } Y ^ a c ] ^ j ] ^ _ ] q q a c c W c \ d W o Z \ \ Z W ^ \ d_ Z \ h c a e ] ^ h Z a \ d o Z \ X ] w a \ W c h W ^ b q Z h X \ Z ^ X [ a _ c ] Y Z ^ ` \ d e q ] X \ d a q a h X c W ^ Z h b Z q a \ ] ^ _ W X [ a c _ W h n o a ^ X \ e c a e ] c a _ i j k l m v m ^ ^ W a f a ^ X Y Z q q k l m i a c a \ e W ^ \ Z i q a b W c] ^ j h W \ X W c a � e a ^ \ a X [ ] X e c W f Z _ a \ i a X X a c o a ^ X d n e ` c ] _ a W c a ^ [ ] ^ h a o a ^ X W b X [ a e c W p a h X v� v � t ~ t r u g m V g t y � m r t � u [ a r s m t V u \ [ ] q q e c W o e X q j c a e W c X X W k l m ] ^ j _ a b a h X \ W c \ n \ e a h X a _ _ a b a h X \ Z ^ k l m � \ Y W c w W c \ a c f Z h a \ W b Y [ Z h [ X [ a r s m t V ui a h W o a \ ] Y ] c a d \ W X [ ] X k l m o ] j X ] w a o a ] \ n c a \ X W o Z ^ Z o Z � a X [ a h W ^ \ a � n a ^ h a \ W b \ n h [ ] _ a b a h X v u [ a r s m t V u Y ] c c ] ^ X \ X [ ] X [ a W c \ [ a Y Z q q Z o e W \ a ] \ Z o Z q ] c^ W X Z b Z h ] X Z W ^ c a � n Z c a o a ^ X W ^ ] q q h W ^ X c ] h X W c \ Z ^ [ Z \ W c [ a c r s m t V u | r } V u y l r u } y h W ^ X c ] h X ] ^ _ \ [ ] q q c a � n Z c a ] q q \ n i � h W ^ X c ] h X \ ] X ] ^ j q a f a q X W h W ^ X ] Z ^ q Z w ac a � n Z c a o a ^ X \ v ~ ] Z q n c a i j X [ a r s m t V u d ] ^ _ X [ a r s m t V u � g r } V u y l r u } y g W c g � � r } V u y l r u } y g X W ^ W X Z b j k l m d \ [ ] q q c a q Z a f a k l m W b X [ a h W \ X \ W bc a o a _ j Z ^ ` X [ a _ a b a h X \ ] i W f a X [ a \ n o \ n h [ c a o a _ j Y W n q _ [ ] f a h W \ X [ ] _ e c W o e X ^ W X Z b Z h ] X Z W ^ i a a ^ ` Z f a ^ v� ] j o a ^ X \ X W k l m \ [ ] q q ^ W X i a Y Z X [ [ a q _ d e W \ X e W ^ a _ W c o ] _ a h W ^ X Z ^ ` a ^ X W ^ X [ a h W ^ \ X c n h X Z W ^ d h W o e q a X Z W ^ W c \ n h h a \ \ W b X [ a e c W p a h X W c n e W ^ c a h a Z e X i j X [ ar s m t V u W b W b b \ a X X Z ^ ` c a Z o i n c \ a o a ^ X W c h c a _ Z X b c W o W X [ a c e ] c X Z a \ h ] n \ Z ^ ` l _ _ Z X Z W ^ ] q g a c f Z h a \ W c a � e a ^ \ a \ v V W Y Z X [ [ W q _ Z ^ ` d _ a _ n h X Z W ^ \ W c W b b \ a X \ \ [ ] q qi a o ] _ a b c W o k l m � \ h W o e a ^ \ ] X Z W ^ b W c ] ^ j c a ] \ W ^ n ^ q a \ \ k l m [ ] \ i a a ^ b W n ^ _ X W i a q a ` ] q q j q Z ] i q a b W c \ n h [ ] o W n ^ X \ vu [ a r s m t V u ] h w ^ W Y q a _ ` a \ X [ ] X k l m Z \ ] h W c e W c ] X Z W ^ ] ^ _ ] ` c a a \ X [ ] X ] ^ j h q ] Z o o ] _ a i j X [ a r s m t V u ] c Z \ Z ^ ` W n X W b ] ^ j ] h X W c W o Z \ \ Z W ^ W b ] ^ j W b b Z h a c W ca o e q W j a a W b X [ a h W o e ] ^ j Z ^ X [ a a � a h n X Z W ^ W c e a c b W c o ] ^ h a W b X [ Z \ ] ` c a a o a ^ X d \ [ ] q q i a o ] _ a ] ` ] Z ^ \ X k l m ] ^ _ ^ W X ] ` ] Z ^ \ X \ n h [ W b b Z h a c W c a o e q W j a a v� v � V ~ } y t g t t V u m { t l V � t � � t V g t g � � ^ b W c a \ a a ^ ] o i Z ` n Z X Z a \ \ W o a X Z o a \ ] c Z \ a _ n c Z ^ ` X [ a \ n c f a j e c W h a \ \ X [ ] X o ] j c a � n Z c a n ^ ] ^ X Z h Z e ] X a _ X Z o a ] ^ _] _ _ Z X Z W ^ ] q a � e a ^ \ a v m b j W n c e c W p a h X c a � n Z c a \ b n c X [ a c Z ^ f a \ X o a ^ X W b X Z o a ] ^ _ a � e a ^ \ a X [ ] X Y W n q _ a � h a a _ X [ a ] i W f a a \ X Z o ] X a d X [ Z \ ] _ _ Z X Z W ^ ] q Y W c w Y Z q q i ac a f Z a Y a _ Y Z X [ j W n X W _ a X a c o Z ^ a [ W Y i a \ X X W e c W h a a _ v� v u t y { m V l u m } V � u [ Z \ ] ` c a a o a ^ X o ] j i a X a c o Z ^ ] X a _ i j a Z X [ a c e ] c X j n e W ^ b W n c X a a ^ _ ] j \ Y c Z X X a ^ ^ W X Z h a Z ^ X [ a a f a ^ X W b \ n i \ X ] ^ X Z ] q b ] Z q n c a i j X [ a W X [ a ce ] c X j X W e a c b W c o Z ^ ] h h W c _ ] ^ h a Y Z X [ X a c o \ [ a c a W b v g n h [ X a c o Z ^ ] X Z W ^ \ [ ] q q ^ W X i a a b b a h X Z f a Z b X [ ] X \ n i \ X ] ^ X Z ] q b ] Z q n c a [ ] \ i a a ^ c a o a _ Z a _ i a b W c a a � e Z c ] X Z W ^W b X [ a e a c Z W _ \ e a h Z b Z a _ Z ^ X [ a Y c Z X X a ^ ^ W X Z h a v m ^ X [ a a f a ^ X W b X a c o Z ^ ] X Z W ^ d X [ a r s m t V u \ [ ] q q c a o ] Z ^ q Z ] i q a b W c ] ^ _ \ [ ] q q e ] j ] q q b a a \ ] ^ _ h [ ] c ` a \ Z ^ h n c c a _i j k l m b W c \ a c f Z h a \ e a c b W c o a _ X W X [ a X a c o Z ^ ] X Z W ^ ^ W X Z h a _ ] X a e q n \ c a ] \ W ^ ] i q a X a c o Z ^ ] X Z W ^ a � e a ^ \ a \ vm ^ X [ a a f a ^ X W b X a c o Z ^ ] X Z W ^ d W c \ n \ e a ^ \ Z W ^ b W c o W c a X [ ] ^ X [ c a a � � � o W ^ X [ \ d e c Z W c X W h W o e q a X Z W ^ W b ] q q c a e W c X \ h W ^ X a o e q ] X a _ i j X [ a l z y t t { t V u d k l m o ] jh W o e q a X a \ n h [ ] ^ ] q j \ a \ ] ^ _ c a h W c _ \ ] \ ] c a ^ a h a \ \ ] c j X W h W o e q a X a Z X \ b Z q a \ ] ^ _ o ] j ] q \ W h W o e q a X a ] c a e W c X W ^ X [ a \ a c f Z h a \ e a c b W c o a _ X W X [ a _ ] X a W b X [ a^ W X Z h a W b X a c o Z ^ ] X Z W ^ \ n \ e a ^ \ Z W ^ v y a ] \ W ^ ] i q a X a c o Z ^ ] X Z W ^ a � e a ^ \ a \ \ [ ] q q o a ] ^ ] q q X [ a _ Z c a h X h W \ X \ W b k l m ] X \ X ] ^ _ ] c _ [ W n c q j c ] X a \ Z ^ h W o e q a X Z ^ ` \ n h [] ^ ] q j \ a \ d c a h W c _ \ d ] ^ _ c a e W c X \ v� v m V � t { V m ~ m r l u m } V � u [ a r s m t V u ] ` c a a \ X W Z ^ _ a o ^ Z b j ] ^ _ [ W q _ [ ] c o q a \ \ k l m b c W o ] q q h q ] Z o \ ] ^ _ h W \ X \ � Z ^ h q n _ Z ^ ` ] X X W c ^ a j � \ b a a \ � ] c Z \ Z ^ ` W n X W b X [ Z \l z y t t { t V u a � h a e X Y [ a ^ \ n h [ h q ] Z o \ ] ^ _ h W \ X \ ] c a h ] n \ a _ i j X [ a ^ a ` q Z ` a ^ X ] h X \ d a c c W c \ d W c W o Z \ \ Z W ^ \ W b k l m vx � v l y � m u y l u m } V � l q q _ Z \ e n X a \ i a X Y a a ^ X [ a e ] c X Z a \ Y Z q q i a ` W f a c ^ a _ i j X [ a q ] Y \ W b X [ a g X ] X a W b { ] Z ^ a v l ^ j h W ^ X c W f a c \ j W c h q ] Z o ] c Z \ Z ^ ` W n X W b W c c a q ] X Z ^ `X W X [ Z \ h W ^ X c ] h X d W c X [ a i c a ] h [ X [ a c a W b d \ [ ] q q i a \ a X X q a _ i j ] c i Z X c ] X Z W ^ ] _ o Z ^ Z \ X a c a _ i j X [ a l o a c Z h ] ^ l c i Z X c ] X Z W ^ l \ \ W h Z ] X Z W ^ n ^ _ a c Z X \ r W o o a c h Z ] ql c i Z X c ] X Z W ^ y n q a \ d ] ^ _ p n _ ` o a ^ X W ^ X [ a ] Y ] c _ c a ^ _ a c a _ i j X [ a ] c i Z X c ] X W c � \ � o ] j i a a ^ X a c a _ Z ^ ] ^ j h W n c X [ ] f Z ^ ` p n c Z \ _ Z h X Z W ^ X [ a c a W b v u [ a e ] c X Z a \n ^ _ a c \ X ] ^ _ X [ ] X X [ a j Y Z q q ^ W X i a ] i q a X W i c Z ^ ` ] q ] Y \ n Z X h W ^ h a c ^ Z ^ ` ] ^ j _ Z \ e n X a d n ^ q a \ \ Z X Z ^ f W q f a \ ] � n a \ X Z W ^ W b h W ^ \ X Z X n X Z W ^ ] q W c h Z f Z q c Z ` [ X \ vx x v { t � m l u m } V � m b ] _ Z \ e n X a ] c Z \ a \ W n X W b W c c a q ] X a \ X W X [ Z \ h W ^ X c ] h X d W c X [ a i c a ] h [ X [ a c a W b d ] ^ _ Z b X [ a _ Z \ e n X a h ] ^ ^ W X i a \ a X X q a _ X [ c W n ` [ ^ a ` W X Z ] X Z W ^ d X [ ae ] c X Z a \ ] ` c a a b Z c \ X X W X c j Z ^ ` W W _ b ] Z X [ X W \ a X X q a X [ a _ Z \ e n X a i j o a _ Z ] X Z W ^ ] _ o Z ^ Z \ X a c a _ i j X [ a l o a c Z h ] ^ l c i Z X c ] X Z W ^ l \ \ W h Z ] X Z W ^ n ^ _ a c Z X \ r W o o a c h Z ] q{ a _ Z ] X Z W ^ � c W h a _ n c a \ h n c c a ^ X q j Z ^ a b b a h X i a b W c a c a \ W c X Z ^ ` X W ] c i Z X c ] X Z W ^ d q Z X Z ` ] X Z W ^ d W c \ W o a W X [ a c _ Z \ e n X a c a \ W q n X Z W ^ e c W h a _ n c a n ^ q a \ \ X [ a e ] c X Z a \ o n X n ] q q j] ` c a a W X [ a c Y Z \ a v � a o ] ^ _ b W c o a _ Z ] X Z W ^ \ [ ] q q i a b Z q a _ Z ^ Y c Z X Z ^ ` Y Z X [ X [ a W X [ a c e ] c X j X W X [ Z \ l z y t t { t V u ] ^ _ Y Z X [ X [ a l o a c Z h ] ^ l c i Z X c ] X Z W ^l \ \ W h Z ] X Z W ^ v l _ a o ] ^ _ b W c o a _ Z ] X Z W ^ \ [ ] q q i a o ] _ a Y Z X [ Z ^ ] c a ] \ W ^ ] i q a X Z o a ] b X a c X [ a h q ] Z o d _ Z \ e n X a d W c W X [ a c o ] X X a c Z ^ � n a \ X Z W ^ [ ] \ ] c Z \ a ^ v m ^ ^ W a f a ^ X\ [ ] q q X [ a _ a o ] ^ _ b W c o a _ Z ] X Z W ^ i a o ] _ a ] b X a c X [ a _ ] X a Y [ a ^ X [ a Z ^ \ X Z X n X Z W ^ W c q a ` ] q W c a � n Z X ] i q a e c W h a a _ Z ^ ` \ i ] \ a _ W ^ \ n h [ h q ] Z o d _ Z \ e n X a d W c W X [ a co ] X X a c Z ^ � n a \ X Z W ^ Y W n q _ i a i ] c c a _ i j X [ a ] e e q Z h ] i q a \ X ] X n X a W b q Z o Z X ] X Z W ^ \ v



� � � � � � � �

x � v l g g m z V g � V a Z X [ a c X [ a r s m t V u ^ W X k l m o ] j _ a q a ` ] X a d ] \ \ Z ` ^ d \ n i q a X W c X c ] ^ \ b a c Z X \ _ n X Z a \ W c Z ^ X a c a \ X \ Z ^ X [ a ] ` c a a o a ^ X Y Z X [ W n X X [ a Y c Z X X a ^ h W ^ \ a ^ X W b X [ aW X [ a c e ] c X j vx � v u � m y � � l y u � � t V t ~ m r m l y m t g � V W X [ Z ^ ` h W ^ X ] Z ^ a _ Z ^ X [ Z \ l z y t t { t V u \ [ ] q q h c a ] X a ] h W ^ X c ] h X n ] q c a q ] X Z W ^ \ [ Z e Y Z X [ W c ] h ] n \ a W b ] h X Z W ^ Z ^ b ] f W c W b] X [ Z c _ e ] c X j ] ` ] Z ^ \ X a Z X [ a c X [ a r s m t V u W c k l m v k l m � \ \ a c f Z h a \ n ^ _ a c X [ Z \ l z y t t { t V u ] c a i a Z ^ ` e a c b W c o a _ \ W q a q j b W c X [ a r s m t V u � g i a ^ a b Z X d ] ^ _ ^ WW X [ a c a ^ X Z X j \ [ ] q q [ ] f a ] ^ j h q ] Z o ] ` ] Z ^ \ X k l m i a h ] n \ a W b X [ Z \ l z y t t { t V u W c X [ a e a c b W c o ] ^ h a W c ^ W ^ e a c b W c o ] ^ h a W b \ a c f Z h a \ [ a c a n ^ _ a c v u [ a r s m t V u] ` c a a \ X W Z ^ h q n _ a ] e c W f Z \ Z W ^ Z ^ ] q q h W ^ X c ] h X \ Y Z X [ h W ^ X c ] h X W c \ ] ^ _ W X [ a c a ^ X Z X Z a \ Z ^ f W q f a _ Z ^ X [ Z \ e c W p a h X X W h ] c c j W n X X [ a Z ^ X a ^ X W b X [ Z \ e ] c ] ` c ] e [ vx � v g t � t y l � m s m u � l V � y t ~ } y { l u m } V � l ^ j e c W f Z \ Z W ^ b W n ^ _ f W Z _ W c n ^ a ^ b W c h a ] i q a Y Z q q i a o W _ Z b Z a _ X W X [ a a � X a ^ X e W \ \ Z i q a X W a � e c a \ \ Z X \ Z ^ X a ^ X Z W ^ v l q qc a o ] Z ^ Z ^ ` e c W f Z \ Z W ^ \ Y Z q q h W ^ X Z ^ n a X W i a i Z ^ _ Z ^ ` ] ^ _ f ] q Z _ vx � v } u � t y l z y t t { t V u g � u [ Z \ l z y t t { t V u X ] w a \ e c a h a _ a ^ h a W f a c ] q q W X [ a c X a c o \ ] ^ _ h W ^ _ Z X Z W ^ \ W b ] e n c h [ ] \ a W c _ a c W c ] ^ j W X [ a c ] ` c a a o a ^ X a Z X [ a cY c Z X X a ^ W c W c ] q v� ) 3 " � �� 	 � � � � � � � � 
 # # 2 �  � � � � 	 � � � � � � 1 
 � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 	 � 	 � � � # # � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� G � � ; 9 @ � � ; � � A � 7 � 9 D 7   ¡ � G ? ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ G � @ A B 7 9 E B < G G B6 7 8 9 : ; < = § > ? @ A B @ 9 C D 7 9 : @ B @ 7 9 A E 8 < F G = ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ ¨ © £ ª ¢ ¤ « ¤ ¨ ¤ ¤¬  ® ¯ ° ± ² ®  ± ² ¯ ³ ® ° ´ µ ¶ ² ¯ µ · ¸ ¹ º » ¼ ± ½ ½ ¾ ®  ® ¿ ¶ ±  ® À Á  ± µ  ¯ µ ± ² ± ¯ ± ° ¯ ± µ ² � � � 	 � � � � 1 � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � 1 
 � � � 3 � 	 
 � � � � / � � � 
 # # � �� � � � 
 � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � 
 � � 	 � � 
 � � # � 
 # # 
 � � � � � � 	 � � � � 1 
 � � � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 � � 	 
 � �  � � � � � � � 3� 	 � � � � � 
 # # � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 	 � 	 � � / � � � � � � � � 2 � �  " � � & � 	 � � / # � ! � � � 2  � � � 	 
 � 	 � 
 # # � � � / � � 
 � 	 � � �  � � � / 2 � � � 	 �� � � � � � H & � � I / � � � 3� 	 � � � � � � � � 
 # # � � � 
 # # � � � � � � � � 1 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 2 �  � 
 � 	 
 � � $ � �  � � � 2 � � � � � � � � 
 � � 3 P 2 � � � � � � � � H & � � 
 # / � � � � 2 �  � � � � � � 1 
 � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � 
 � ! � � � � �  � � � � 
 � � � � 
 � � 2 � � � � � � � � � � / � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � � � � � � / 2 � � * � �  � � � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � 3� � � � � � � � � � � � � � 2 �  � # � � � � 	 � � � � � I / � # � � � 3 * Â 2 � � � � � � 	 � � � �  � � � / � � � � / � 	 � � � / � � � � � 	 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � 	 � � � $ � �  �2 � � � � / � 3 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 2 �  � # # � � � � � � � � � # # � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � 2 / � � / � � � � � � 	 
 � �  � � � � � � � ! 
 � � # / � 
 � � ! � / � � � �# 
 � 
 � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � # � � � # # � � � 
 � � � � � � �  � � � � ! � � � � � � �  H � � � � � ! � � � � � / � � � � � � � 3� � K � � � � & & K U � � � - " ! � 	 � 2 � � � 
 � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � 1 � � � � � � �� 7 � 9 7 Ã � G � � ; 9 @ � � ; � � A& 
 � � � � / � � �� � � � �� 
 � # � �N � � � �
Ä Å Æ > E Ç E E Å D È Ç � > E È Æ D& 
 � � � � / � � �� � � � � � 
 � 	 � � � � 3 � � � � �� 
 � # � � � � � � 
 � � � �N � � � � % S ( ) S ( $ ( $



 
 
1st notification  Jan 14 2020   Fred Collins  certified mail 
2nd notification August 14, 2020 Alan Plummer w/ deadline of Sept 14, 2020 certified mail 
 
 
 
Photos taken August 26 2020at Mill site   Map 22 L 73
 
 Mobile Home/building  collection Photo 3

 
 
 Mobile Home/building  collection photo 1

 
 

 

 Mobile Home/building  collection photo 4

 Dangerous Building Photo 1

 
 



 Dangerous Building Photo 2

 
 

 
 Dangerous Building Photo 3

 
 Dangerous Building Photo 4

 
 

 Dangerous Building Photo 5

 
 
 Dangerous Building Photo 6

 Dangerous Building Photo 7

 
 



 Dangerous Building Photo 8

 
 

 
 Dangerous Building Photo 9 

 
 Dangerous Building Photo 10

 
 

 Dangerous Building Photo 11

 
 Dangerous Building Photo 12

 Dangerous Building Photo   13

 
 



 Dangerous Building Photo 14

 
 

 
 Dangerous Building Photo 15

 
 

 Dangerous Building Photo   16

 
 

 

 Dangerous Building Photo 17

 
 Dangerous Building Photo 18

 
 Dangerous Building Photo   19

 
 

 



 Dangerous Building Photo   20

 
 
 Dangerous Building Photo 21

 
 Dangerous Building Photo 22

 
 

 Dangerous Building Photo  23

 
 
 Dangerous Building Photo 24

 
 Dangerous Building Photo   29

 
 

 



 Dangerous Building Photo 30

 
 
 Dangerous Building Photo 31

 





           Town of Mechanic Falls 
                                         108 Lewiston Street 
                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 
                              Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201 
                                      mechanicfalls.govoffice.com 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

August 14, 2020 
 
TO:  Scott Ferland 
 Almighty Waste Inc.  
 PO Box 1234 
 Auburn, Maine 04211 
 
From: Alan Plummer 
 Code Enforcement Officer 
 108 Lewiston St.  

Mechanic Falls, Maine 04330 
 
Mr. Ferland, 
 
This letter is a follow up to a letter you received on or about January 28, 2020 pertaining to your 
property located at 30 Lewiston Street, Mechanic Falls Maine Map 22 Lot 73. 
 
I’ve received inquiries about when your property will be secured and cleaned up from people in town, 
and the Town Council has asked that I contact you about your intent.  
 
As noted in that letter, you are in violation of Maine State Law “Dangerous Building” 17 M.R.S.A. 
2851-2859 and your storage of “Mobile Homes” are not permitted for the Downtown district.  
 
Please provide a working plan for clean-up of your property with at least the following areas addressed 
to my office no later than September 14, 2020. 
 

Items to be addressed in your working Plan; 
 

 Working hours for site clean-up. 
 Aggressive goals with dates for removal of building debris and collapsed buildings and 

remnants above and below grade. 
 Access control to the cleanup site, both for working hours and after everyone goes home.  

Everyone on the site should ALWAYS have on hardhats, reflective vest, steel toed boots, and 
safety glasses. No exceptions. 

 Written monthly notification of progress to my office.  
 
Thank you. I look forward to hearing from you soon.  
Please contact me at (207) 345-2221 if you have any questions.  
 
Respectfully, 
 
Alan Plummer/Code Enforcement Officer 



(From MMA) 
 
Dangerous Buildings 
MA Legal Services Information Packet 
This packet is intended for general informational purposes only. It is not meant, nor should it be relied upon, as 
legal advice in any particular situation. Links to documents herein are provided as examples for informational 
purposes only and have not been reviewed by MMA Legal Services. Do not use any sample unless it has been 
reviewed by your legal counsel. The information herein is not a substitute for consultation with legal counsel and 
legal review or other specific guidance on the subject. The statutes and other information herein are only current as 
of the date of publication. 
Date of last revision: 11/2017 

This packet includes the following attachments: 
 Title 17 M.R.S.A. §§ 2851-2859 [Use the arrows to move within the sections] 
 Title 14 M.R.S.A. § 6321 
 Title 30-A M.R.S.A. § 3106 
 Rule 4, Maine Rules of Civil Procedure, 2011 edition [scroll down to Rule 4] 
 Sample Notice of Hearing 
 Sample Findings and Order 
 Sample Consent to Removal 
 Sample Acknowledgment and Return of Service 

Important issues and considerations include: 
I. Definition and Standard 

The municipal officers of a municipality may after notice and hearing adjudge a building to be a nuisance or 

dangerous and order the building to be repaired or removed. For purposes of this statute, “building” means a building 

or structure, or any portion of a building or structure, or any wharf, pier, pilings or, any portion thereof, that is located 

on or extending from land within the boundaries of the municipality as measured from the low water mark (17 

M.R.S.A. § 2851). To be adjudged a nuisance or dangerous, the municipal officers must find that the building is 

structurally unsafe, unstable or unsanitary; constitutes a fire hazard; is unsuitable or improper for the use or 

occupancy to which it is put; constitutes a hazard to health or safety because of inadequate maintenance, 

dilapidation, obsolescence or abandonment; or is otherwise dangerous to life or property (17 M.R.S.A § 2851(2-A)). 

II. Securing Structures 

If a building poses a serious threat to public health and safety, a municipality may secure it pending the abatement 

proceedings discussed below, and may recover its expenses from the owner (17 M.R.S.A. §§ 2856 and 2853). Notice 

must be served on the owner and all parties in interest in accordance with 17 M.R.S.A. § 2857, but notice need not 

be given in advance if prompt action to secure the structure is necessary. 

III. Local Process; Alternative Summary Process 



State law provides three methods for abating the nuisance and public safety threat posed by a dangerous building. 

     A. Under the first method, the municipal officers (selectpersons or councilors) may, after notice and hearing, find 

that a building, or portion thereof, is a nuisance or dangerous and must be abated or disposed of (17 M.R.S.A. § 

2851). Notice of the hearing must be served on the owner and upon all “parties in interest” as defined in 14 M.R.S.A. 

§ 6321 (which includes mortgagors, holders of the fee interest, mortgagees, lessees pursuant to recorded leases or 

memoranda of leases, lienors and attaching creditors, all as shown by Registry of Deeds records and documents 

referred to therein). Published notice is required where the name or address of any owner or party in interest is 

unknown or not ascertainable with reasonable diligence (17 M.R.S.A. § 2857). The notice must be recorded in the 

Registry of Deeds by the municipal clerk (17 M.R.S.A. § 2857). After the hearing, the municipal officers may make 

and record an order in accordance with section 2851(3) "prescribing what disposal must be made of that building" (17 

M.R.S.A. § 2851). The order must be accompanied by written "findings" (see 17 M.R.S.A. § 2851(2-A)). Most often, 

the order is for abatement of structural defects within a specific period of time or removal of the structure. However, 

nothing in the statute limits municipal remedies. Neither the statute nor due process of law requires the municipality to 

first list the defects and allow a reasonable time for repairs before demolition. Kirkpatrick v. City of Bangor, 1999 ME 

73, 728 A.2d 1268. However, the order may allow for delay of disposal if the owner has demonstrated the ability and 

willingness to satisfactorily rehabilitate the building (17 M.R.S.A. § 2851). The municipal clerk must record the order 

in the Registry of Deeds and must also serve an attested copy of the order upon the owner and all parties in interest 

(17 M.R.S.A. § 2851(3)). An appeal may be taken to Superior Court from the decision of the municipal officers. If no 

appeal is filed, or if an appeal pursuant to section 2852 is filed and the Superior Court does not order, stay or overturn 

the order to dispose of the building, the municipal officers shall order the nuisance to be abated or removed in 

compliance with the order (17 M.R.S.A. § 2851). 

     B. The second method of abatement is an alternative to proceeding before the municipal officers. Instead, a 

municipality may seek an abatement and/or demolition order directly from Superior Court (17 M.R.S.A. § 2851(4)). 

After a hearing, the Court may order abatement and/or demolition and may award costs to the municipality. 

    C. The third method of abatement is a "summary" (immediate) process that may be used in cases involving an 

immediate and serious threat to public health, safety and welfare (17 M.R.S.A. § 2859). To use the summary process, 

a municipality acting through its building official (or other official named in the statute) must file a verified complaint 

with the Superior Court. The court may act "ex parte" to set a hearing date (within 10 days of the filing) and order the 

owner(s) and all parties in interest to appear. Upon hearing, the court may order abatement and/or removal and may 

assess costs. There is no appeal from the court's judgment, although the owner may, within 30 days, contest costs 

and seek damages for wrongful removal if provable. 

IV. Acknowledgment; Return of Service 

On a legal document, an "acknowledgment" attests to the authenticity of a signature and is required in order to record 

the document at the county Registry of Deeds. A "return of service" evidences that a copy of the document was 

actually served on a person by someone with authority to do so. All of the suggested forms in this packet should 

include an acknowledgment for each signature and should be recorded in the Registry of Deeds (17 M.R.S.A. §§ 



2851, 2857 and 2858). Any notice or order required to be served on an owner or party in interest should also include 

a return of service (17 M.R.S.A. §§ 2851 and 2856). Service must be made in the same manner as a court summons 

is served, including by mail, by a sheriff or deputy within the sheriff's county, by another person authorized by law, or 

by some person specially appointed by the court for that purpose (Rule 4, M.R.Civ.P., linked above). Please note that 

while service on an out-of-state property owner may be made in the same manner in which service is made in Maine, 

the person serving the order on an out-of-state property owner must be one authorized to do so under the laws of the 

state where service is attempted. 

V. Records 

In any proceeding before the municipal officers, a full record of testimony and deliberations should be kept (either a 

clearly audible tape recording or a written verbatim transcript). Documentary evidence (such as photos and inspection 

reports) also should be compiled and preserved. This record is essential to sustaining the municipal officers' decision 

if it is appealed. Proof of expenses (such as time cards and invoices) also will be important if a municipality itself 

undertakes the abatement and seeks to recover its costs. 

VI. Special Tax 

All expenses incurred by a municipality related to an order issued under section 2851, including the expenses relating 

to the abatement or removal of a building, must be repaid to the municipality by the owner within 30 days of demand 

or these costs may be recovered by assessing a "special tax" against the land (17 M.R.S.A. § 2853). The tax must be 

included in the "next annual warrant" to the collector and may be collected in the same manner as property taxes 

(including by automatic lien foreclosure). (See MMA's Municipal Assessment Manual for assessment and commitment 

discussions and related forms.) 

 

The costs that may be recovered by the municipality include, but are not limited to, the cost of title searches, location 

reports, service or process, reasonable attorney’s fees, the cost to secure or remove the building, and all other costs 

that are reasonably related to the removal of the building. 

VII. Personal Property Located in a Building Declared to be Dangerous 

In many cases, there will be items of personal property inside a building that has been declared dangerous using the 

process outlined above. Before the building may be demolished, the personal property must be addressed. Title 30-A 

M.R.S.A. § 3106 outlines the statutory procedure that must be followed by the municipality in the event of abandoned 

personal property. 

VIII. Additional Concerns 
As the discussion above indicates, a determination that a structure is a dangerous building requires 
careful consideration by the municipal officers and strict compliance with the requirements of State law, 
including complex notice provisions. A title search is recommended to identify all parties in interest 
entitled to notice of the proceedings. Moreover, demolition of property is a drastic measure that may 
result in liability for damages for wrongful removal. The municipality should take care to protect the due 
process rights of the owner and parties in interest by providing a meaningful opportunity to be heard and 
to address municipal concerns. City of Brewer v. Conners, CV-03-2 (Super. Ct, Pen. Cty, May, 28, 
2004), Kirkpatrick v. City of Bangor, 1999 ME 73, 728 A.2d 1268; Michaud v. City of Bangor, 196 A.2d 106 
(Me. 1963); Bennett v. Town of Poland, CV-88-64 (Super. Ct, Andro. Cty, Nov. 9, 1988). Therefore, we 



strongly urge the municipal officers to consult with local counsel before commencing such a proceeding. 
The municipality may recover the cost of legal advice as part of the "special tax" assessed against the 
property. 
 
Finally, and again in consideration of the complexity of the formal procedures outlined above, a 
municipality should first attempt to resolve the issue of an unsafe building informally by sending a letter by 
certified mail, return receipt requested, to the property owner setting forth the problem and explaining that 
unless the problem is resolved to the municipality's satisfaction within a specified number of days, the 
municipality will commence proceedings to have the building demolished. Municipalities should be aware 
that any negotiated consent which allows the municipality to demolish property and assess a special tax 
against the property must include written consent by all parties in interest. Notices of the consent must be 
recorded in the Registry of Deeds located in the county where the building is situated (17 M.R.S.A. § 
2858). 

IX. Forms 

The MMA Legal Services Department would like to thank Geoff Hole, Esq. for sharing various forms that he 

developed for use in connection with the Title 17 dangerous building process. Those forms appear as part of this 

packet either in their original form or with modifications. 

  
 



Title 17: CRIMES 
Chapter 91: NUISANCES 

Subchapter 4: DANGEROUS BUILDINGS 
§2852 
§2851. Dangerous buildings 

The municipal officers in the case of a municipality or the county commissioners in the case 
of the unorganized or deorganized areas in their county may after notice pursuant to section 2857 
and hearing adjudge a building to be a nuisance or dangerous, in accordance with subsection 2-
A, and may make and record an order, in accordance with subsection 3, prescribing what 
disposal must be made of that building. The order may allow for delay of disposal if the owner or 
party in interest has demonstrated the ability and willingness to satisfactorily rehabilitate the 
building. If an appeal pursuant to section 2852 is not filed or, if an appeal pursuant to section 
2852 is filed and the Superior Court does not order, stay or overturn the order to dispose of the 
building, the municipal officers or the county commissioners shall cause the nuisance to be 
abated or removed in compliance with the order.   [PL 2017, c. 136, §1 (AMD).] 

For the purposes of this subchapter, "building" means a building or structure or any portion 
of a building or structure or any wharf, pier, pilings or any portion of a wharf, pier or pilings 
thereof that is or was located on or extending from land within the boundaries of the municipality 
or the unorganized or deorganized area, as measured from low water mark, and "parties in 
interest" has the same meaning as in Title 14, section 6321.   [PL 2017, c. 136, §1 (NEW).] 

1.  Notice.    
[PL 2017, c. 136, §1 (RP).] 
2.  Notice; how published.    
[PL 2017, c. 136, §1 (RP).] 
2-A.  Standard.  To adjudge a building to be a nuisance or dangerous, the municipal 

officers or county commissioners must find that the building is structurally unsafe, unstable or 
unsanitary; constitutes a fire hazard; is unsuitable or improper for the use or occupancy to which 
it is put; constitutes a hazard to health or safety because of inadequate maintenance, dilapidation, 
obsolescence or abandonment; or is otherwise dangerous to life or property.   

[PL 2017, c. 136, §1 (NEW).] 
3.  Recording of the order.  An order made by the municipal officers or county 

commissioners under this section must be recorded by the municipal or county clerk, who shall 
cause an attested copy to be served upon the owner and all parties in interest in the same way 
service of process is made in accordance with the Maine Rules of Civil Procedure. If the name or 
address cannot be ascertained, the clerk shall publish a copy of the order in the same manner as 
provided for notice in section 2857.   

[PL 2017, c. 136, §1 (AMD).] 
4.  Proceedings in Superior Court.  In addition to proceedings before the municipal 

officers or the county commissioners, the municipality or the county may seek an order of 
demolition by filing a complaint in the Superior Court situated in the county where the building 



is located. The complaint must identify the location of the property and set forth the reasons why 
the municipality or the county seeks its removal. Service of the complaint must be made upon 
the owner and parties in interest in accordance with the Maine Rules of Civil Procedure. After 
hearing before the court sitting without a jury, the court shall issue an appropriate order and, if it 
requires removal of the building, it shall award costs as authorized by this subchapter to the 
municipality or the county. Appeal from a decision of the Superior Court is to the law court in 
accordance with the Maine Rules of Civil Procedure.   

[PL 2017, c. 136, §1 (AMD).] 
SECTION HISTORY 
PL 1965, c. 284 (RPR). PL 1967, c. 401, §1 (AMD). PL 1973, c. 143, §1 (AMD). PL 
1979, c. 27, §§1-3 (AMD). PL 1997, c. 6, §1 (AMD). PL 2017, c. 136, §1 (AMD). 

 







MECHANIC FALLS WATER DEPT          TEAM EJP Gardiner, ME
62 HIGHLAND AVENUE                 32 PRESCOTT STREET
MECHANIC FALLS, ME                 GARDINER, ME

04256                              04345

Telephone: 207-582-2006

   8/26/20   Bid ID: 5431809  MECHANIC FALLS- NEW WATER SERVICE      Page    1

Sell                                             Unit        Extended
 Quantity Per      Description                            Price           Price

Package 00002_______

OPTION #2   6" BIONAXOPTION #2   6" BIONAX

1  EA   6X6 SS TAP SLEEVE 690730                  728.23          728.23

1  EA   6 MJ DI RS TAP VLV OR                     847.56          847.56
**RED NUT*

2  EA   VALVE BOX COVER WATER                      17.88           35.76

2  EA   26 VALVE BOX TOP TF                        67.25          134.50

2  EA   36 VALVE BOX BASE BELL                     62.72          125.44

5  EA   6 PVC ROMAGRIP ACCESSORY                   55.79          278.95
PACK

2  EA   6 202N SADDLE 1CC 663760                  100.99          201.98

2  EA   1 BALL CORP CCXCPPJ LEAD                   83.10          166.20
FREE

2  EA   1 BALL CURB CPPJ LEAD                     125.76          251.52
FREE

2  EA   1 SERVICE BOX PLUG COVER                    9.45           18.90
ROPE

2  EA   4-1/2-5-1/2 SERVICE BOX                    28.15           56.30
L/C

2  EA   1/2X36 SERVICE BOX ROD                     18.72           37.44
STAINLESS

100  FT   1X100 BLUE CTS TUBE 250                      .51           51.00

6  EA   1 SS TUBE STIFFENER CTS                     2.00           12.00

1  EA   6X6 MJ DI HYD TEE CL                      237.56          237.56

1  EA   6 MJ DI SOLID PLUG CL                      82.41           82.41

2  EA   6 MJ GASKET KIT 3/4X4 N&B                  18.17           36.34

1  EA   6 MJ DI RS VALVE OR                       615.67          615.67
**RED NUT**

1  EA   5W HYD 5-6 OR 6MJ NST 5ON               2,433.76        2,433.76

520  FT   6X20 BIONAX PVC PIPE CIOD                   4.87        2,532.40

Package Sub-total:                 8,883.92

Continued Next Page



MECHANIC FALLS WATER DEPT          TEAM EJP Gardiner, ME
62 HIGHLAND AVENUE                 32 PRESCOTT STREET
MECHANIC FALLS, ME                 GARDINER, ME

04256                              04345

Telephone: 207-582-2006

   8/26/20   Bid ID: 5431809  MECHANIC FALLS- NEW WATER SERVICE      Page    2

Sell                                             Unit        Extended
 Quantity Per      Description                            Price           Price

SINCERLY,

DYLAN ROSS
EJP GARDINER, ME
CELL: 207-242-4938
EVERETT J PRESCOTT INC

Subtotal:                 8,883.92

Tax:                      .00

Bid Total:       8,883.92





1

Zachary Maher
From: mcfalls1@roadrunner.com
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 3:15 PM
To: Zachary Maher
Subject: justification

A few years ago we discovered "Bionax" plastic pipe when we learned that Auburn has switched over to it. We 
used it on Park Street and again on Third Avenue. It is easy to install because of its light weight and is one third 
the price of ductile iron, There are other plastic products available. But it doesn't have the same flexible 
characteristics as Bionax. Also, we specify Waterous hydrants. We have used them exclusively for the last 
twenty-five years. EJP is the sole distributor in Maine.  











           Town of Mechanic Falls
                                         108 Lewiston Street 

                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 

                             Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201 � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 
 � � �  �

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ! � " � � � # � � � � � � $ � � % � � & � � � � � # � $ � $ ! ! � � � � � � � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � � # � � �� � � � � � � � � # �  � � � ) � * # $ # ( � � $ � � � � � � + � $ # ( + � � � � ( �  � � � % � ( � # , � � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � � � � � � � � # � � � - � � � � � # , � � � +' � � � ! � + � " � � � * � � � � � � � � � � , � � � � # ( � � � � � " $ * $ # ( $ " " � * �  � � � � � � + � � � �  � # ! � � � # � # , �  , � % � � # + � # � $ "( � � $ � � + � # � � ./ � 0 1 2 1 3 1 � 2 �4 �  � # � � � � # �  � � � � � � + 5 � � ' " � ! � � � ! � � ( � # , 6 ! $ # ' �  � � # ( � # 7 8 . 9 . : . ; . < = > ? > @ .4 �  � # � � � � # �  � � � � � � + 5 � � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � 6 ! $ # ' �  � � # ( � # 7 8 . 9 . : . ; . < = > ? A @ . ) � � ) � * # � � � � � � � ' � � � ( ' & " $ * B� � * � % � � B  � � + � � " � $ � � # , � #  � � + $ � � � # ! " $ � � �  � � ( $ � ! � #  � ( � # � � $ " � # ( � � � � $ � � � �  � ( � � $ " " $ * .4 �  � # � � � � # �  � � � � � � + 5 � � ' " � ! $ ! ! � � � �   � ! � � 6 ! $ # ' �  � � # ( � # 7 8 . 9 . : . ; . < = > ? C @ .D � 1 / � E 1 2 � � F � 2 F � � 2 1 2 D G F F � � � 3 � � � H E 1 F � � � F � / � � � � I7 . ) � � � � ' " � ! � $ � $ � � , � � � �  $ � � # � � � ! � $ # ( $ ! ! � � � � � ! � + + � � � � � � B J � $ � ( � $ # ( K � � # ! � " � � � $ �  $ " " � # ( � �� � � � % � � % � � * �  � � � 8 � ! � $ # � !  $ " " � ) � * # K � � # ! � " . L � � � � � � � M ! � � � � � # �  $ # & $ ( % � � � � & ! � + + � � � � �$ � ( �  � # � ( ' & 7 8 . 9 . : . ; . < = A ? N @ B $ " " ' � $ � ( � B ! � + + � � � � � � $ # ( ! � + + � � � � � # � * � � � � + � + ' � � � $ � �$ � � � � # � � ( ' & � � � 8 � ! � $ # � ! O $ " " � � � * # ! � � # ! � " � � � " � ! � � ( ' & � � � � " $ � % � � � � � $ " " ! � # ( � ! � + � � � � # , � �  � � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � # ! � + � " � $ # ! � * � � � 7 8 . 9 . : . ; . < = A ' & � ' � � � % � # , � � �  � " " � * � # , � M � � ! � $ � � � # � �$ . ; " " + � � � � # , ; , � # ( $ � � � $ " " ' � � � � � � (  � � � � ' " � ! # � � � ! � # � " � � � � � $ # C ( $ & � � � � � � � � � � �+ � � � � # , . ) � � � � $ , � # ( $ � � � $ " " ' � � � � � � ( � # � � � � � * # * � ' � � � � B " � � � � ( � # � � � � � * # ! $ " � # ( $ � $ # (# � � � ! � � � � $ " " ' � � � # , � # $ ! � # � � � ! � � � � � " $ ! � * � � � � # � � � � � * # �   � ! � .' . ; " " + � � � � # , � � � $ " " ' � ! � # ( � ! � � ( � # � � * # � � � � � � � & � � $ � � � � �  � � � $ ! ! � � � �  � � � � ( � # � � � � � � ' " � !+ � � � � # , � .! . P � ( � � �  � � � ) � * # K � � # ! � " B J � ( , � � K � + + � � � � � $ # ( Q " $ # # � # , J � $ � ( + � � � � # , � $ # ( * � � R � � � � �� � $ " " ' � � � ! � � ( � ( ' & � � * # � � $   . ) � � � � % � ( � � � � � $ " " ' � � � � � � ( � # � � � � � * # * � ' � � � � * � � � � # $� � $ � � # $ ' " � $ + � � # � �  � � + � .( . ; " " � � ! � � ( � ( + � # � � � � �  � � ' " � ! + � � � � # , � � � $ " " ' � � � � % � ( � ( � � � � � K " � � R S � �   � ! � � � ' � � � � � � (� # � � � � � * # * � ' � � � � * � � � � # $ � � $ � � # $ ' " � $ + � � # � �  � � + � . ) � � & * � " $ " � � ' � � # ! " � ( � ( + � # � � " &* � � � � # � � � ) � * # K � � # ! � " $ , � # ( $ � $ ! R � � .



           Town of Mechanic Falls
                                         108 Lewiston Street 

                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 

                             Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201 � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 
 � � �  �D � 1 / � E 1 2 � � F � 2 F � � 2 1 2 D G F F � � � 3 � � � H E 1 F � � F � � / � I7 . 7 . Q � � � � # � � � - � � � � � # , $ ! ! � � � � � � � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � $ � � $ � R � ( � � ! � + � " � � � � � � $ � � $ ! � � (  � � + $ # ( � � � � � # �� � � � � � � ) � * # ( � � � # , � � , � " $ � ' � � � # � � � � � � � � . ) � � O � � � ( � + �  ; ! ! � � � ; ! � ( � � � # � � � � - � � � � � � $ �� � - � � � � � ' � � # * � � � � # , $ # ( � � � � � # � � � � R � # , $ ! ! � � � � � � � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � $ � � # � � � ' " � , $ � � ( � � � � � � � � � �� � - � � � � � # * � � � � # , * � � � � � �  � �  � � � � # , � � � � � � � , � � � � � # � � � ! � $ # ( ! � � & � � � � � ! � � ( � . T � * � % � � B � � � ) � * #� � � � # , " & � � , � � + � + ' � � � �  � � � � � ' " � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � - � � � � � # * � � � � # , � � + $ � # � $ � # $ � � ! � � ( �  * � � #� � � � � - � � � � * $ � � � ! � � % � ( $ # ( � � + $ R � ! � � � $ � # � � $ � � � � ( � ! � + � # � � � � - � � � � � ( ! $ # ' � " � ! $ � � ( $ �- � � ! R " & $ � � � � � � ' " � $ # ( + $ ( � $ % $ � " $ ' " �  � � � # � � � ! � � � # . ) � � � � - � � � � � � � � " ( ( � � � , # $ � � ' & # $ + � � �� � $ � � # $ ' " � ( � � ! � � � � � � # $ ( � ! � + � # � � � , � � � � �  ( � ! � + � # � � � # � M � � � � # ! � � # � � � ( $ � � �  � � � � � - � � � � .9 � - � � � � �  � �  � � � � � ( � ! � + � # � � ! $ # # � � ' � � � # � � � ( . 9 � - � � � � � � � � � " ( ' � $ � � � � ! �  � ! $ � � � � � � ' " � � �$ � � � � � ) � * # � � $   � # � � � � � � % � # , � #  � � + $ � � � # $ # ( B � � � � � ' & B � � ( � ! � � $ � � � # # � ! � � � $ � & ! � � � � .; " " � #  � � + $ � � � # � � - � � � � � � � � � " ( ' �  � � * $ � ( � ( � � � � � ) � * # S � Q � ' " � ! ; ! ! � � � U   � ! � � B * � � � � � � �) � * # K " � � R 8 $ # $ , � � . � # � � � � % � # � $ � � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � � � - � � � � � � � � ! � � % � ( ' & $ # � � � � � � + � " � & � � � ��   � ! � $ " �  � � � ) � * # B � � ! � � � - � � � � * � " " ' �  � � * $ � ( � ( � � � � � Q � ' " � ! ; ! ! � � � U   � ! � �  � � � � � ! � � � � # , .) � � Q � ' " � ! ; ! ! � � � U   � ! � � + $ & � # � � � � � � � � ( � � ! � � � � � # $ � � � � # � $ ( � � � , # � � � � � � � " $ ! � + � # � B � # * � � ! �! $ � � � � � � � ' " � ! * � " " ' � # � � �  � � ( �  * � � � � � � � % � # , $ � � � � Q � ' " � ! ; ! ! � � � U   � ! � � .L � � � � #  � % � ' � � � # � � � ( $ & � �  � � � � � - � � � �  � � $ ! ! � � � � � � � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � B � � � Q � ' " � ! ; ! ! � � � U   � ! � � � �� � � V � � � ( � � � , # � � * � " " � � � % � ( � $ * � � � � � # $ ! R # � * " � ( , � + � # � �  � � � � � - � � � � $ # ( ! � #  � � + $ � � � # � � $ � � � �� � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � * � " " ' � + $ ( � $ % $ � " $ ' " � * � � � � # $ � � $ � � # $ ' " � � � � � � ( �  � � + � � � $ # � M � " $ # $ � � � # �  * � &� � � � #  � � + $ � � � # � � # � � $ % $ � " $ ' " � � � � � � � � ' " � ! $ # ( ! $ # # � � ' � � � " � $ � � ( .> . > . ) � � � � � ! � � � � � � ' � $ � # � � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � ! � � " ( � # ! " � ( � $ # & � � $ " " �  � � �  � " " � * � # , � $ � R � � � � $ � ! � � # , � � B � � � � � � % � # , B ! � + � � " � # , B ! � � & � # , B � � $ # � " $ � � # , B � � � � � � $ � � # , � � ! � � ( �  � � � # � � � ! � � � # $ # ( ( � � � � � ' � � � � # .) � � � � � $ � R � * � " " $ " " � ! ! � � $ � � � ! � � � + � $ � * � " " # � � ( � " $ & � � � # ! � # % � # � � # ! � � � � � � , � " $ � $ ! � � % � � � � � �  � � � ) � * # .



           Town of Mechanic Falls
                                         108 Lewiston Street 

                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 

                             Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201 � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 
 � � �  �$ . � # � � � ! � � � # �  9 � ! � � ( � . Q � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � + $ & ' � � # � � � ! � � ( B ' & $ � � � � # � + � # � B ( � � � # , # � � + $ "' � � � # � � � � � � � � $ � $ � � + � $ # ( � # $ + $ # # � � � � $ � � # � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � # �  � � � � � ! � � ( � $ # ( ( � � � # � �( � " $ & � � � # ! � # % � # � � # ! � � � � � � , � " $ � $ ! � � % � � � � � �  � � � ) � * # ( � � $ � � + � # � � � $ � � � � � � ! � � � � ( � $ #�  � � � � � ! � � ( . �  ! � � ! � + � � $ # ! � � * $ � � $ # � B � � � ) � * # � # � � � � � " � ( � � ! � � � � � # + $ & ( � � � � + � # � � � $ �� � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � ! $ # ' � � � # � � " � ! � � � # � ! $ " " & � � ' & + $ � " .; .J . ' . Q � � � � ! � � � # �  9 � ! � � ( � . ) � � � � � � ! � � � � � � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � B � � � ) � * # + $ & � � - � � � � � � $ � $ #� + � " � & � � � � �   � ! � $ " �  � � � ) � * # ' � � � � � � # � ( � � � # , � # � � � ! � � � # $ # ( V � � ! � � & � # , �  ( � ! � + � # � � .K . ! . : ! � � ( � " � # , . L � � # � � � � � � � � # ! � �  $ # � + � " � & � � � � �   � ! � $ " � � � � - � � � � ( � � � # � � � � � � �� � � � � ! � � � # �  $ # & � � ! � � ( B � � � � # � � � ! � � � # � � ! � � & � # , � � $ " " ' � � ! � � ( � " � ( ( � � � # , � � � � � , � " $ �' � � � # � � � � � � � � �  � � � ) � * # .( . K � � & � # , . �  ) � * # ! � � � � � � $ � � � � � ( B � � � ! � $ � , � � � � � � � � � � � # � � - � � � � � # , � � � ! � � � � � � � $ " " ' �� � � ! � � � � # � � $ � � ! � $ � , � ( ' & � � � ) � * # ? � ! � � ( � " � $ � � $ ! � � ( @ . �  $ # & � � ! � � ( � � ! � � � � ( � # $� � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � $ # � # � ' � " � # , � # , � � � � � ) � * # B � � � ) � * # � � � � � % � � � � � � � , � � � � � $ % � $ #� + � " � & � � � � �   � ! � $ " � � � � � # � $ � � � � � � + � � � � � � ! � � ( � � ! � � � � ( � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � ! � � ( .4 . � .W .  . 9 � - � � � � � � � $ � � � - � � � � ! � � & � # , � # " & � � % � � $ " � $ , � � � � $ � $ � � � � $ ( � " & $ % $ � " $ ' " � + $ & ' �� � � ( � ! � ( $ � � � � � � + � �  � � � � � - � � � � . U � � � � � � - � � � � � + $ & � � - � � � � � � % � � $ " ( $ & � � � ! � + � " � � �� � � � $ � R �  ! � � & � # , ( � ! � + � # � � ' $ � � ( � # � � � � � $ � � # $ ' " � $ % $ � " $ ' � " � � & �  � � $   � � � � �  � � + � � �� $ � R .O . , . O � � �  � � � ' � $ � # � # , � � ! � � ( � * � " " ' � ! � $ � , � ( � � � � � $ # � � � 7 8 . 9 . : . ; . X < = Y . O � � � + $ & � # ! " � ( �� � � � $ & + � # � �  ! � � � � � # ! � � � � ( ' & � � � ) � * # � # � � $ � ! � � # ,  � � B � � � � � � % � # , B ! � + � � " � # , B ! � � & � # , B� � $ # � " $ � � # , B � � � � $ � � # ,  � � � # � � � ! � � � # $ # ( ( � � � � � ' � � � � # �  � � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � $ � + $ & ' � $ " " � * � (' & 7 8 . 9 . : . ; . X < = Y ? A @ . � # $ ! ! � � ( $ # ! � * � � � 7 8 . 9 . : . ; . X < = Y B � � � ) � * # * � " " # � � ! � $ � , �  � �� � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � $   � � + � # � � ( � ( � � � � � ! � � � $ � � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( � � � - � � � � . : � � � " ( $ � � - � � � �� � - � � � � � � $   � � + � � � $ � � M ! � � ( � � � �  � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � $   � � + � B $ # � � � � + $ � � �  ! � $ � , � � � � � "  � " " � � � � � - � � � � � � $ " " ' � , � % � # � � � � � � � - � � � � � � ' �  � � � � � ! � * � � R ' � , � # � . ; ( % $ # ! �� $ & + � # � + $ & ' � � � - � � � � ( � # ( � � ! � � � $ � # ! � � ! � + � � $ # ! � � . Q � � � � $ # � � � 7 8 . 9 . : . ; . X < = Y ? C @ B� � � � ! $ # ' � ( � # � * � � # � � � � � � � + $ � � ( � � � $ " ! � � � � M ! � � ( � Z 7 = = B � � � � � � � - � � � � � � � $ � � � � % � � � � " & $ � " � ( � � � $ & $ � � � � � � " & $ � � � � � � (  � � � # ( � � � � � � ! � $ � � � � � # $ � � + � " & + $ # # � � . O � � * $ � % � � � $ � �$ % $ � " $ ' " � � # ( � � ! � � � $ � # B " � + � � � ( ! � � ! � + � � $ # ! � � .A . A . ; # & ( � # � $ " ' & � � � ) � * # �  $ � � - � � � � � � � # � � � ! � $ � � ' " � ! � � ! � � ( + $ & ' � $ � � � $ " � ( � � : � � � � � � �K � � � � ' & � � � � � � � � # * � � � � � � - � � � � � � ( � # � � ( * � � � � #  � % � ? C @ * � � R � # , ( $ & � �  � � ! � � � � �  � � � ( � # � $ " .[ \ < . ) � � � � � " � ! & � � $ , � � ( � . L � � � � # � � � " $ * B � � � � � � � � � ! � " + $ & ' � $ " � � � � ( � # � � � � � � # ( ( � � ! � � � � � # �  � � �) � * # 8 $ # $ , � � $ � + $ & ' � # � ! � � � $ � & � � + � � � � � � ! �  � ! ! � � ! � + � � $ # ! � � .



 

Voted and approved by Planning Board on August 17, 2020 

Marijuana 

Existing Mechanic Falls Land Use Ordinance 
 
ARTICLE IV. LAND USE DISTRICTS AND REGULATIONS 
  SECTION 5. PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS AND STANDARDS FOR SPECIFIC ACTIVITIES 
  M. Marijuana Related Activities 
Proposed change: 

9. Adult-Use & Medical Marijuana Retail Operations a. Only four (4) Marijuana Retail Facilities 
shall be permitted in the Town of Mechanic Falls.  

Definition: Facility is defined as one standalone building. 

Noise  
Existing Mechanic Falls Land Use Ordinance 
 
Article IV Land Use District and Regulations 
  Table 2 
  Section 4 

I. Noise Abatement  
1. Excessive noise at unreasonable hours must be required to be muffled, so as not to be 

objectionable due to intermittence, beat frequency, shrillness or volume.  
Proposed change: 

1. Excessive noise at unreasonable hours between 11:00pm and 6:00am must be required to 
be muffled, so as not to be objectionable due to intermittence, beat frequency, shrillness 
or volume.  

 

 

 

 



Household Trash 
Existing Mechanic Falls Land Use Ordinance 
 

None at this time. 
 

Proposed change: 
 Wording from MMA Legal.  
 NOTE from MMA Legal: “FYI, this language is a common provision that is usually contained in a more 

comprehensive solid waste disposal ordinance.” 

 

 “Occupants and/or owners shall secure all bagged or unbagged residential solid waste and recyclable 
material in a suitable container which shields it from the public view, and protects if from pests and 
other animals.  Occupants and/or owners shall not permit such solid waste or recyclable materials to 
accumulate on or about the premises except in such suitable containers.” 

Definition: Residential solid waste is any household trash or rubbish. 

Kennels 
Existing Mechanic Falls Land Use Ordinance 
 
In Definitions 

Kennel: An establishment in which more than four (4) dogs or four (4) cats are sold, housed, bred, boarded, or trained 
for a fee. 

 

 



 

  

 

Proposed change: 
Kennel: An establishment in which more than four (4) dogs or four (4) cats are sold, housed, bred, boarded, or trained 
for a fee. 

 RD GR DB LSG HC PSG GI 
Instruction Business C C U C C C C 
Kennels C N N N N N N 
Mobile Vendors U Y Y Y Y Y Y 
        

 

 





























� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �
� 	 
 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �  � � � � � ! "  � � � � � � � � � � �# $ % & ' ( ) $ * ( & + $ ) + , & - . / $ ( 0 1 23 1 - 4 5 % $ 6 , % + ( , ) + %6 & 7 - + & 7 - 8 ' % , - $ % %3 $ 7 , % + & - 9 + ( $ $ + : 1 + $ 7 1 2* 0 $ 1 % 1 - + 9 + ( $ $ + : 1 + $ 7 1 2: $ - $ ( 1 0 ; - 4 ' % + ( , 1 0< , = > 7 1 2 ? & @ @ $ ( ) , 1 0: $ - $ ( 1 0 # $ % , 4 $ - + , 1 0A & B , 0 $ < & @ $ * 1 ( C . / $ ( 0 1 2# ' ( 1 0D $ + 0 1 - 4 %

E F G H I J F K L J M N O P N Q R S T U V WX G Y Z [ \ J N ] K ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^_ P I J K ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^
` a b c d a b e f g hi j k l m d n j l b go p q q r s q r p


